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Eric Fryson VIO ~E |
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:06 PM

To: ‘bill@solar-fit.com’
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE
[:]Administraﬂvew Parties[ ] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. [0Sl
DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Pereson of interest
Mr. Gallagher:

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this
contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any
changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to

clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving
documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff
counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's
Office is 850-413-6199.

if you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writfen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Bill Gallagher [mailto:bill@solar-fit.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:42 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Pereson of interest

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest" on the

following dockets;

130009-E1
120318-E1
120314-EQ
110009-E1
130002-EG

1/9/2013


mailto:mailto:bill@solar-fit.com
http:clerk(a{psc.state.fi.us
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My e-mail address is bill@solar-fit.com
My phone number is (386) 441-2299
My fax# is (386) 677-6349

Thank you,

Bill Gallagher

Bill Gallagher
CEO/President

1523 Ridgewood Ave.
Holly Hill, FL 32117
386-441-2299
Fax 386-677-6349
www.solar-fit.com
Visit us on Facebook

1/9/2013
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Eric Fryson L LO0D9- EL

From: Dorothy Menasco - SPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, January 09, 2013 12:05 PM FPSC, CLK CORRES

To:  'solar.trek@yahoo.com' [ Administrative(A. Parties[] Consumer
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Shawna Senko; Eric Fryson DOCUMENT NO. _Q0O0S-(l
DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE:; Person of Interest
Mr. Altier:

You have been added as an interested person in the dockets listed below. Please note that this
contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. If you have any
changes or wish to have your information removed, you should forward those requests to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. :

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency
action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are
interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural
orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. The phone
number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199.

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-
6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770 :

Please nole: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most wnitten communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available fo the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosurs.

From: Patrick Altier [mailto:solar.trek@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:41 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Person of Interest

I would like to be listed as a "Person of Interest" on
the following dockets;

130009-EI
120318-EI
120314-EQ
110009-EI
130002-EG

My e-mail address is; patrick@gosolartrek.com
My fax# is; 352-351-8887

Thank you

1/9/2013


mailto:addressis;patrick@gosolartrek.com
mailto:solar,trek@yahoo,com
mailto:clerk(@,psc.state.fl.us

Here's Solar Trek, Inc new Video

Patrick Altier
Operations Manager
SOLAR TREK, Inc.

202 SW 33rd Ave Unit C
Ocala, FL 34474

Ph 352.351.1333

Fax 352.351.8887
www.gosolartrek.com

1/9/2013
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Dorothy Menasco | [O00A.¢

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 4:46 PM

To: 'Roddy, Lisa'

Cc: bgamba@caritonfields.com; Walls, J. Michael, Bernier, Matthew (Cariton Fields); vkaufman@moylelaw.com;

jmoyle@moylelaw.com; bryan.anderson@fpl.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us;
Kelly. JR@leg.state.fl.us; jwhitiock@enviroattorey.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; Bumnett, John; Lewis Jr,
Paul; mfeil@gunster.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; samuel. miller@tyndail.af.mil; kenneth hoffman@fpl.com;
schef@gbwlegal.com; Keino Young; Michael Lawson; Lisa Bennett; Records Clerk; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: E-Filing & E-Service: PEF Request to Remove specific Name from Party of Record; Dkts. 110009; 120009;
110276 ,

Attachments: PEF Request to remove Alex Glenn as Party of Record. pdf.pdf
Ms. Roddy:

Your questions and comments are very important to us. For future reference, please direct
comments/requests for information/changes to contact information, to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. In
order to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, we have forwarded

your request to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Please call our office if you have any questions. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please nofe: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writters communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Roddy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Roddy@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2012 1:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: bgamba@carltonfields.com; Walls, J. Michael; Bernier, Matthew (Cariton Fields);
vkaufman@moylelaw.com; jmoyle@moylelaw.com; bryan.anderson@fpl.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com;
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; Kelly.JR@leg.state.fl.us; jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com;
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul; mfeil@gunster.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; kenneth.hoffman@fpl.com; schef@gbwlegal.com; Keino Young; Michael
Lawson; Lisa Bennett

Subject: E-Filing & E-Service: PEF Request to Remove specific Name from Party of Record; Dkts.
110009; 120009; 110276

This electronic filing is made by:

John T. Burnett
299 First Avenue North
St. Petersburg, FL 33733

John.burnett@pgnmail.com

DOCKET NO. 110009-El
DOCKET NO. 120009-El
DOCKET NO. 110276-El

9/25/2012
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On Behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Consisting of 1 Page.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Request to remove R. Alexander Glenn as a

Party of Record in the above referenced dockets.

Lisa Roddy

Regulatory Analyst

Duke Energy / Progress Energy Florida
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 249-1425
lisa.roddy@pgnmail.com

9/25/2012
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FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE

E]Admiaistntiveﬂ?arﬁesl:] Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. OX0S¢-({
DISTRIBUTION:

September 21, 2012

Via Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Nuclear cost recovery clause; Docket No. 110005-E]
Nuclear cost recovery clause; Docket No. 120009-El
Application for authority to issue and sell securities during 12 months ending December
31, 2012, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.; Docket No. 110276-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please remove R. Alexander Glenn from the Party of Record List in the above
referenced dockets,

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

T B“""“ﬁzmﬁ,_

.(o n T. Burpett

cc: Parties of Record



Marguerite McLean
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From: Marguerite Mclean

Sent:  Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:59 PM

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela H. Page; Rosanne Gervasi

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang

Subject: Appeal Docket Nos. 100155-E1, 100160-E, 110009-El, 110309-E|

Please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law
Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to the

above-captioned dockets on appeal. In addition, please note the change
in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: jmoyle @moylelaw.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

Moyle

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 {Fax)}
www.moylelaw.com

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:55 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Marguerite McLean
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI,
100160-EI, 100437-El, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI,
120002-EG, 120007-E1, 120009-E1, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

It is my understanding that the appeal is Docket 110309. That update
was completed on 6/5/12. The info is reflected in CMS parties
correspondence as shown below. Marguerite will update the cover page
for the record on appeal to reflect Moyle Law Firm instead of Keefe

6/19/2012

Fpsc' CLK - @ONDENCE

DISTRIBU'I‘ION

NO. OONS ¢, 1)
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Law Firm.

TN b i

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco | ‘m T ’PW W S5 Lk
Sent:  Thursday, May 31,2012 417 PM >
To:  ‘khancack@moylelaw com' @%&3:{% BX W; Ne-ex O €

Ce: Hong Wang; Ann Cole W form L - o

v ,
Subject: RE: Docket Nos, 000127A, 110087-TP, 1%373..7& mb""g -El, 100180-E1, 100437-E1. 110138-E1] 110309~
El. 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-El, - 120009-E. 120015-E1, 120022-E1, 12010%-€|

Ms, Hancock: Vo L b L »

o

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future c%zzmges o

éﬁgm information to clerkid psmtﬁi@,ﬁ*us If you have any questions, please give our office a
call.

Dorethy Menasco o . Wm CLK - LORRESHOMLENCE
Florida Public Service Commmission Cl } Oﬁm(;{) %@Wﬁ Fm ; Wuww
Office of Commission Clerk o vw%%@ff 838 s 7
I5eg 136770 e e

Fease note. FIOROa S 3 wary DIURD Dxiic recers iaw. Mas! wiitien communioghons [0 or rom: $1918 ofiDials regarding SIle DuSingss are
public racords pvailably Iy the public end medie upan request. Your g.amplt o icativns may thergfore be subject 1o public disvioswry

From: Ans Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4110 PM

Fo: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wany

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-E1, 100160-E1, 100437-E], 110138~
El, 110262-El, 110309-E1, 120001-E1, 120002-EG, 120007-E1, 120009-E1, 120015-E1, 120022-E1,
120103-E1

Hay Dorothy, please taka care of this or forward to the appropniate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:33 PM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-E1, 100160-EI, 100437-E], 110138-EI, 110262-
EI, 110309-E1, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

| rec'd a phone call that this information did not get changed on the appeal. In Hong's absence, would you please
follow up on this and respond? Thanks, Ann

Also, just passing along that she said if Jon Moyle and Vick Kaufman appear as a party, one copy to their office
suffices.

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:25 PM

To: Ann Cole

Subiect: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A. 110087-TP. 100373-TX. 100155-E1. 100160-EI. 100437-El, 110138-EI. 110262~

6/19/2012
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EI, 110309-E1, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI

Ms. Cole - Below is the original email that | sent to get everything changed for Jon Moyle and Vicki Gordon Kaufman.
Thank you.

Kim

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: 'ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Cc: 'Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com’; ‘allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil’; ‘anorris@psc.state.fl.us'; 'ataylor@bbrsltaw.com'; ‘ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us'; 'bgamba@caritonfields.com’;
'bkeating@gunster.com'; 'bryan.anderson@fpl.com’; ‘cecilia.bradiey@myfloridalegal.com'; 'chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil'; ‘christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘cklancke@psc.state.fl.us'; 'cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US'"; ‘danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'gadavis@enviroattorney.com’; 'garyp@hgslaw.con'; 'george@cavros-law.com'’;
'JAS@beggslane.com’; ‘jbeasley@ausiey.com’; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com’; ‘jessica.cano@fpl.com’; John.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'john.butler@fpl.com’;
‘jwahlen@ausley.com’; jwb@bbrslaw.com’; ‘jwhendricks@sti2.com’; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com'; ‘karen.white@tyndall.af.mil’; *kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘ken.rubin@fpl.com'; ‘kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'kyoung@psc.state.fl.us’; 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; Tharris@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com’;
‘tan@psc.state.fl.us'; ‘mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us'’; 'mbemier@caritonfields.comy'; ‘meglothiin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us’; ‘merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us’;
‘mwalls@caritonfields.com'; 'Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us’; 'RAB@beggslane.com’; 'rdc_law@swbell.net’; 'regdept@tecoenergy.com’;
‘rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us’; 'samuel. miller@tyndall.af.mil’; ‘saporit03@gmail.com’; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us’; 'schef@gbwlegal.com’;
'suzannebrownless@comcast.net’; ‘wrappolt@andrewskurth.com'; "parobins@psc.state.fl.us’; 'rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us'; 'mg2708@att.com”; ‘Th9467@att.com’;
'sm6526@att.com’; vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 0001214, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-El, 100160-EI, 100437-E1, 110138-El, 110262-E1, 110309-El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-
El, 120009-E1, 120015-E1, 120022-E1, 120103-E1

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to
all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

Moyle

{LAW FI

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)

www.movlelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The
information Is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately, Thank you.

6/19/2012
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From: Dorothy Menasco # = TRk o PQ—\"(\\ V‘"’W M

Sent:  Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:17 PM v L v

To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' 0%09-—_“' EX Q@Ol 3..\ s E,L \\Qm
Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole - HEX

8/ v — el
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 00012TA, 110087-TP, 10'3373 -TX, 100155-El, 100160-EI, 100437-El, 110138-EI, 110262-El, 110309-
El, 120001-El, 120002-EG, 120007-El, 120009-El, 120015-El, 120022-El, 120103-E|
V——.

Ms. Hancock: \/ L = i V- s

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please direct future changes to
contact information to clerk@pse.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a
call.

FPSC, CLK - CORF [ESPONBENCE

Florida Public Service Connmission (l Admlnlsmt!vo Farties___ Censumer
Office of Commission Clerk I&DDC\) DOCUMENT NO. @05&2__[1__
850-413-6770 DISTR!BUTION:

Dorothy Menasco

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:10 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138~
EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI,
120103-EI

Hey Dorothy, please take care of this or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeating@gunster.com;
bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil;
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
gadavis@enviroattorney.cem; garyp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros-law.com; JAS@beggslane.com;
jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com;
john.butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com;
jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com;
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Lisa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; A w
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl.us; \)‘9
RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbell.net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; 6\6\\3
samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil; saporit03@gmail.com; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; schef@gbwlegal.com;
suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth.com; Pauline Robinson; _ P\

rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; smb526@att.com;
vkaufman@moylelaw.com
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-

5/31/2012
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El, 110262-EI, 110309-E1, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-E1, 120015-EI, 120022-E1, 120103-E1

Dear Ms. Cole:

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of “Moyle Law Firm, P.A.” for Jon C. Moyle,
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses:

Jon Movyle: [moyle@moylelaw.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@movlelaw.com
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Kim Hancock
khancock@maoylelaw.com

Moyle

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.movlelaw.com

Vi

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

5/31/2012
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean ‘ 1R XParti i
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 7:05 PM - 0. 00QS =1 |
To: " 'bgamba@carltonfields.com’; 'mbernier@carltonfields.com’; 'karen.white@tyndall.af. mil'; -

'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com’; 'Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com'; 'REHWINKEL.CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us",
‘Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com’; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com’; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com’;
'‘RMiller@pcsphosphate.com’; 'liacobs50@comcast.net’; 'jessica.cano@fpl.com’; 'mwalls@caritonfields.com".
'imoyle@kagmlaw.com’; 'mitch.ross@fpl.com’; 'mecglothlin.joseph@leg.state. fl.us’, 'elsayler@hotmail.com’;
‘alex.glenn@pgnmail.com’, Samantha Cibula; 'ppage@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Al. Taylor@bbrslaw.com'

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang, Shawna Senko
Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-El
Attachments: Index Feb 10 to parties.doc

Attached you will find the appeal index for Docket 110009-EI presently in the
Supreme Court, Case No. SC11-2465, SACE vs. Art Graham, etc., et al.

I apologize for the 1-day delay in sending out the index. There were unforseen
issues with the performance of my computer.

A hard copy will be mailed to you on Monday, February 13th.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. MclLean
Commission Deputy Clerk 1l
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

€C0001
2/13/2012
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Mﬂguerite McLean

From: System Administrator

To: Al. Taylor@bbrslaw.com

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 7:12 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-El

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-EI
Sent: 2/10/2012 7:05 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com on 2/10/2012 7:12 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; host  bbrslaw.com.s8a2.psmtp.com[64.18.7.11] said: 550 5.1.1 User unknown
(in  reply to RCPT TO command)>

1 00002
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:48 AM
To: ‘ataylor@bbrslaw.corn’

Subject: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-E!
Attachments: Index Feb 10 to parties.doc

FYI

MAlargquerite B, HFlcean
Commission Deputp Clerk I
Fflorvida Public Service Commission
Office of Commussion Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulebard
Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0830
B850-413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 7:05 PM

To: 'bgamba@caritonfieids.com'’; 'mbernier@carltonfields.com’; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil’;
‘vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; '‘Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com'; 'REHWINKEL.CHARLES@Ieg.state.fl.us’;
‘Paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com’; ‘john.burnett@pgnmail.com’; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com’;
‘RMiller@pcsphosphate.com’; 'ljacobs50@comcast.net’; 'jessica.cano@fpl.com’;
'mwalls@carltonfields.com’; 'jmoyle@kagmlaw.com’; 'mitch.ross@fpl.com’;
'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'elsayler@hotmail.com’; 'alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; Samantha Cibula;
'ppage@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com'

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko

Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-EI

Attached you will find the appeal index for Docket 110009-El presently in the
Supreme Court, Case No. SC11-2465, SACE vs. Art Graham, etc., et al.

| apologize for the 1-day delay in sending out the index. There were unforseen
issues with the performance of my computer.

A hard copy will be mailed to you on Monday, February 13th.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.
Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

Co0003
2/13/2012
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Marguerite MclLean

From: System Administrator

To: ataylor@bbrslaw.corn

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 8:48 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-E!

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-E1
Sent: 2/13/2012 8:48 AM

The fotlowing recipient(s) could not be reached:
ataylor@bbrsiaw.corn on 2/13/2012 8:48 AM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; [bbrslaw.corn]: Name or service not  known>

200004
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Marguerite McLean

From: System Administrator

To: ppage@psc.state.fl.us

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
ppage@psc.state.fl.us on 2/10/2012 7:12 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1>

cC000S
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2012 7:53 AM
To: Pamela H. Page

Subject: FW: Appeal Index - Docket 110009-El
Attachments: Index Feb 10 to parties.doc

Index Feb
o parties.doc

FYI

————— Origina/ Message—————

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Fri2/10/2012 T7:04 PM

To: 'bgamba@car/fonfie/ds.com'; ‘mbernier@carltonfields.com” 'karen.whi’re@fynda//.af.mi/'.'
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com’. ‘BryanAnderson@fpl.com” "REHWINKELCHARLES@legstate.flus’
'Pau/./ewisjr@pgnmai/.com',' john.burnett@pgnmail.com”. ‘jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com’
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com’; ‘liacobs50@comcast.net’, ‘jessica.cano@fpl.com’,
‘mwalls@carltonfields.com’, ‘jmoyle@kagmlaw.com”. ‘mitchross@fpl.com”:
'mcglothlinjoseph@leg.state.flus’ ‘elsayler@hotmail.com’; ‘alex.glenn@pgnmail.com’; Samantha
Cibula; ‘ppage@psc.state.flus’ ‘Al.Taylor@bbrslaw.com’

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Shawna Senko

Subject: Appeal Index - Docket 110007-E1

Attached you will find the appea/ index for Docket 110009-E] presenf/y in the Supreme Court,
Case No. SC11-2465, SACE vs. Art Graham, etc., et al.

/ apo/ogize for the ’—day de/ay in sending out the index. There were unforseen issues with the

performance of my computer.

A hard copy will be mailed to you on Monday, February 13th.
If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Thank you.

/"\arjguerﬂre H. Mclean

Commission Depu’ry Clerk Il

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

Sent:  Friday, December 02, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco '

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders

Subject: FW: Name change request for information
Dorothy,

We received a notice of name change through e-filings regarding the below
correspondence. The notice has been document numbered DN 08729-11 and will be
placed in Dockets 110000-OT, 100437-E1, 100461-El, and 110009-El. A copy of this e-

mail will be placed in parties correspondence.

Thanks.
Marguerite H Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6814

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 8:17 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Name change request for information

FYl... it came into the e-filings. See below please.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 12:00 PM
To: 'Costello, Jeanne'

Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: Name change request for information

Hi Jeanne,

Congratulations to Blaise and her new hubby! No, you do not need to do a notice of change for
each docket, individually. A blanket notice will suffice. However, unless you need the notice to
be document numbered and made part of the record for each docket, all you really need to do is
send an e-mail to clerk@psc.state.fl.us, list all the docket numbers, and indicate what contact
information is being revised. We would then make those changes to the parties list in each
docket and place the e-mailed request in the parties correspondence for each docket. T hope you
find this information helpful. If you have any questions, feel free to give me a call or drop me an
e-mail. Thank you, Jeanne!
I&-KX- ]

Dorothy Menasco MO- uﬁdcﬁ}{d

Florida Public Service Comumrission

Office of Commission Clerk /w M@Q/ﬁ'\

12/2/2011
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850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disciosure.

From: Costello, Jeanne [mailto:jcostelio@carltonfields.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 11:38 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Name change request for information

Hi Dorothy,

Blaise Huhta has recently gotten married and we need to change her name and email address on the dockets she’s
working in. Do we have to do a notice of change for each docket or can we do a blanket one and list all the docket numbers?
Thanks.

Jeanne

12/2/2011
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Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 8:46 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Ann Cole BN e e

Cc: Hong Wang; Rhonda Hicks; 'billn@fcan.org' ____,,Admms&r :mm;mm_cunsum,
Subject: RE: To CLK Docket 110009 DOCUMENT NO. QOOS b~ | ]

DISTRIBUTION:
The below information has been added to the parties list in Docket 110009-E1.

Florida Consumer Action Network Inc
Bill Newton

3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste B

Tampa, FL 33609

Phone: §13-877-6712

Email: billn@fcan.org

Marguerite H. Mclean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

----- Original Message-----

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday. October 07.2011 3:07 PM
To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Rhonda Hicks: Hong Wang

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110007

Thanks, Rhonda. I'm forwarding this to Marguerite.

————— Original Message-----

From: Rhonda Hicks

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:55 AM
To: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110007

----- Original Message-----
From: Ruth McHargue



mailto:billn@fcan.org

Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 9:25 AM
To: Rhonda Hicks
Subject: FW: To CLK Docket 110009

Not sure who in the Clerk’s office gets this request.

----- Original Message-----

From: Consumer Contact

Sent: Friday. October 07, 2011 &30 AM
To: Ruth McHargue

Subject: To CLK Docket 110009

Copy on file, see 1033300C. DH

————— Original Message-----

From Webmaster

Sent: Friday, October 07,2011 8:17 AM
To: Consumer Contact

Subject: RE: My contact

----- Original Message-----

From: contact@psc.state.flus [mailtocontact@psc.stateflus]
Sent: Thursday. October 06, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Webmaster

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Bill Newton

Company: F lorida Consumer Action Network Inc Primary Phone: 81387176712 Secondary Phone:
Email: billn@fcan.org

Response requested? No
CC Sent? No

Comments:
Please add Florida Consumer Action Network to the list of interested parties for Docket
110009 Advanced Nuclear Cost Recovery

3006 W Kennedy Blvd Ste B
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Dorothy Menasco \ [OOOC{ - e ]

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:07 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: WOODS.MONICA {3 Administretive 1Y Pirties | Consumer
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Diamond Williams; Hong Wang: Ann Cole DOCUMENT NCO. m - J
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110009 -El - Stipulation DISTRIZUTION:

Attachments: PEF Phase Stipuiation Final 8-15.docx

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing.
Please see e-filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-
filings/ Specifically:

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document

¢ The e-mail message transmitting the document(s) to be filed is not itself considered a
filing. Therefore, documents contained within the text of an e-mail transmission will not
be considered filed.

Manner of Electronic Transmission:

e Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory:
s/ First M. Last

o The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but does not confirm the
document meets the requirements for electronic filing.

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from stafe officials regarding state business are
public records avaitable tc the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: WOODS.MONICA [mailto:WOODS.MCONICA@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: FW: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation

From: WOODS.MONICA

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 1:52 PM

To: 'clerk@psc.state.fl.us'; Allan Jungels; Anna Williams (anwillia@psc.state.fl.us); Blaise N. Huhta; Bryan
Anderson; James M, Walls; James W. Brew; Jessica Cano (Jessica.Cano@fpl.com); John Burnett; John
Moyle; Keino Young; Ken Hoffman; Paul Lewis; Randy B. Miller; Vickie Gordon Kaufman

8/15/2011
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(vkaufman@kagmlaw.com)
Subject: FW: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation

Please see attached per Charles Rehwinkel,

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Burnett, John; 'Huhta, Blaise N.'; James W. Brew; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Karen S. White: Jamie
Whitlock; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us; Anna Norris '

Cc: SAYLER.ERIK; KELLY.JR

Subject: Docket No. 110009 -EI - Stipulation

All:

Below is the agreement that all parties have reached in the PEF phase of the NCRC docket. At staff's request [ added a section at
the end which lists the witnesses who are stipulated and excused from live testimony. I am attaching a word version as well.

PEF Phase Stipulation

1. Asa compromise in settlement, Progress (PEF) agrees to permanently forgo collection of $500,000 in Project Management
Costs to resolve Issue 31, This adjustment will be recognized in the order issued in Docket 110009-E], but the full revenue
requirement effect will be reflected as a true-up in the March 2012 NFRs.

2. For 2009 & 2010 CR3 EPU project costs, the parties do not object to the Commission making a final prudence determination
for those costs pursuant to Sections 366.93 and 403.519(4), Fla. Stat. in the 2011 NCRC docket. In so agreeing the parties
maintain and do not waive, concede, or give up their right to offer any testimony in any other FPSC docket, nor do they waive,
concede, or give up any remedy at law that may exist in any other docket.

3. PEF will not offer Jon Franke's May 2, 2011 Direct Testimony or Exhibits or his jJuly 25, 2011 Rebuttal Testimony or Exhibits
in the 2011 NCRC proceedings.

4. All witnesses in the PEF phase of the case shown on pages 5 & 6 of the prehearing order are stipulated except for Foster,
Elnitsky and Jacobs. Foster will present direct and rebuttal at the same time but will not be subject to excusal until Elnitsky's
Direct testimony is concluded. A public version of the July 21, 2011 deposition of Staff Witnesses Coston and Carpenter will be
admitted as an exhibit in the record.

5. The order of witnesses for the PEF phase of the case will be as follows and replace the PEF phase witness order listing on
pages 5 & 6 of the Prehearing Order;

DIRECT

1. Thomas G. Foster {Direct and Rebuttal together and subject to recall at the conclusion of john Elnitsky's Direct)

8/15/2011
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2. john Elnitsky

3. William R. Jacobs

REBUTTAL

1. John Elnitsky

As a consequence, the prefiled testimony and exhibits of the following witnesses will be entered into the record by
stipulation and the witnesses will be excused from being present at the hearing:

Will Garret

Jon Franke

Sue Hardison
William Coston
Kevin Carpenter
Jeffery A. Small

™o a0 o

8/15/2011




Diamond Williams —_— m )O( )El'g \

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
_?gnt: !\\;‘l\cl:ar?day, August 01, 2011 10:21 AM

: ‘White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT": F ilings@psc.state.fl.us; Margueri

. . ; . fl.us; uerite McL
Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com:; mbernier@carltonfields.com:; jbrew@bbrslaw.co?n; ean

john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com:
mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com: bhuhta@carltonfields.com; y-eom
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com: RMiller@pcsphosphate.com;
Jnt?{le%léigr?law.com; Ann? Norris; Charles Rehwinkel; sayler.erik@leg.state fl.us;
ataylor: rslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Jamie Whitlock: Keino Y. o
WOODS.MONICA oo Toung:

Subject: RE: FEA Preahearing Statement

Ms. White:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing requirements,
documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be revised and resubmitted to be

considered an official filing. TPoe. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
PN, g« LU
373 Adwiisinative ) | Purties i j Consumier

Manner of Electronic Transmission: ' (= e, (0011
. Documents shall be signed by typing "s/" followed by the signatory: DOCUMENT NGO LA '
s/ First M. Last {EIETRORUTION:

. The acknowledgment indicates the document has been received, but do&sTiot confirm the document

meets the requirements for electronic filing.
A link to the Commission's e-filing requirements is included for your convenience:
http://www psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Diamond Williams

Comm. Deputy Clerk 1

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

-----Original Message-----
From: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT [mailto:Karen. White@tyndall.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 4:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbernier@carltonfields.com; jbrew(@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;

jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com;
bhuhta@carltonfields.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;

1
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RMiller@pcsphosphate.com:; jmoyle@kagmiaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel;

sayler.erik@leg state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com: Jami i ; Kei ;
WOODS.MONICA; Diamond Williams @ com Jamie Whitloels Keino Young

Subject: RE: FEA Preahearing Statement

g‘hankt you--my apologies for the mistake. Attached please find the corrected document in both PDF and Word
ormat.

Regards-
Karen

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 2:53 PM

To: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbemier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com;
bhuhta@carltonfields.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel;
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young;
WOODS.MONICA; Diamond Williams

Subject: FW: FEA Preahearing Statement

Ms. White:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per Commission efiling
requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in the electronic document to which it
relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to the email. A link to the Commission's efiling
requirements is included for your

convenience:

http://www floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/
Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.

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

2
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regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT [mailto:Karen. White@tyndall.af.mil]
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:27 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbernier@carltonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@pgnmail.com;
jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com;
bhuhta@carltonfields.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com;
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel;
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; White, Karen S Civ USAF
AFLOA JACL/ULT; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young; WOODS.MONICA

Subject: FEA Preahearing Statement

Docket 110009

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

1. This document is being filed by

Karen S. White

Staff Attorney

US Air Force Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

850-283-6348

Karen.white@tyndall.af. mil

2. This document is being filed on behalf of Federal Executive Agencies

3. This document is Federal Executive Agencies Prehearing Statement
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4. This document consists of eleven (11) pages.




[F¥6C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE | Page 1 of 2
iﬁ As:?minisimiwx] Punties | ’(,oa{sim\,cr g
. - UMENT NG G
Diamond Williams } DOCUMER ,f{ - ! HOOOK -E
‘ ‘ %5;:3";,‘1{:'?%’;1‘”5 L e 5} ' ' '
From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us '
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 3:53 PM
To: 'karen.white@tyndall.af mil'
Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbernier@caritonfields.com; jorew@bbrslaw.com;
john burnett@pgnmail.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com;
mfeil@gunster.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; bhuhta@caritonfields.com;
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com;
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles Rehwinkel; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us;
ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@caritonfields.com; Jamie Whitlock; Keino Young;
WOODS.MONICA:; Diamond Williams
Subject: FW: FEA Preahearing Statement
Attachments: certificate of service prehearing statement.pdf; prehearing statement 110009.docx; prehearing
statement. pdf
Ms. White:

We have received the attachments referenced in your e-filing below. Please note that per
Commission efiling requirements, any cover letter or certificate of service must be included in
the electronic document to which it relates, and shall not be submitted as a separate attachment to
the email. A link to the Commission's efiling requirements is included for your convenience:

hitp://www.tloridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be eligible for electronic filing.
Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Florida Public Service Conumission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Fiorida has a very broad public records law. Most written commuriications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon requsst. Your g-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: White, Karen S Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT [mailto:Karen.White@tyndail.af,mil)

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 6:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; mbernier@caritonfields.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com;
john.burnett@pgnmail.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; gadavis@enviroattorney.com; mfeil@gunster.com;
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; bhuhta@caritonfieids.com; vkaufman@kagmiaw.com;
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com; RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; jimoyle@kagmiaw.com; Anna Norris; Charles
Rehwinkel; sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us; ataylor@bbrslaw.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; White, Karen S
Civ USAF AFLOA JACL/ULT; Jamie Whitiock; Keino Young; WOODS.MONICA

Subject: FEA Preahearing Statement

Docket 110009
In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

1. This document is being filed by

8/1/2011
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Karen S, White

Staff Attorney

US Air Force Utility Law Field Support Center
139 Barnes Drive

Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

850-283-6348

Karen.white@tyndall.af.mil

2. This document is being filed on behalf of Federal Executive Agencies
3. This document is Federal Executive Agencies Prehearing Statement
4. This document consists of eleven {11) pages.

8/1/2011
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From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Sent:  Wednesday, July 13, 2011 9:12 AM

To: matliles Rehwinkel, Gary A. Davis ; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; Vicki Kaufaman; James S.
itlock

Cce: WOODS.MONICA, Filings@psc.state.fl.us; KELLY.JR; Diamond Williams
Subject: RE: Docket No. 110009-El - Service Issues related to OPC Testimony in PEF segment
Mr. Rehwinkel:

We will be placing your comments below in parties correspondence for Docket 110009-EI
without further action.

If you are filing documents to be placed in a docket file, please see the Commission's e-filing
requirements at:

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/ =PSC, CLK - é_()gﬁESPONDENCi

inistrative Porties Conlm urm
Please contact our office if you have any questions. BM‘G'“‘ T MO 00 Ay - [
Dorothy Menasco DiSTRIBUT! ON:

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: REHWINKEL.CHARLES [mailto:REHWINKEL.CHARLES @leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 3:49 PM

To: Gary A. Davis ; James Brew; John C. Moyle, Jr.; Vicki Kaufaman; James S. Whitlock
Cc: WOODS.MONICA; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; KELLY.JR

Subject: Docket No. 110009-E1 - Service Issues related to OPC Testimony in PEF segment

All:

Due to an error in the mailroom that serves the OPC, the testimony filed with the Commission on July

8, 2010 appears to have been postmarked on Monday, July 11t Although these circumstances were
outside of the control of the OPC, we regret the delay and inconvenience. We will take steps to insure
that this does not occur again. In the meantime, we expect that the testimony will arrive no later than

Wednesday, july 13t at your offices. If you should require alternative arrangements, please contact
Monica Woods at 850/488-9330.

Thank you.

Charles

7/13/2011
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Dorothy Menasco | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
h , ‘\\ Oy ____Administrative)X_Parties__Consumer

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us DOCUMENT NO. 00O (o - [ |

Sent:  Monday, April 11, 2011 4:19 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: 'Lee, David'; Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Leon, Jack; Diamond Williams

Subject: RE: Correction FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to OPC's 7th Request for Production of Documents {Nos. 81 & 62)
- Docket No. 110009-El

Mr. Lee:

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. Please
resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered an official filing. Thank you for your
assistance.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Fiorida has & very broad public records law. Most written cormmunications o or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Lee, David [mailto:David.l ee@fpl.com)]

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:27 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Anderson, Bryan; Cano, Jessica; Leon, Jack

Subject: RE: Correction FPL's Notice of Service of Objections to OPC's 7th Request for Production of
Documents (Nos. 61 & 62) - Docket No. 110009-E1

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
David M. Lee

Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company

Law Department

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Office; (561) 691-7107

Fax: (561) 691-7103

david.lee@fpl.com
b. Docket No. 110009-E1

In re: Nuclear Power Plant

Cost Recovery Clause
¢. Documents are being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.
d. There are a total of 3 pages in the attached document.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Service of

4/11/2011
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Page 2 of 2
Objections to OPC’s 7th Request for Production of Documents {Nos, 61 & 62).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

David M. Lee

Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
Law Departiment

700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FI1. 33408

Office: (561) 691-7107

Fax: (561)691-7103
david.lee@fpl.com

4/11/2011
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From: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:41 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: 'ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us _ Adminisirative(Partied> Consumer
Subject:  FW: E-filing (Dkt. No. 110009-El) DOCUMENT NO. 000S 6~ /|
Attachments: 110008.nos.doc DISTRIBUTION:

Ms. Roberts:

We are in receipt of your attached e-filing. Please note that, per the Commission's e-filing
requirements, documents are to include an official signature. Your document will need to be
revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing.

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
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/

Please call our office if you have any questions.

Marguerite H. McLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [mailto:ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:28 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Alian Jungels; Anna Williams; Blaise N. Huhta; Bryan Anderson; James M, Walls; James W. Brew;
Jessica Cano (Jessica.Cano@fpl.com); John Burnett; John Moyle; Keino Young; Ken Hoffman; Paul Lewis;
Randy B. Miller; Vickie Gordon Kaufman (vkaufman@kagmlaw.com)

Subject: E-filing (Dkt, No. 110009-EI})

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

mcglothlin. joseph@leg.state.fl.us

3/25/2011
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Page 2 of 2

b. Docket No. 110009-EI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’s Notice of Service.
{See attached file: 110009.nos.sversion.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850} 488-9330
Fax: (850} 488-44951

3/25/2011
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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:51 AM

To: Diamond Williams; Matilda Sanders

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Marguerite MclL.ean FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: FW: Correspondence from Mr. Robert H. Smith DAdmi!ﬁnaﬁvemPuﬁet Dcnmm

Attachments: 06674-09.pdf TNO. ﬂOO6(Q‘ ‘ l
' ' DISTRIBUTION:

06674-09.pdf

690 KB
( ) FY]1, regarding Mr. Smith's future correspondence. Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Wed 3/23/2011 4:39 PM

To: 'rpjrtb@yahoo.com’

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office of
Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com';
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net'’; 'kelly.sullivan. woods@gmail.com';
'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us’; 'John."; Ann Cole; Curt
Kiser; Dorothy Menasco; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Willis

Subject: Correspondence from Mr. Robert H. Smith

Dear Mr. Smith,

Due to the extraordinary volume and repetitious nature of information you send to the Commission, we are
instituting a new process by which your correspondence will be maintained by the Commission Clerk. This
change has become necessary due to the demands in staff time and resources that have been required to process
your correspondence, in multiple dockets, as you've requested. This has a profound impact on the time and
resources available for this office.

According to the Statement of Agency Organization and Operations, the Office of Commission Clerk,
Documents Section, accepts official filings and maintains the official case files, including the correspondence
files. The Clerk relies on the expertise of the Deputy Commission Clerk to ensure that filed documents and
correspondence documents are processed correctly. Filings and documents placed in the correspondence files
must have relevance to those dockets. The FPSC strives to make as many records, reports, and other documents
filed with or produced by the Commission available at no charge on the Web site. Although the Commission
finds it helpful to know what documents the public is interested in viewing, documents cannot be posted on the
internet upon demand. Providing accessibility of documents on the Web site is an Agency decision.

The Clerk's Office does not have the resources, nor does it offer the service of responding to inquiries asking

1
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when scanned documents will be available on the Web site. Most filings are available on the Web site within
four hours of filing, or the next business day, if filed after 1:00 p.m. Correspondence documents are not official
filings; however, these document are also available on the Web site as soon as they can be processed by the
Documents Section, and within a reasonable timeframe. Although the Clerk's Office is responsible for assisting
the public, persons making inquiries should be mindful that unnecessary interruptions delay document
processing and extend the reasonable timeframe that the Documents Section is able to display the official filings
and correspondence documents.

On a going-forward basis, all future corresondence from you should be directed solely to Ann Cole, and will be
placed in the Clerk's Office where it will be avialable for review and copying, consistent with Florida's Public
Records Law. The clerk will no longer place your correspondence on the website. A copy of this e-mail will be
placed in the correspondence files for Docket Nos. 080677-EI, 100410-EI, and 110009-EL so that the record is
clear that future correspondence will be maintained with the records of the Commission Clerk.

Should you intervene in a docket, your participation as a party will be processed in accordance with our standard
procedures for parties for that docket.

I am attaching for your reference a letter that was sent to you on July 9, 2009, from then-General Counsel
Patrick Imhof. The letter addresses many of the same concerns and difficulties that continue to be posed by the
volume and nature of the correspondence and information requests that you send. I hope that the information
discussed in the attached letter may be helpful.

Sincerely,

Mary Anne Helton, Deputy General Counsel

Mary Anne Helton

Deputy General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0862

(850) 413-6096 (voice)

(850) 413-6250 (fax)
mhelton@psc.state.fl.us
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Mr. Robert H. Smith
11340 Heron Bay Blvd.
Coral Springs, FL 33076

Re: Document Requests in Docket No. 080677-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Florida
Power & Light Company.

Dear Mr. Smith:

1 am responding to your multiple requests for documents and for assistance in developing
information related to the FPL rate case. You have transmitted multiple requests, some including
questions you wish for us to send to FPL for response. The Commission has established rules and
procedures to guide persons who wish to intervene in a proceeding. You, as a person requesting to be
a party intervenor, must follow the same procedures and rules laid out for all other party intervenors to
this docket. As Anna Williams explained in the letter attached to her May 29, 2009, email to you, a
proper request for intervention must be filed in accordance with Rules 25-22.039 and 28-106.201(2),
Florida Administrative Code. The emails you have sent are insufficient to establish you as an
intervening party in this proceeding. Procedures for filing a petition to intervene can be found on our

website at http//www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/e-filings/.

Allow me a moment to explain the role of the Commission and Commission staff in this
proceeding. The Commission, as regulator of investor-owned utilities, functions in a quasi-judicial
capacity. The Commission considers the testimony filed by the utility andintervenors. The
Commission does not and cannotrepresent the interests of an individual party to this or
any proceeding. Rather, the Commission's job is to weigh and evaluate all of the information
provided to it in the record. Each party to the proceeding has the opportunity to provide the
Commission with testimony and exhibits. Each party also has the opportunity to conduct discovery
and to cross-examine witnesses, much as a party to a court proceeding would do.

The legislature, realizing that ratepayers often do not have the financial resources to intervene

in these proceedings, created a separate agency to represent consumers. The Office of Public Counsel =
(OPC) represents consumer interests before the Public Service Commission and has intervened as a S
party in this proceeding. You can contact OPC for assistance at 1-800-342-0222 or &
http://www.floridaopc.govy. 2
Z

=

.
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However, if you wish for FPL to answer your specific questions in this matter, you must
become a party to this rate proceeding so that you may directly engage in discovery and issue
development. You must file your own Petition to Intervene, as Anna Williams previously explained.
In your email to Anna Williams, you requested that our office place your correspondence in the
docket so that it would be considered as a petition to intervene. Please be advised that the General
Counsel’s office cannot do that for you. We represent the Public Service Commission and not any
individual party to this docket.

Finally, you have sent numerous emails to the Clerk of the Commission stating that you were
requesting Freedom of Information Act (FOLA) responses. While some of the requests merely ask for
documents, many of your requests seek Commission staff to provide you with an analysis of FPL's
filings. The FOIA is a federal law directed to federal agencies. In Florida, governmental agencies are
governed by the Public Records Act (Chapter 119, Florida Statutes). As such, when an individual
requests documents, we are required to provide those documents to that person at a nominal
charge. The Public Records Act does not require a governmental agency to conduct in-depth research
and analysis to answer an individual's questions, It does require a governmental agency, in response
to a records request, to provide copies of the documents responsive to that request. As a governmental
agency, working for the public, we attempt to help individuals as much as possible to answer
questions. In your case, we have performed records searches to make certain we provide you with
links to or copies of documents that contain information which you may use to answer your
questions. But, as I stated above, we also have specific duties we perform in developing the record for
the rate proceeding and we have limited resources to perform those duties. Accordingly, please
consider the following as the Commission's complete response to the Public Records requests you
have previously forwarded by electronic mail.

1. Your May 28, 2009, electronic mail to Kimberly Pena, asked:
o IsFPL the only regulated entity of FPL Group,‘ FPL?

PSC Response: Commission’s Website link provided by Kim Pena for your research.
No further PSC action required.

o Ifso, is each company maintaining the following? 1. Separate Cash Account. How is
the company accounting for the intercompany cash transactions? 2. Separate Billing
System. Is the only billing system that is being maintained by FPL Group for the
utility? If not, then are there separate billing systems of the non-regulated
subsidiaries? 3. Separate Work Order System. What type of work order system is
being utilized to record direct expenses at FPL and FPL Group? Is there a separate
system for each entity? If not, what type of controls has been put into place 1o ensure
that all capital expenditures/expenses are being cleared to the appropriate company
account?

PSC Response: Website link provided by Kim Pena for your research. Questions do
not constitute a public records request. No further PSC action will be taken on these
questions.
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When the company was incorporated in 2000 and the fiber cable was transferred from
FPL to FPL FiberNet what valuation was used to transfer these assets? Where they
transferred at market value or historical cost? If they were transferred -at market value
then did the ratepayers receive a benefit for the quasi sale of these assets? Are there
any revenues being generated by FPL Fibernet?

PSC Response: Website link provided by Kim Pena for your research. Questions do
not constitute a public records request. No further PSC action will be taken on these
questions.

2. Your May 7, 20089, electronic mail to Andrew Maurey

Requested 12 months of rate year surveillance reports.

PSC Response: Requested public record copied and provided to you.

3. Your May 7, 2009, electronic mail to Ann Cole, Cemmission Clerk

Requested accounting information related to specific questions or altematively
requesting staff send your questions as interrogatories to FPL.

PSC Response: No documents in PSC possession responsive to request. It appears
you are asking Commission staff to create documents in response to your requests
which does not constitute a public records request. As noted above you may submit
interrogatories to FPL if you intervene in the proceeding. No further PSC action will
be taken.

4. Your May 6, 2009, electronic mail to Andrew Maurey and Tim Devlin responding to Andrew
Maurey’s prior email

Included numerous additional questions in response to a prior correspondence from
Mr. Maurey in which Mr. Maurey answered many of your original questions and also
made arrangements to provide you with documents from a prior public record request.

PSC Response: Your responses to Mr. Maurey are not public records requests, with
the exception of your response to request #5 to provide all interrogatory responses
with regard to accepting the cwrent (2005 rate case) stipulation. There are no
interrogatories or responses to interrogatories regarding the 2005 rate case stipulation.
Mr. Maurey previously provided all public records responsive to the prior inquiry. No
further PSC action will be taken on this email.

5. Your April 28, 2009, electronic mail to Andrew Maurey and Tim Devlin

You requested surveillance reports in this email. You also had numerous questions
about studies being conducted for the revenue sharing plan. You asked about the fuel
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adjustment clause reconciliation and specifically how that affects the base rate case.
You requested that the holding company structure be reviewed. You asked how the
revenue sharing plan works. You asked several questions about the terms of the 2005
stipulation to which Mr. Maurey provided answers.

PSC Response: Except for the surveillance reports and the fuel adjustment
reconciliation, there are no documents responsive to a public records request.
Surveillance reports have been provided to you. The fuel adjustment reconciliation for
2008 can be found at Order No. PSC-08-0824-FOF-EI, in Docket No. 080001-EI
The fuel adjustment reconciliation for 2009 will occur in Docket No. 090001-EI at the
November 2009 fuel adjustment hearing. Further information on dates and times of
fuel adjustment proceeding can be found in Docket No. 090001-EL Order No, PSC-
09-0142-PCO-EI1. The PSC website is at www.psc.state.flus/, No further PSC action
will be taken on this email.

6. Your Original Web Request dated April 21, 2009

Requested a PSC annual report for Florida Power & Light Group that includes the
compensation of officers and directors of FPL Group. You asked about the allowed
ROE of 11.75% referred to in FPL’s 10K, and a copyuof FPL’s depreciation study

PSC Response: PSC annual Report for FPL Group — There is no document responsive
to this request. ‘

Allowed ROE of 11.75% - There is no document responsive to this request.
Depreciation Study — can be viewed on the Commission web-site in Docket No
090130-EI. Hard copies could be provided upon request at the cost established by the
Commission and published on its website. No further PSC action on this request will
be taken unless you indicate that you wish to receive hard copies of the depreciation
study.
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This concludes the Commission’s response to all public records requests the Commission has
received from you. We have provided you either with the documents you requested or access to those
documents if they are available on the website. In addition, Commission staff has spent in excess of
three hours answering your specific questions that are not considered public records requests. As
always, we will comply with the public records law, but at this juncture, Commission staff will not be
able to spend any more time responding to your information requests. If you have additional public
records requests, you will be charged pursuant to Commission’s policy which is posted on our web-
site. If you wish to become a party to the rate proceeding, you may do so and ask your questions of
FPL through the discovery process.

Sincerely,

g oy

Patrick L. "Booter" Imhof
General Counsel

PLIIcb

ce: Office of Commission Clerk/
Office of Public Counsel
Division of Economic Regulation
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From: rpjrb@yahooc.com
Sent:  Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:41 AM
To: Ann Cole; Curt Kiser; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett, John Slemkewicz; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall Wiliis

Cce: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick scott@eog.myfiorida.com;
jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@belisouth.net; kelly sullivan.woods@gmail.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com;
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin joseph@leg.state. fl.us; John.Butier@fpl.com

Subject: Docket 100410 / 3/7/2011 Butler Response not available 3/8/2011
To ali,

When will this be made available? Was this document filed on 3/7/2011? If this information is being
put on the public record based upon the Certificate of Service below then | would think that any party
with a legal interest should receive a copy of any response at the same time as all interested parties.
This is for the 2/28/2011 response which | think is being sent to all the parties listed below. How come |
am being excluded? | am still an interested party in the case and all other parties have included me with
their response.

Please let me know

Why would there be a delay?

I have not seen my correspondence put on the record for all three Dockets. What is the delay?

Will | be receiving a response to my email correpondence?

Thanks, }
FeEC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Robert H. Smith QAdminismﬁ?ewms L} Consureer
DGCUMENT NO._ QDDA - ||
DiSTRIBUTION:

3/8/2011
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Dockets 100410-EX

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished
electronically this 28™ day of February, 2011, to the following;

Jennifer Crawford, Esquire

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasm, FL 3239944#00

Kelly Sullivan, Esq. *
570 Osprey Lakes Circle
Chuhmta, FL 32?66»6658

*Not a Party

By:

LR, Kelly, Esquire

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Astorneys for the Citizens of the State
of F&(mda

Mr. and Mrs. Danijel R. Larson®
16933 W, Narlena Dr,
Loxulmtchem FL 334’?0

John T, Butler
Florida Bar No. 283479

Page or Application Error

The page you were looking for is unknown or the service you have requested is ternpaorarily unavailable.
Please try your request again fater,
¥ the problem persists, please Contact Us.
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Document Detail for Docket Number: 100410 (49 documents)

Document “Order . Date filed

) - Description
FPL (Butler) - Response in opposition to FIPUG's petition to intervena and prote
Ho. PS(C-11-0103-FOFEL

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is

strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

3/8/2011
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From:  Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. m
Sent:  Friday, March 04, 2011 11:11 AM DISTRIBUTION:
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Please please all non-duplicate correspondence from Mr. Smith in Docket Nos. 080677-El, 100410-E|
and 110009-El and e-mail Mr. Smith when this has been done. Thank you. '

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 10:05 AM

Tol:I Ann Cole; Curt Kiser; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz; Jennifer Crawford; Marshall
Willis

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown;
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com; vkaufman@kagmlaw.com:
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; John.Butler@fpl.com

Subject: RE: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk,
What would be the delay to putting the email correspondence on the record below?

As per below it indicates that the “places correspondence in dockets, when appropriate”. In the past all
my correspondence has been made part of the public record therefore this appears to be a delay.

Based upon the email(s) below it was indicated that any information would be made available on the
web within 24 hours. Based upon the emails below it appears that this process was already reviewed
therefore my email information should be made part of the public record with no delay.

As per my previous motion(s) it would be within my rights to be heard on the public docket from both a
Federal and State law perspective. Please see my pervious motion(s) that have been filed. In order to
prevent “Ex parte” communications my information must be made part of the public record. There
should be no delay.

The Administrative Procedure prohibition of ex parte communications applies only when a statute
requires an agency to issue a rule or to resolve an adjudicatory dispute “on the record after opportunity
for agency hearing. The two cases of agency proceedings are often referred to as formal rulemaking and
formal adjudication.

Any rate case that the Florida Public Service Commission is hearing would be considered a formal
rulemaking and formal adjudication therefore “ex parte communications would be prohibited based
upon Title 5 of the Administrative Procedure Act.

Here is the rules that were file with my previous motion(s).

3/4/2011
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As per Title 5 of §557(d) (1), §557{a), §556, §553(c), §554(a) of the Administrative Procedure Act:

§557(d) (1) prohibits ex parte communication in any agency proceeding that is subject to the
Administrative Procedure Act

§557(a). This section applies “when a hearing is required to be conducted in accordance with §556 of
this title

§556 applies “to hearings required by §553 and §554 of the Administrative Procedure Act

§553(c) makes §556 and §557 applicable to a rulemaking proceeding “when rules are required by
statute to be made on the record after opportunity for an agency hearing”.

§554(a) makes §556 and §557 applicable “in every case of adjudication required by statute to be
determined by an agency hearing

The Administrative Procedure prohibition of ex parte communications applies anly when a statute
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

“Based upon Chapter 350.042 of the Florida Statutes it appears that | would reserve the right to be fully heard on the public
record. This would include all email(s)/motion(s)/response(s). There should be no reason why | would not be able to practice
before the commission in order to protect my legal interests in these proceedings. Why would | be treated differently than
these public speakers?”

350.042

Ex parte communications.

(1) A commissioner should accord to every person who is legally interested in a proceeding, or the
person’s lawyer, full right to be heard according to law, and, except as authorized by law, shall
neither initiate nor consider ex parte communications concerning the merits, threat, or offer of

reward in any proceeding other than a proceeding under s, 120.54 or s. 120.565, workshops, or

internal affairs meetings. No individual shall discuss ex parte with a commissioner the merits of
any issue that he or she knows will be filed with the commission within 90 days. The provisions

of this subsection shall not apply to commission staff.

3/4/2011
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In addition, as per rule 25-22.033 “The Commission recognizes that Commission employees must exchange information with
parties who have an interest in Commission proceedings. However, the Commission also recognizes that all parties to
adjudicatory proceedings need to be notified and given an opportunity to participate in certain communication, The intent of
this rule is not to prevent or hinder in any way the exchange of information, but to provide all parties to adjudicatory
proceedings notification of and the opportunity to participate in certain communications.”

Rule 25-22.033 would also support making my emails part of the public record in order for me to be able to participate in the
process.

25-22.033 Communications Between Commission Employees and Parties.

The Commission recognizes that Commission employees must exchange information with parties who have an interest in Commission
proceedings. However, the Commission also recognizes that all parties to adjudicatory proceedings need to be notified and given an
opportunity to participate in certain communications. The intent of this rule is not to prevent or hinder in any way the exchange of
information, but to provide all parties to adjudicatory proceedings notification of and the opportunity to participate in certain
communications.

When my information will be made part of the public record?

This information should be made part of the public record before any hearings so that all interested parties would have access to
this information as provided by Federal and State “Ex parte” communication regulations.

There should be no further delay.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

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

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 5:21 PM

To: rpjrb@yahoo.com

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Will high profit margin for FPL mean refund for customers? / Docket 100410 Review of Florida Power & Light

Company's earnings.

Based on today's e-mail, this e-mail, the three November 1, 2010 e-mails, your Friday, October 29, 2010, 6:28
PM e-mail, and this response will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket
Nos. 080677-EI, 100410-EI, and 100009-El. Please give the system 24 hours to update these records.

3/4/2011
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Unless otherwise instructed, future new e-mails from you will be added to all three dockets. Duplicate e-
mails will not be added.

From: Ann Cole [mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:39 PM

To: rpirb@yahoo.com; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Lisa Bennett; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office of Commissioner Skop; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of
Commissioner Brisé

Subject: RE: Will high profit margin for FPL mean refund for customers? / Docket 100410 Review of Florida Power & Light
Company's earnings.

Please allow 24 hours for the PSC to make records available on the Web site.

All referenced attachments are already in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No.
080677-El. Ms. Menasco has provided you with page numbers in her previous e-mails; page numbers are
subject to change, as new pages are appended.

Your Friday, October 29, 2010, 6:28 PM e-mail and this response will be added to Docket Correspondence -
Parties and Interested Persons, in Docket No. 080677-ElI.

From: Ann Cole [mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:09 AM

To: Curt Kiser; rpjrb@yahoo.com; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner
Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com;
kaufman@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; John.Butler@fpl.com

Subject: RE: December 2010 ESR overearnings Caiculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

The Office of Commission Clerk responds to information requests, provices support for Web site research, gives estimates
concerning copy charges for Commission records, invoices for services, and places correspondence in the dockets, when
appropriate. We are currently reviewing Mr. Smith's concerns.

From: Curt Kiser

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 3:13 PM

To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com’; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net; kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com; ken.hoffman@fpl.com;
kaufman@kagmlaw.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; John.Butler@fpl.com

Subject: RE: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Who is responding to Mr. Smith's various e-mails?

3/4/2011
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From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 10:27 AM
To: Records Clerk; Curt Kiser; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz
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

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

Due to the delicate nature of this information | would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does
not have any impact on my current/future employment. | can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request
and does not have any impact on my family’s well being.

When will my emails be made part of the public record and my questions in my emails answered?

Staff would at least be able to answer my emails.

This is the 8t request for the information to be made part of the public record.

Since they have received the emails it appears that it would be appropriate for the Commission to make them part of the public
record for all parties with a legal interest to have this information.

The reason why | have not filed another motion is due to the fact that my original emails/motion(s) and motions to strike were
not answered specifically in a question and answer format. My original motions asked about the similar questions before the
December 2010 ESR report was published. The questions were the same and the new analysis is supporting my concerns with
my original motion(s) and motion to strike. These emails/motion(s) have been filed before the approval of the stipulation and
settlement agreement.

Based upon my Federal/State rights | feel that | should be able to be heard on the public record. As | have indicated in my
motion(s) | should be afforded all my rights in order to protect my legal interests in these proceedings.

| trust the both the Commission and FPL understand my concerns with regard to protecting my legal interests as afforded by
Federal/State laws.

| have sent a copy of this email to the rest of the parties.

Dear Records Clerk,

Why has there been a delay with making my emails part of the public record as afforded by both Federal/State law?
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 12:15 PM

To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham': 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com';
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com'
Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

Do we have an eta on the PDF files for Docket 100410 below? These were posted on 2/28/2011 without the files.
What about the status of the answers to me emails below?

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

Document Detail for Docket Number: 180410 (47 documents)

£

01313-11 | 2282011 [FIPUG (Kaufiman) - Petition to mtervens |

| | and protest of Order PSC-11-0103-FQF- ‘
,, EL

01312-11 | 22822001 |FPL (Butker) - Response i oppositon to

petition of Frank Woods and Kelly Sullivan |
to mervene, motion for reconsideration,
notice of protest. arx request for formal |
hearing, |
OF311-11 | 2282611 [FPL (Butker) - Notice of appearance ) {
O1310-11 | 2282011 |Office of Public Counsel [OPC]

‘ {McGlothting - Notice of mrervention and
lmited response te pendmng motions for ,
recomsideration of Order PSC-11-0103- g
FOF-EL 3

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




Page 7 of 71

reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 2:05 PM

To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'’; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com';
"jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@belisouth.net’; 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com'
Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,
How come my information has not been updated on the record?

How come | have not received a response from the Commission regarding my emails below?

It appears that the last update was for February 15t 2011. It is now February 28, 2011 and my information has not been
updated on the record.

I have sent numerous emails asking about the update of all three public dockets with the email up until the one below (Saturday
February 19", 2011 11:27 AM).

How come the public dockets have not been updated with my email correspondence?

From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2011 11:27 AM

To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com'

Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

I noticed the 10K disclosure of the depreciation surplus over recovery.

$776 million 3 year cap versus $772 million = $4 million give back for 2010. This ties out to the numbers in the email below on a
year-end basis.

How was the new deal a better deal for the customers?
The old deal would have provided for a definite $125 million give back in 2010.

With the new deal when do they expect to refund the over depreciation surplus?

3/4/2011
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. FPL can vary the amount of surplus depreciation credit taken in any calendar year up to a cap in 2010 of 8267 million i
subsequent years of §267 million plus the amount of any unused portion fror}rfw prior years, aﬁvd a cap of 2776 milion (asjﬁgjltjz
gaprepiatgon credit cap) over the course of the 2010 rate agreement, provided that in any year of the 2010 rate agreement,
including 2010, FPL must use at least enough surplus depreciation credit lo maintain a 9% samed regulatory ROE but may nat
use any amount of surplus depreciation credit that would result in an earned regulatory ROE in excess of 11%. As of
December 31, 2010, approximately $772 million of the surplus depreciation credit cap remains.

Please let me know when my information is going to be updated on the public dockets.
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

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 10:17 AM

To: 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'

Cc: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office
of Commissioner Brown'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'

Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Ms. Sullivan,

Here is what | have sent to the Commission and interested parties in this proceeding.

This is for your information.

Attached you will find a copy of the motion(s) that | have filed with regard to these proceedings.

FPL filed a motion to strike and | filed a motion to strike FPL’s motion to strike. The response that | have received did not
specifically answer in a question and answer format what would be normal due diligence questions with these proceedings. |
have asked for a check book reconciliation of the $1.2 billion dollars of over recovery of the depreciation as well as a tax
payment reconciliation between the regulated and non-regulated entities. These were very specific questions and | have not
received a direct answer to these questions as well as my other questions as outlined in my email correspondence.

These are related to all Dockets that would be impacted by any decision with the original rate case that was filed. It appears
that the position was to break out the Dockets to deal with each issue independently. From a pure ratecase perspective this
would not make sense since the ruling on the Stipulation and Settlement agreement would impact any of the Dockets. This case
should have been heard as one proceeding.

3/4/2011
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Since you filed to intervene after my email correspondence | thought that | would send you what | have worked on.

Due to the delicate nature of this information | would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does

not have any impact on my current/future employment. | can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request
and does not have any impact on my family’s well being.

I am trying to help out with these proceedings. | am unemployed and | am working on public service work (community service)
until I go back to work.

In my previous experience with these types of proceedings full transparency is usually afforded. Usually any party with a legal
interest would be able to provided an interrogatory question and expect an answer in a question and answer format regarding
any issue that might protect any parties legal interest.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to email me at rpjrb@yahoo.com.

Thanks,
Robert H. Smith

Kelly Sullivan

570 Osprey Lakes Circle

Chuluota, FL 32766-6658

Phone: 321-287-5062

Email: kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 11:32 AM

To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’

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

Were the docket files updated with my email correspondence through Saturday February 19th, 20117
Will I be receiving a legal response regarding my concerns as outlined in my previous emails below?

I noticed a typo below.

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
'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’

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

Below | laid out the ESR reports to take a look at the 13 month averages. | noticed that the Aviation Costs below were not
broken out until May. | trended the system average back to see what would be required to obtain the 13 month average of
$40.8 million and $40.3 million respectively. The Year End balance is $53 million and $52.4 million respectively. In the prior
months for April 2010 to January 2010 was this plant in service in another plant category? If it was then the adjustment of the
$40.33 million might be inaccurate. | realize that this might be in another plant category on the schedule, but | thought that |
would ask the question to see if has to be changed or reclassified from one plant account to the Aviation Plant cost to reflect a
13 month average for this category to bring it closer to the $53 million dollar level.

3/4/2011
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FLORIOA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN
SYSTEM ADJUSTMENTS
DECEMBER, 2010
SCHEDULE 2 PAGE3IOF 3

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS SYSTEM JURISDIC TIONRAL

AVIATION - PLANT 40,802,612 40,333,801

Since these costs are being removed from ratebase for the calculation of FPSC adjusted ratebase and they represent $53 million
dollars of cost. Where did the cash flow come from to pay for these costs? In 2009 the FERC cash balance was $34.3 million
dollars. The plant in service costs related to the Aviation costs are $53 million dollars. Did the regulated Utility receive a cash
payment for the aviation costs from the Corporate Holding Company depending on the cost allocation for the use of the planes?
What is the allocation percentage breakout for the cost of the planes?

If the plant in service was not isolated until May 2010, where were these costs recovered prior to the breakout of these costs?

Does the plant in service for the Aviation Costs represent the cost for the aircraft below?

4. The amount of plant in service by plant account numbers andlor sub-account number(s). Please show the amounts betgre and after )
aliocations from FPL to affilistes. Please identfy the gross book value of esch aircraft and other types of asse! (parts, suppiies, ato.) within each
piant account and/or sub-account. if any amounts are allocated 1o an affiliate and then subsequently aliocated back 1o FPL, please show these

amounts separately.
13 Month Average
2010 2011

Plant Sub-Account  Acogunt Name Plant in Service Plant in Service

352.01 Arrcraft-Fix Wing (Jet) - 3 44,785 207 3 63,715,141

39202 Abreraft-Rotary Wing (Helicopter) 8,926,387 8,928,387

Total $ 53,711,594 S 62,841,528

Notes
Tha plant in service accounts are not aliocated to affiates. However, affilates are charged depreciation and RO! as shown in responsa 1o
Question No. 3.

Jurisdictional amounts are shown in responses to Question No. 7 harew,
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4. This list refers to corporate aircrafl by tail numbers. These tail numbers tie to the
following aircrafi:

N1128B: Falcon 2000 Jet

N346XL: Cessna Citation XL Jet
N868XL: Cessna Citation X1 Jet
NI197J: Agusta 109 Power Helicopter
N298R: Agusta 109 Power Helicopter

ST M ke e 'S
LT N NUMACR . pATS

You will notice that the 13 month averages might be off slightly. This might be due to prior period Year End adjustments which
would not be reflected the hard copy reports that | have used to calculate the 13 month averages. Unless they retroactively fix
the old ESR reports this might not fully work its way out.

Sorry | noticed a typo. | fixed the $516,065 to $516,055 for the 13 month average. The Year End System and Jurisdictional Rate
of Return numbers are OK.

It is apparent the give back of the surplus depreciation amortization for 2010 for the 13 month average ($516,055) and the Year
End ($3,958,226) for the December 2010 represents a minimal return of the surplus depreciation amortization.

Since the $3,958,226 represents the jurisdictional Year End, does this match the credit to the FERC 403 depreciation cost of
service account?

Please let me know when all my email correspondence will be made part of the public record and when | will be receiving a
response from the Commission regarding my questions in my email(s).

Please let me know if the December 2010 ESR report has to be revised.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

3/4/2011




Other Rate Case Agpustroents (3]
Systermn Iutsdictional st Iutrmdictions!
Average Rate of Retyrn Year End Rate of Retwrn
PR REPN o2
34/ 000
228/ XN
KRR a3 L]
4730/2000
S/332010
B30 2010
ML AN0
&30
BIB0F2010
0f34/ 2010
11/30/2010 216415 211,919 2 B13,198 2. 181073
12/33/2010 527559 BIG055 4,048, 782 3958226

13 Maonth Avig 537853 518.408

System

Fagtion - Mant

Juredictionad

Average Rete of Return

13,590
ALDT 452
817130

12,260,296
16,325,198
20,408,100
4 487,003
28,56%,505
37,684,807
36,723,710
40,802,612

12,144 459
16188121
20,231,784
34, 275448
28,318,109
32 269,728
6,301,765
43,333,801

Systen

Suredational

Yeae End Rate of Betuen

176,670
53,035,731
53025731
53,025,731
53.025.731
53025731
93,025,731
53025731
53025731
53,025,731
53025,731

a0 802614

51.684, 289
52.967.613
52367613
S156761%
S2.567.613
52,567,613
52567613
92,416,480
52,416,480
S5T416 480

40333801
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Envirgrumental

Syitem Surisdictiomal

Average Rate of Brtumn
EQETVAOE  ¥F3,288.530
300,367 542 298,552,423
3B AITLTE JVLLEBYYIG
33BALITAL I THA0N0
362919870 364.043.353
399,021,703 39).804,187
479580878 422594501
A60022.358  45LB00.237
488,562 707 480,050,297
517,330.965 508,143,581
S45,969 234 536,064,414
563,653,480  55F 164,743
SIL876 797 600103532

(1} Retiects 3 Portion of The Depreciation Reserve Surphus Adpsstment Provided Under Paragraph 7 of the 2000 Stipuiation s Settlement Agrecmern

Prepared by Sobert ¥ Senan from 2010 Earrengs Surveillance Repors - Oraft

lofl

Confidentiality Statement

System fur
Year £nd Rate of b
478 632 814 4
432 066,871
435,632,650
451,020,878
611.298 808
832059212
643,687,645
645,701,693
648 530,718
651,971,084
654 222 005
654,502,510
1054, 585,26k

Dot e e b

[

611,876,566

L

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

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 2:12 PM
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To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com';
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net'; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com’

Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,
Sorry | noticed a typo.
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

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 10:25 AM

To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'’; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net; ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Subject: FW: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

| was looking at the rest of the pages and noticed these numbers. Since the return on equity is measured by the FPSC adjusted
amount of $1,157,319,418 of operating income and $16,800,538,432 of ratebase, the adjustment that is being considered for
the return of the depreciation surplus amortization is $516,055 which is shown as an adjustment to ratebase. Has this been
amortized as a credit to the depreciation account (FERC 403 Account)?

Is this the disclosure of the numbers?

Is the report indicating that $516,055 on an average rate of return basis and $3,958,226 on a year end rate of return basis is the
recovery that has been given back for 2010?

This is a very immaterial number for 2010.

3/4/2011
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The Stipulation and Settlement agreement indicated that it had to give back up to $267,000,000 in year one.

The Old Settlement Agreement indicated that it had to give back $125,000,000 in 2010.
At this rate when does the company expect to return the over recovery of the depreciation surplus reserve amortization?

Please sign off that these are the actual numbers that are being reflected for both ratemaking and GAAP purpaoses for the return
of the over recovery of the depreciation surplus amortization.

If this is the surplus refund then the Weather Normalization revenues would have been subject to the overearnings test at the
10% level and some of these revenues have been absorbed by the increase in the ROE to 11%.

What does the $30,000 represent in the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report?
This would have potentially resulted in over earnings.

Again please answer the questions in my emails below.

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN
SYSTEM ADJUSTMENTS
DECEMBER, 2010

OTHER RATE CASE ADJUSTMENTS (1) 527,859 516,055

?SE?E;LECTS A PORTION OF THE DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS ADJUSTMENT PROVIDED UNDER PARAGRAPH 7 OF THE 2010 STIPULATION AND SETTLEMEN

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
AND SUBSIDIARIES
YEAR END RATE OF RETURN
SYSTEM ADJUSTMENTS
DECEMBER, 2010

OTHER RATE CASE ADJUSTMENTS (1} 4,043,764 3,958,226

TE:
Z“I())REFLECTS A PORTION OF THE DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS ADJUSTMENT PROVIDED UNDER PARAGRAPH 7 OF THE 2010 STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
AND SUBSIDARIES
AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN
SYSTEM ADNUSTRENTS
DECEMBER, 2010

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS SYSTEM
PLANT 4 SERVICE:
ENVIRONMENTAL ] 611,80, 19
FUEL AND CAPACITY 852,675,504
AVIATION . PLANT 40,802,612
LOAD CONTYROL 33,681,525
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 110,260, 558
TOTAL VT e aeioes

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION:
ENVIRORMENTAL
ACCUM PROV DECONMISSIONING COSTS
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION DECOMMISSIONING
AVIATION - RESERVE
FUEL AND CAPACITY
OTHER RATE CASE ADIUISTMENTS {1}

LOAD CONTROL
TOTAL

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS:
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS
CWIP - ECRC PROVECTS
TOTAL

NUCLEAR FUEL:
NUCLEAR FUEL 1N PROCESS
RUCLEAR FUEL CAPITAL LEASES
TOTAL

WORKING CAPITAL:
(SEE SCHMEDULE 2, PAGE 3B OF 3}

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

NOTE -
{1} REFLECTS A PORTION OF THE DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS ADJUSTMENT PROVIDED UNDER PARAGRASH T OF THE 2018 STIPLRATION ANO SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

s (50.183.683)
2,675,562 918
(18,080.497)
2472,006.475

(22,226 583)

{43,891 831}

527,859

(16,562 944)

s (357, 785.503)

k] 1,302,004 678
522 £65,103

kS T E2ABAT 081

3 [
87,777 805

3 87777 %05

3 (1,691 517 783

3 T2 418,784

SCHEDWLE 2 PAGE 30OF 3

JURSSDNC THONAL

$ 600,163,132
51,622 038

40,333,801

33,681,525

108 9493, 653

5 834 824,189

3 (49,225 438}
(2,643 942, 758}
(15,905,618)

2,443 602,824
{21.871,582)

{48 597.041)

518,055

PR .1
3 {352.186.514)

$ 1281, 734,769
512577018
3 1,794 311 787

3 o
85,355,660
3 B&, 865,660

3 (1684343 404)

$ 699,471,630
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FLOAEOA POAWER & LIGHT COMPANY

AND SUBSIDRARIES
YEAR END RATE OF RETURN
SYSTEM ADIUSTMENTS
DECEMBER, 2010
SOMEDULE 3 PAGE ZOF 3
AATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS SYSTEM JURISOICTIOMAL
PLANT (M SERVICE:
ENVIRONMENTAL 3 1,054, 555,261 H 1,08 418,735
FUEL AND CAPASITY £2.611.080 61,364,502
KVIATION - PLANT 53.025.731 £2,418,480
LOAD CONTROL 34,238 151 34,238 151
ASSET RETIREMENT GBUGATION ~ arirss HET ST
TOTAL 3 1573, 143,380 3 71,063,278
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION:
ENVIRONMENTAL 3 (58271 567 s (55,197,057
ACCUM PROV DECONMISSIONING COSTS £2,835.000,040) (2,801, $84,577)
ASSET RETIREMENT CHLIGATION 38548259 38,105,489
ASBET RENAEMENT CELIGATION DECOMMSSIONING 2627 755014 2557 562,845
AVIATION - RESERVE (30.435.73%) (30,088,035
FUEL AND CAPACITY (48,777,201} (43,780,727
OTHER RATE CASE ADUSTMENTS (1) 4,048 754 3,658 726
LOAD CONTROL (19,431,357 143 431,857)
TOTAL 8T T REet It 3 Gnasiee
CONSTRUCTION WORK iN PROGRESS:
CONSTRUCTION WORK I PROGRESS s 1,685 a7 064 s + 854.213,371
CWaP . ECRC PROJECTS o EShTERER ) 78823277
YOTAL $ 1830 115 957 $ %S08 106 S99
NUCLEAR FUEL:
NUCLEAR FUEL IN PROCESS s ) 3 o
NUCLEAR FIZEL CAPITAL LEASES m KX o
TOTAL ¥ & 3 B
WORNING CAPITAL: 5 (1E915N AN S (1B6LIIAM
{SEE SCHEDULE 2. PAGE 38 OF 1)
TOYAL ADJUSTRENTS s 1,140,692,359 s 1,1v9,352.892

MOYE
{1} REFLECTS A FORTION OF THE DEPRECATION RESERVE SURFLUS ADJUSTMENT PROVIDED UNDER PARAGRAPH 7 OF THE 2010 STIPULATIOM AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

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
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 9:05 AM
To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Curt Kiser'; 'Lisa Bennett’; 'John Slemkewicz'
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Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'’;
‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'danlarson@bellsouth.net’; 'ken.hoffman@fpl.com'

Subject: December 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

| have taken a look at the December 2010 Earnings Surveillance Report. The report is not transparent with the actual
depreciation surplus amortization. It discloses that it “(1) Reflects a portion of the Depreciation Reserve Surplus Adjustment
Provided under Paragraph 7 of the 2010 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement”. Where is the disclosure of the number? This
number is very important to determine if the agreement was in the best interests of the customers and shareholders.

Has this 12 month number for 2010 (amortization of the depreciation reserve surplus adjustment) been disclosed on the ESR
report?

To just footnote the ESR report that it reflects a portion of the depreciation reserve surplus adjustment does not provide the
appropriate transparency to determine whether or not any of the Weather normalization revenues have been absorbed by the
reduction of the depreciation reserve adjustment amortization.

Since there was no transparency with these reports before the approval of the Stipulation and Settlement agreement all parties
might have not had the opportunity to fully protect their legal interests since the information was not made available in a timely
manner. In my previous emails | have asked about the level of the depreciation surplus amortization for 2010. | have been
asking this question for a while now and | have not received a response from the Commission. | have also asked for the 2009
ESR reports in which | have not received a response back as to why it cannot be furnished electronically as per 119.01(2) and
119.01(3) respectively.

Since the footnote disclosure has been made on the ESR report there is no reason why the number has not been disclosed. If
the intent was to just footnote this disclosure this gives the appearance that there might have been intent to non-disclose the
actual number to provide the proper transparency needed to see if the ESR report is in full compliance with the agreement. This
would be to disclose the actual 12 month amortization to provide the transparency

There is no reason why this number would not be disclosed. This is a very important aspect of this case and any non disclosure
might have an impact on the rights of any party with a legal interest. Since there is an agreed upon Stipulation and Settlement
agreement in place as approved by the Commission and certain interveners in this case the requirement of this agreement
would provide for full disclosure to ensure that the depreciation reserve surplus amortization is in line to what has been agreed
upon. This does not preclude another party with a legal interest who did not have access to any of the electronic documents
prior to the approval of the Stipulation and Settlement agreement to have the ability to question the validity of the agreement. |
have been asking for the full transparency way before the agreement was approved. It is apparent by the reluctance of the
Commission to release this information prior to the agreement of the Stipulation and Settlement agreement that all parties with
a legal interest might have not been afforded the transparency in order to timely file motion(s) to refute or question the validity
of the agreement.

This number should be disclosed to determine if any of the Weather Normalization revenues would have been subject to an
over earnings test (refund or deferral for future disposition).

Please let me know if this has to serve as a motion. It just does not make sense that | have not received any answers from the
Commission regarding any of my emails at this point regarding the transparency needed for a party with a legal interest to
protect their interests.

Mr. Graham,

Please let me know why | have not received a response from the Commission. My emails questions are very simple to answer. If
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the Commission is not going to provide the answers to my email questions then | would think that it would the responsibility of

the Commission legal staff to issue an opinion of why | am not being afforded the transparency to protect my legal interests in
this case.

I am continuing to review the ESR report(s). Please let me know if | will be receiving an electronic copy of 2009 as discussed in
my previous email(s) below. | want to trend out the debt to equity ratios to see how the company has managed this mix.

I will follow up tomorrow on the status of the answers to my emails.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to email me at rpjrb@yahoo.com.

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

HOTE
{1} REFLECTS A PORTION OF THE DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS ADJUSTMENT PROVIDED UMDER PARAGRAPH 7 OF THE 2010 STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT AGREENENT
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Records Clerk,

Please make sure that the attached file ESRWeatherNormalization02172011.pdf and
ESROverEarningsDecember201002172011.pdf is scanned with this document when it is made part of the public record.

Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

Here are some additional questions in addition to the questions that | have already asked in my previous emails. | have not
heard back from the Commission regarding an answer to my emails below.

Questions/Observations:

1.

and Settlement Agreement? How much was amortized in 2010?
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2. The increase in ROE from 10% to 11% represents $78.5 million dollars of additional cushion to prevent overearnings.
There was a 10% ROE during good economic times. Why has the ROE increased?

3. The Weather Normalization Clause finished at $112 million. Since there was an increased ROE a portion of these
revenues would have been subject to the over earnings test if the ROE remained at 10%.

4. Based upon the old amortization of the depreciation surplus amortization they would have potentially been put into an
over earnings situation since the amortization would have been locked at $125 million per year. This is based upon
comparing the actual depreciation surplus amortization versus the Old (2) adjudicated amount. If the actual is less, then
they might have over earned under the Old (2) amount.

5. If the actual depreciation surplus amortization is less than the New (1) and Old (2) adjudicated amounts then the
Weather Normalization revenues have been absorbed by reducing the depreciation surplus amortization. These
Weather Normalization revenues might have been subject to an over earnings test if there was a set amortization in the
agreement. This will defer the give back of the surplus.

6. The New Amortization reflects an accelerated amortization only if the Company is amortizing at the adjudicated level. If
the amortization is substantially less, then this will defer the amortization.

7. There was no minimum amortization set in the new agreement whereas in the old agreement a minimum amortization
was set. Since they are allowing the company to control the amortization this might defer the return of the surplus
amortization over a longer period of time.

8.  Where is the Cash reconciliation of the Use of the $1.21 billion of the depreciation surplus? Based upon the Balance in
the FERC 131 Cash account the balance of depreciation surplus has not been maintained.
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Florida Power & Light Company
and Subsdianes
Capital Structune
FPSC Agjusted Basis 13 Month Avergage
200
Dog-10

Rate Base 16,800 538 432
FPSC Adjusted/ABowsd Rate of Return § B8%
FREC Adpusted Opesating Incomea 1T, 319.418
Woather Nosmaizaton Clause {112.007.162)
Proforma Adjustod 1045312256
Company Cadculated Relurn os Common Equity 9.567%
Rate Base 16,800, 538432
FPRSEC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Retum & 10 60% 6 42%
Operating Income 1078 834,105
Over Eamings 78485313
Pro Foemna FRSC Allowed Comman Equity wio Waather Norm Ady 10 00%
Rate Base 16 800,538,432
FPSC AdjustediAiiowed Rote of Return @ 10 75% 617%
Opeating incoms 1.137,530,550
Ovey Eamings 14,788 568
Fro Forma FPSC Allowed Comman Equdy wio Weather Norm Ag 10 75%
Rate Base 16,800,638 432
FPSC Adjusted/Alowed Rate of Return @ 11.00% 6.89%
Cporating lncome 1,157,319, 418
Over Eamings {03
Pra Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity wio Weather Norm Ag) 11 60%
Difference Adowed ROE TLO0% 10.00% 0.47%
Cifference ws Over Earmngs 78,485,313
Check 78485313
FPSC Adjpuated Rate of Returs 6.89%
Less Avarage Retad Weighted Cost Rates For

Leng Term Dabd 1.53%
Short Term Debt 0.03%
Pafernd Stock Q.00%
Customer Deposits 0.20%
Tax Crades - WTD Cost 0 00%
Subtotal 1.76%
Pro Forma ROR Less Non Equity Cost 513%
Pro Forma Comrman Equsty Rato 48 58%
Pro Forma Return on Common Equiy Company wio Weather Noem Ad 11.00%
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Flarida Power & Light Company

and Subsidiaries
Capital Structure

2010

FPSC Adjusted Basis 13 Month Avergage

FPSC Adjusted Average Jurisdictonal Retum on Common Equity

Average RaleBase

Avarage Rate of Ratumn
Actual Net Operating Income

Capital Companents
Lang Term Debt
Shaet Term Debt
Preferrad Stock
Customar Deposits
Comman Equity
Deferred Income Tax
Investment Tax Credits
Total

Capital Ratio

Long Term Debt

Shart Term Debt

Preferred Stack

Customer Deposits

Comman Equity

Deferred Income Tax

Investment Tax Credits
Total

Cost of Capital

Lang Term Debt

Short Term Debt
Preferred Stock
Customer Depasits
Comman Equity
Deferrad Incame Tax
Investment Tax Credits

Return on Equity (ROE)
Weighted Cost Adjudicated

Long Term Debt
Short Term Debt
Preferned Stock
Customer Depasits
Comman Equity
Deferrad Incame Tax
Investmant Tax Cradits
Total

3/4/2011

ROE
10.00%

1.83%
Q.03%
0.00%
0.20%
4.66%
0.00%
0.00%
6.42%

ROE
10.75%
1.53%
0.03%
0.00%
0.20%
5.01%
0.00%
0.00%
B.77%

Dec10

16,800,538,432
6.89%
1,157,319,418

4,859,391,851
510,727,045
545,103,614
7.826,192,572
3,048,789,083
6,334,267
16,800.538.432

28.92%
3.04%
0.00%
3.27%

46.58%

18.15%
0.04%

100.005

5.30%
1.00%
0.00%
5.01%
10.00%
0.00%
B.B2%

ROE
11.00%
1.53%
0.03%
0.00%
0.20%
5.12%
0.00%
0.00%
8.89%
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:46 PM

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

Subject: RE: June 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Records Clerk, Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

The first section is for the Records clerk specifically except if a legal response is needed to make sure that there is compliance
with the Florida Statutes below.

Thanks for your response.
| am sure that the Commission is well aware by now that | try not to try and travel to the Commission on my own.

| am sure that the documents can be scanned and sent electronically as per 119.07(2)(a), F.S. This way | can take a look at the
information for the full year.

Since the documents for December 2009 and 2010 were scanned and imaged into the archive it appears that the records can be
provided electronically which according to 119.07(2)(a), F.S. it would be provided at no charge. The precedence has already
been set by conforming to 119.07(2)(a) with the population of December 2009 and 2010 ESR reports.

I do not understand why there is a reluctance to provide the information as per 119.01(2). According to the Statute below it
indicates “The Legislature finds that, given advancements in technology, providing access to public records by remote electronic
means is an additional method of access that agencies should strive to provide to the extent feasible. If an agency provides
access to public records by remote electronic means, then such access should be provided in the most cost-effective and
efficient manner available to the agency providing the information.” In addition, 119.01(3) indicates that “ The Legislature finds
that providing access to public records is a duty of each agency and that automation of public records must not erode the right
of access to those records. As each agency increases its use of and dependence on electronic recordkeeping, each agency must
ensure reasonable access to records electronically maintained.” This would support the request to make sure that this is made
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available on the web portal instead of suggesting that | should travel 6 hours to view the documents. This does not make
economic sense considering that | am unemployed and | try not to travel long distances on my own.

Since this information has been made available on the web already then this would support compliance with 119.01(2)(a), F.S.
and 119.01(3), F.S. respectively.

Please let me know if the information can be made available electronically. This just does not make sense.
Please let me know when all my emails/information is going to be populated into the docket files.

Thanks for your response and help.

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

119.01 General state policy on public records. -

{1) It is the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shall be cpen for personat inspection
by any person.

{2) The Legislature finds that, given advancements in technology, providing access to public records by remote
electranic means 1s an additional method of access that agencies should strive to provide to the extent feasible.
if an agency provides access to public records by remote electronic means, then such access should be provided
in the most cost-effective and efficient manner available to the agency providing the information.

{3) The Legislature finds that providing access to public records is a duty of each agency and that automation of
public recards must not erode the right of acoess to those records. As each agency increases its use of and
dependence an electronic recordkeeping, each agency must ensure reasonabie access to records electronically
maintained.

{4) Each agency shall establish a program for the disposal of records that do not have sufficient legal, fiscal,
administrative, or archival value in accordance with retention schedules established by the records and
information management program of the Division of Library and Information Services of the Department of
State.

3/4/2011




SEATEMENRT OF AGENCY ORGANZATON & OPLRANCNS

CopPrinG CHARGES FOR COMMISSION RECORDS

Copies of Documents

§ 119.07(2)a}). F.S. Records provided electronically ... no charge

§ 119.07(4ain, FS.  Single-sided pages ............oocooer.. $0.15

§ 119.07(4Ka)2, FS. Duplexed pages .........coveviniieicnnnns $0.20

§ 119.07{4){c), F.S. Certifiod copies ... $ 1.00 each

§ 2B.24(27). F 5. Certified or registered mailing ............... costof mailing

§ 350.08{6), F.S. Where fee would be < $1.00 .............. no charge

Florida State Agencies

§ 28.24(12)(e)1, F.S. no charge

All court records are the property of the State of Florida. The

clerk of the court shall not charge for copies generated by CMS or

held by the court.

& 118.011(2), F.S.

"Agency” means any state, counly, district, authority, or municipal

officer, depariment, division, board, bureaw, commission, or other

separate umit of govermnmment created or established by law.

Media Charges

§ 119.07(@a)3. F.S, Thumb drive .. 510.00 each
Video tape . ... 5256 each
Audiotape ..........oocoiiiiieiiicaceiiee. $0.46 each
DWD i $0.80 each
COD . $ 0,18 gach

§ 350.06(6), F.S. Where fee would be < $ 100 ... no charge

Dear Commissioner’s, Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

Page 28 of 71

Please provide a legal response to my emails below. Since the information has not been provided in a transparent manner
before a ruling has been made | trust you understand why | filed my motion(s). The transparency should have taken place
before any rulings have been made in these proceedings to afford every person that has a legal interest in these proceedings full

due process in order to protect their legal interests.

| have sent to you my concerns regarding the new pending legislation regarding 350.041 and 350.042.

Please make sure that these are in compliance with Federal legislation.

| am still waiting to hear from FERC regarding my concerns with the tax payments reconciliation that | have requested.

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
is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
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

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 2:00 PM

To: rpjrb@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: June 2010 ESR overearnings Caiculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Mr. Smith,

In response to your e-mail of February 15, 2011, please note that future ESRs will be made available from the FPSC's Web site:
however, the Commission does not anticipate putting older ESRs on line. If you wish to review FPL's ESRs for November

2009 and earlier, | will assist you with making arrangements to view them at the Commission at no cost. Alternatively, the
Commission can provide you with copies upon payment of copying charges, if applicable.

Should you wish copies of FPL's ESRs for November 2009 and earlier, please provide the date range that you are interested in.
I hope you find this information heipful. 1 will await further instructions.
Sincerly,

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commiission Clerk

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 11:20 AM & - e *
To: Records Clem 7 John RemkEwicz w

e
Cc: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commis®®her Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of

Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog. myflorida.com;
jennifer,carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net; ken.hoffman@fpl.com
Subject: FW: June 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Records Clerk,

ﬂ'o wlr dy iioah%%rmation fro' Decﬁomom was made
4 o&

l ce December 2009 has been made part of the Electronic record what would be the reasoning for not populating the rest of
e 20 i

Y -1
was the reasoning behind W&M:&a nt that this should be a very easy thing to do?
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Diamond Williams

From. Ann Coie

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Diamond Williams

Cc: Mary Anne Helton; Kathryn Cowdery, Lisa Bennett; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: June 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Preliminary Rob Analysis Draft

Attachments: ESRWeatherNormalization02102011.pdf; ESROverEarningsJune201002112011.pdf
Diamond,

Please review this e-mail with the correspondence files and be sure that any new information from Mr
Smith is placed in the correspondence file for Docket Nos 080677, 100009, 110009, and 100410.

Thank you.
Ann Cole

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpyrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 9:55 AM

To: Curt Kiser; Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Siemkewicz
Cc: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown;
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; danlarson@bellsouth.net;
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

Subject: June 2010 ESR overearnings Calculations / Prefiminary Rob Analysis Draft

Dear Mr. Kiser and Mr. Slemkewicz,

Due to the delicate nature of this information | would like to make sure that this correspondence
request/communication does not have any impact on my current/future employment. [can only hope
that this request is viewed as a public service request and does not have any impact on my family’s well
being.

Attached you will find a copy of the June 2010 Over Earnings Calculation summarized. | have completed
this type of presentation of the analysis to take a look at the overearnings for 2010. This can now be
used for 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011. | have 2008 and | have December 2009 and through November
2010.

Is the rest of 2009 going to be populated on the web? We are waiting for the December 2010 year end
to see how this relates to the 2010 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report.

What is the status of my email correspondence being made part of the publicrecord? It has been a long
time and the information still has not been made part of the public Docket. Why has thisinformation
not be made as part of the public record?

Please make sure that the attached file ESRWeatherNormalization02102011.pdf and
ESROverEarningsJune201002112011.pdf is scanned with this document when it is made part of the
public record.

I sent a copy of this email to the following interested parties to make sure that everyone is in the loop.

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel R. Larson
16933 W. Narlena Dr.
Loxabatchee, FI. 33470

Phone: (561)791-087%
danlarsongbellsouth.net

Florida Power & Light Company

Mr. Ken Hoftman

218 South Monroe Sereet. Suite 810
Tailahassee. FL 32301-1838

Phone: (850) 321-3900

Fax: (850} 521-39139
_Email: kenhofMinania fpl.com

Please provide me with the backup to the calculated $53.5 million Dollars of overearnings estimated at

2/15/2011
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June 30, 2010, 1 would like to compare the copy that | downloaded electronically versus the one that was used to caiculate the $53.5 million doflars, Was this
caiculation at an allowed ROE of 10.75%7

Based upon the downloaded ESR report for June 2010 | calculated based upon a 10%, 10.75% and 11% allowed ROE excess earnings of $108 million, $51.4 million and
$32.5 million dollars respectively. This is before the Weather Normalization Clause. If this adjustment does not reverse out by year end then a decision should be made
to include this into the over earnings test based upon my discussion in my email below.

I wouid like to compare your calculation that was put into the record with the calculation below to see if the test is in line.

Here is what | see as a problem. What is the normal Allowed ROE at Utilities across the United States for 2010 and 20117 The National Average below based upon a 5NI
Forecast by Utility Is an average of 10.22%.

The Economy is very bad and | cannot see how the Commission would increase the ailowed ROE to 11% when they had a 10% allowed ROE during better economic
times. How come the allowed ROE was ingreased?

Since the Stipulation and Settlement agreement has taking away the contro! of the over recovery of depreciation amortization the company can back off on this
amortization to keep the over earnings. This will delay the return of the depreciation over recovery. Based upon my email discussion below we still need to see the
actual over recovery of depreciation amortization that the company has amortized in 2010. This should be disclosed to gauge how much was given back on a
cumulative basis. If the company Is earning around the 11% the company will potentially stop the amortization to keep the return on equity around the 11% so that the
cumufiative refund to the customer might not come close to the original amortization that was set in the order prior to the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement. This
might delay the return of the over recovery,

By increasing the allowed ROE to 11% this gave room for some of the over earnings at the old ROE of 10% to be absorbed and kept by the company. In addition, by
nature that the company now controls the over recovery of the depreciation surplus they are in a position to return the money to the customer over a longer period of
time since they can now have more room to over earn plus the ability to only amortize the over recovery up until the 11% ROE.

Based upon the Forecasted £arnings Surveillance Reports | have asked the company what the assumption was for the amortization of the depreciation over recovery.

I have asked what the $30,000 represents since this number is not-transparent in the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance reports. This should be disclosed on the monthly
ESR reports as well, What has happened in this case is that there is full control of the return of the depreciation over recovery. If the company earns at 9.0% it is being
allowed just to amortize an amount to make sure that they do not earn above the 11% ROE. i company earns near or above the 11% ROE then It can pult back on the
return of the over recovered depreciation surplus. This assumes that the 11% is a fair return based upon the average. It appears that this was running at 10.22% which
is below the 11% agreed upon with the Stipulation and Settlement agreement. If the agreed upon ROE was in the 10% range then it appears that the company would
be over earning and unless the Stipulation and Settlement agreement was put into place the company would have to return any over earnings above its allowed ROE in
addition to the over recovered depreciation surplus. This would have caused a potential rate decrease to the customer,

The rates are now locked for two years and if the company does not return a majority of the depreciation surplus it appears that after the two year rate freeze that if
this surplus is not returned that there might be more room to freeze the rates for a longer perlod of time. When will the next depreciation study be completed to make
sure that the surplus is not growing. Have the lives of the plant been changed to reflect a fonger period of over recovery for the assets that generated the over recovery
of depreciation?

They should probably compute this study at least once a year to determine if the surplus is going down or if it is increasing. Now that there is a base rate freeze the
possibility exists that they can be still over recovering depreciation related to these assets.

Please see email dated to the company

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 11:25 AM

To: ‘John.Butler@fpl.com <John.Butler@fpl.com>'; *ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'Pat.Brian@fpl.com'

Cc: ‘Charles_Sieving@fpl.com’; 'Lew_Hay@fpl.com’

Subject: Withdrawal of the Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report / Questions regarding the forecast assumptions

With the depreciation reserve surplus amortization below, what would be the difference between the amortization below of $30,000 and the original amount as set by
the Florida public Service Commission? According to note 3 it indicates that this “Assumes FPSC approval of the August 20, 2010 Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement. Does this represent $30 million since there is no {$000's) on the top of the Forecast Assumption page. Is this an annual amount of amortization? If thisis
an annual amortization how come it is significantly lower than the original amount as set by the original order? The original order has indicated that there will be a base
rate increase of $75 million but a depreciation amortization that is $500 million over 4 years or $125 million per year for 4 years, In addition, there was $394.6 million
being amortized at $17.9 million over 22 years. If the $30,000 represents $30 million then does this replace the original amortization?

. OTHER CORPORATE ASSUMPTIONS

INTEREST RATES -
1) 30 DAY COMMERGIAL PAPER 0.5%
2} LONG TERM DEST » 5.8%
DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS AMORTRZATION ) $20,000

(3 Aesuarses FOGC amprovel o 18 ALGUSL 20, 010 SHpuiston & Tetiamern Agraenwit

2/15/2011
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Based on the most recent ESR submitied 1o the Commission for the 12-month period
ended June 30, 2010, staff estimates the current amount of overeamings to be approximately
£53.5 miflion. This amount could fuctuate up or down based on the actual level of eamings
through the {2-month period ending March 31, 2011, As discussed in the Case Background,
FPL. has not submitted a Forecasted ESR for calendar year 2010,
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The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which Is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 11:25 AM

To: John.Butler@fpl.com <John.Butler@fpl.com>’; 'ken.rubin@fpl.com’; 'Pat.Brian@fpl.com'

2/15/2011
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Ce: 'Charles_Sieving@fpl.com’, ‘Lew_Hay@fpl.com'
Subject: Withdrawal of the Confidential Classification of Provisional Etectric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report / Questions regarding the forecast assumptions

Dear Mr. Butler, Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian,
Thanks for your patience in this matter.

Ieft a voicemaii on Friday and sent quick email regarding this report (Docket 080677-El Document number 08517-10). 1 am sorry | could not speak to you on Friday. !
was in the middie of a phone interview for a CFO position.

Thank you for a copy of the Provisiona! Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report. | noticed that the information contains the exact same pages that are in the
normal operating report {Rate of Return Surveillance report 24 pages including the cover letter (12/31/2008)}. The provisional report contains 7 pages. | would expect
to see that these similar reports will be provided with the final order in this case.

Here are some preliminary guestions regarding the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report. Did the company prepare any 2011 and 2012
forecasted earnings surveillance reports? This would be needed to see if there would be further cost of service reductions in the years that the base rates would be set
if the Settlement and Stipulation agreement was approved based upon the 2010 forecasted earnings surveillance report. If there are other reduction(s) in cost in the
years in which the base rates are frozen then the customer might not see a benefit for these reduction since there is no forecast to show what will happen in 2011 and
2012, Will there be an excess earning test to keep track of any future over earnings?

How come the long term debt assumption is 5.8%7 Is this assumption for 20107 I so, are there any plans to refinance the debt for 2011 and 20127 If so, and the cash
rates are set will the customer receive the benefit of the refinancing of this debt through a cash rate reduction in base rates or will this reduction be returned through
an excess earnings mechanism? :

Are there any plans to refinance the debt to lower interest rates with the current economic climate? If so, then how come we do not see any reduction in the overall
cost of Long term debt cost rate below? Is this due to not being able to refinance this during 2010 since we are aiready in November?

if there are no plans to refinance the Long term debt below did they ask the financial community if there was an opportunity to refinance any of their debt? Have they
completed any economic analysis regarding the impacts of retiring higher cost long term debt with refinancing this debt at lower interest rates? This would include
early retirement costs that the company would have to potentially pay with the refinancing and early retirement of the existing debt? Are there plans t6 refinance in
2011 and 20127 If 5o, then the custormer would not see a reduction for this in their cash base rates since the rates will be set based upon the 2010 test year and the
assumption that have been provided in the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report.

If the commission decides to use an Excess Earnings mechanism to return any cost reductions/interest savings to its customers what will be the annual rate of return
{carrying charges) that will recorded to FERC Account 253 (deferred credits)? This amount should equal the same rate of return as the actual overall cost of money or
the customer might not receive the full benefit for the refinancing of the debt. If this was trued up into base rates then the customer would receive the full benefit
therefore any carrying charges calculated on excess earnings should be at the overall cost of money.

There is an adjustment of $525,501 {$610,457-584,556 ($000's)} to reduce the total long term debt outstanding. Do we know what this adjustment represents? Is this
a normal retirement of debt? By the nature of this adjustment the debt to equity ratio will change. The equity component will increase therefore increasing the equity
component. This will translate to increased revenue requirements. Are there any plans to issue new debt? What would be the targeted debt to equity ratio that the
company would expect to maintain? Do we know what the interest rate impact for a ratings change at the company if the company issues more debt?

Any change in the debt to equity ratio will impact revenue requirements. If you just reduce the debt below without a change in interest rates then the equity
component of the debt to equity ratio will increase therefore increasing revenue requirements. If the cash rates are set in 2010 without taking into account any future
change in debt/equity ratio based upon any issuance or refinancing of debt then how will any potential cost savings be given back to the customer? Will this be
refunded through an excess earnings test? If so, at what rate of return will the carrying charges be calculated at to refund this money?

With the depreciation reserve surplus amortization below, what would be the difference between the amortization below of $30,000 and the original amount as set by
the Florida public Service Commission? According to note 2 itindicates that this “Assumes FPSC approval of the August 20, 2010 Stipulation and Settlement
Agreement. Does this represent $30 million since there is no ($000's) on the top of the Forecast Assumption page. Is this an annual amount of amortization? f this is
an annual amortization how come it is significantly lower than the original amount as set by the original order? The original order has indicated that there will be a base
rate increase of $75 million but a depreciation amortization that is $500 million over 4 years or 5125 million per year for 4 years. In addition, there was $394.6 million
being amortized at $17.9 million over 22 years. If the $30,000 represents $30 million then does this replace the original amortization?

| noticed that the 30 day commercial paper rate of .5% has been put onto the assumption page. What specific items are being considered with this interest rate
assumption?

What annual interest rate assumptions {carrying charges) are being used to calculate the carrying charges for the any recovery clause that is being collected in base
rates but is being returned through a separate recovery clause? {i.e fuel recovery clause, nuclear uprate recovery clause etc.) Are these rates lower than the overali cost
of money?

¥ 1 have any additional guestions | will let you know.

i have sent prior emails to both Mr. Hay and Mr. Sieving regarding the holding company structure at the company as well as the same type of questions that has been
asked in the email above.

Again thank you for sending me the information and | am looking forward to hearing from the company.
Hopefully there are no typo(s).

If you have any questions regarding this email please do not hesitate to email me at rpirb@yahoo.com or give me a call at 954-340-4956.
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Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

This schedule below has been sent to the Commission in my email dated May 13 2010
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©. OTHER CORPORATE ASSUMPTIONS

INTEREST RATES ~
1380 DAY COMMERCIAL PAPER 0.5%
2)LONG TERM DEBT 5.8%
DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS AMORTIZATION (3) $30,000
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION SCHEDULE 3
ELECTRIC FORECASTED BEARNINGS SURVEILLANCE REPORT PAGE 1 0F ¢
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Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in refiance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From; rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 8:01 PM

To: 'Curt Kiser'; 'Records Clerk’; 'Lisa Bennatt'

Ce: "Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog. myflorida.com’; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com’

Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Mr. Kiser, Commissioner’s, Ms. Bennett and Records Clerk,

! noticed that the Decermber 2009 and 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports are now being populated. Is the rest of 2009 going to be populated?

We are still waiting for December 2010 in order to answer my questions about the depreciation amortization for the over recovery (12 months) 2010 as well as to see
how the Weather Normalization Clause is going to reverse out. Based upon my previous ematl with regard to the 12 months 2009 the Weather Normalization amount
was lower. It would be very interesting to see if this issue existed in 2009 and to see how it is going to reverse out from 2009 to 2010 as well,

Sorry for the typo below. | should have said 2008,

1 will be working on how this has adjusted in 2010 tornorrow. | am curious to see how this adjustment is going to reverse out year to year.

| have the 2008 and 2010 ESR reports. The only ones that ] am missing is the 2009 rest of the year. It wili be interesting to take a look at this adjustment month to
month which reflects the moving 12 month number, This way we can take a look at the adjustment on a monthly and annual basis. This will show the trend in
seasonality which usually is a timing adjustment enly. Since this would be a typlca! adjustment it appears that measuring the over earnings with this adjustment
omitted does not make sense unless this adjustment is being reflected for ratemaking/GAAP earnings as I have indicated in detail in my email below.

What is the status of making my emails as part of the record?

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
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 3:53 PM

To: 'Curt Kiser'; 'Records Clerk’; 'Lisa Bennett’

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; "Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; ‘Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; *Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of
Comimissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scolt@eog.myflorida.com’; ‘jennifer.carroli@eqg.myflorida.com’

Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Mr. Kiser, Commissioner’s, Ms. Bennett and Records Clerk,
I noticed that the Weather Normalization adjustment has gone down for the 12 months ended December 2009,

What is the status of populating all the ESR reports for 2009 and the rest of 20107

When will the current files be updated with my latest email correspondence? Itis February ?‘h. 2011 and the last email that | have sent was on February 39, 2011. The
files should have been updated. Have the files been updated?

What is the level of depreciation amortization for the over recovery {12 months) that is being reflected in the December 2010 Earnings Surveiltance report?
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This is not transparent on the report and | would like to know what the total amount was for 2010,
Thanks,

Robert H, Smith

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileg ed. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taki ng of any action
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned, In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy alf copies of the original,

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 12:57 PM

To: 'Records Clerk’; 'Lisa Bennett'; "Curt Kiser'

Ca: *Ann Cole'; "Office Of Commissianer Edgar'; ‘Office OF Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of
Commissioner Bafbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; Jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'

Subject: FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Commissioner's, Ms. Bennett, Mr. Kiser, and Records Clerk,
I noticed that the November 2010 ESR has been published on the web site for download. Thank you all for Ins tituting this.

Will the rest of the ESR’s be published? This would be furnished at no cost therefore this would be much cheaper, | am sure that afl the reports can be scanned and
published on the web site since it would be very cost effective for the process to be able to track the over earnings at the company.

I see that they have adjusted their pro forma Net Operating Income for the twelve months ended Novermnber 2010, This adjustment was for $99.4 miltion dollars.
If | recall in the testimony Florida Power & Light has made the argument that this adjustment will reverse out.

Based upon my previous experience with these cases normally the weather normalization clause was used for a ratecase filing to normalize the seasonal revenues for
earnings purposes. Over the period of a rateyear forecast these usually reversed out by the end of the rateyear.

Since they are removing these revenues from the ESR calculation to calculate the over earnings at the company, did the company make an adjustment to their
GAAP/ratemaking earnings to defer (253 Deferred Credit) these amounts to see if these reverse out by the end of the rateyear? If not, then by the end of the year
these should be inciuded in the final ESR report to calculate the over earnings.

The adjustment on the ESR is just an ESR adjustment for presentation purposes only if they did notin fact defer (253 Deferred Credits) these revenues on the
Companies GAAP/ratemaking (FERC) books for the Utility.

According to the testimony the company had indicated that these will reverse out. What time frame are they talking about? By the end of the year if these are not
deferred for GAAP/ratemaking (FERC) they should be included in the over earnings test. This might put the company into an over earnings position for 2010 which
would be subject to commission review for the disposition of these over earnings.

As | have indicated based upon the receipt of the November 2010 E5R over earnings report on January 18”‘, 2011 the ruling on the over earnings in this proceeding on

January 11"“. 2011 might have been a premature decision.

Did the commission have electronic access to the November 2010 report before the January 18‘}‘, 20117 was this through electronic means?
Where is the December 2010 ESR aver earnings report to substantiate the reversal of the Weather Normalization Adjustment as they have indicated in their testimony?

if this does not occur by the end of the year (rateyear) then the December 2010 ESR report should reflect these revenues (Weather Normalization Adjustment) and they
should be subject to the overearnings calculation.

The argument that the over earnings should not be held or reviewed for disposition based upon the agreement with the Stipulation and Settlement agreement does not
make sense.

The reason for this is that the Stipulation and Settlement agreement identified a range of altowed return on equity that the company was going to be allowed to earn
for the period in the Stipulation and Settiement agreement. If there are any over earnings above the agreed upon 11% rate of return then these should be deferred and

subject to review for disposition. The Stipulation and Settlement agreement allows the company to file another rate proceeding if the return on equity falls below the
minimum (9%} as required by the Stipulation and Settlement agreement.

This appears to be a one sided approach.

Why should the company expect to keep any over earnings {(above 11%) related to the Weather Normalization adjustment if they do not reverse out by the end of the
year (rateyear}?
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The agreement gives them a range to adjust the reversal of the over recovery of depreciation to allow them to earn at the agreed upon 11% rate of return. The intent of
the Stipulation and Settlement agreement was to allow the company to use the over recovery of the depreciation to earn at the 11% rate of return. This was to ensure
that the over recovery in cash rates was going to be returned to the customer.

It would not make sense that an argument would be used that the Stipulation and Settlement agreement would cover any over earnings above the 11% return on
equity for the term of the agreement,

Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement language below it indicates “Other key provisions of the Settlement Agreement include, but are not limited to:
{a) the ability of the Signatories other than FPL to initiate a rate proceeding during the term of the Settlement Agreement if the FPUs surveillance reports show thatitis
earning a return on common equity (“ROE”) above 11% and for FPL to do so if its ROE fall below 9%;”

This would lead me to believe that any over earnings above the 11% threshold would be subject to review and should be held for disposition. [ think that the intent of
the agreement is that they should be using the over recovery of depreciation to bring the company to the 11% agreed upon ROE 5o that the over funding of the
depreciation is being returned to the customer, Based upon the language below would also support that a review of the over earnings would be warranted if they are
earning over their 11% return on common equity {"ROE”}. The language in the agreement below supports this position.

am sure that FPL would initiate a rate proceeding if their return on common equity {“ROE”) was below the 9%. This should work for anything over the 11% as well.

3 The Settlement Agreement provides, smong other things, that FBL's base rates
will remain a1 existing lewi‘s.‘except as otherwise provided for in the Settlement Agreement,
through the last billing cyele of 2012 Other ey provisions of the Seillement Agreement
include, but are Aot limited 1w {a) the ability of the Signatorics other than FPL to initiate 2 rale
proceeding duting the term of the Sentlement Agreemen iU FPL's surveitlance reports show that
it is eaming a rctum on comman equity ("ROE™) above 119% and for FPL 1o do so if its ROE
falls below 9%; (b} flexibility for FPL to vary the annual amortization of theoretival deprecistion
reserve surplus, subject to constraints that are intended to keep FPLs ROE within the previously
approved range of 3% 10 11% and o limif FPL's amortization to $776 million out of the total

3594 million of reserve surplus doring the ferm of the Settlement Agrecenent; and (c) the ability

Please let me know when December 2010 will be available (February 12% 20119,

{ would like to see if the Weather Normalization Adjustment has reversed out by the end of the year or if not, when will they reverse out? You have to remember that
any over earnings should be maintained in the company’s Utility cash account {131 FERC account). | need to see the full year to determine how the Weather
Normalization adjustment has changed monthly to see if the accumulated cash was being maintained in the cash (131) account. This wouid be the only way to see the
rmonthly change of cash flow. Based upon this type of analysis if the Weather Normalization adjustment does not reverse out by the end of the year then the cash {131)
account should have an accumulated balance of this excess cash since any revenues over the 11% would be subject to review and disposition based upon the
Stipulation and Settlement agreement. | know that based upon my legal interest | would want an over earnings review if they earned above the 11% return on equity
from both a ratepayer and shareholder’s perspective. The reason for this is if the company has over earned above it allowed 11% then the company should be
maintaining the excess cash in its cash account {131}, From a ratepayer perspective they would be interested in a refund of their money. From a shareholder
perspective they would want to know if there is any exposure related to these over earnings from a cash flow perspective.

1 cannot fully see this until I see the final December 2010 ESR report,
Will the rest of the ESR’s be published? (2009, 2010, 2011} These can be scanned and populated on the web site just like the November 2011 ESR.

This will allow parties all parties with a Jegal interest to be able to obtain these types of documents at no cost.

As | have indicated based upon the receipt of the November 2010 ESR over earnings report on lanuary 18"‘, 2011 the ruling on the over earnings in this proceeding on
January llth, 2011 might have been a premature decision.

1 think that we would have to take a look at what December 2010 shows.

What is the level of depreciation amortization that is being reflected in the Earnings Surveillance reports (ESR)? This is very pertinent to what is being presented. This is
flowing through the Depreciation and Amortization Section. This adjustment should be disclosed to show the user of the report what the actual level of depreciation
over recovery amortization is, If this is not disclosed the transparency needed to identify the actual return of the cash over recovery will not be transparent. This will
also have an impact on the actual overearnings that is being presented in the ESR report since the company based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement is
allowed to control the level of depreciation over recovery amortization. Itis very important to know what the cash impact is on the return of the depreciation over
recovery. Depending on the level of depreciation over recovery amortization this can have an impact on the return on equity that is being furnished in the Earnings
Surveillance reports. A person would not have the transparency needed to see how much of this has been returned to the customer. This can also have an impact on
any over earnings above the 11% return on equity {'/ROE").

This is just for 2010,
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i do not know about 2009 until | take a look at the reports. |am starting with 2010 for cost reasons,

| stilt want to take & lock at the cash impacts of the tax payments as well. If there is anything that comes up as I review the November 2010 ESR | will let vou know,
Please let me know when the rest of the information will be available,

Please tet me know when all the Docket files will be updated with any new email correspondence that | have sent to the Commission.

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith
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FLORIDA PURLIC NERVICE CUMMISSION
VOTE SAEEY
Japuary 11, 1011
Bocket Nao 108416.81 - Review of Flarids Power & Lipgmt Comspanys cwrzings.  Defeoed drom e

Drecemeber 14, 2010 Cammissions Conference )

’!cmg 1 Should the Conyguinsion nitste 2 review of Flornds Pawer & Eight Company s surmiags?

Recommendation: Yes

DENIED

Iusue 2y Should the Comnvssan order FRL to hold earmings, fur the 12meont period ending March 31, Ja1),
e exgss wi the authorized 1108 peeven auximsn of the ROE rampe xubiedt 1o vefund seder bomd of aoporaty
ndertitheng”?

Resommendition: Yes, The Commimsion sheaid order FPL 1o bold sanvings, Gof the 17 monthy peried eombing
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corporae undevtakiag

DENIED
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Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is imtended only for the use of the
individuat or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 8:55 AM

To: 'Records Clerk’; 'Lisa Bennett!; 'curt.kiser@psc.state fl.us'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham’; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of

Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commiissioner Brown'; ‘rick.scott@eoy.myflorida.com'; "jennifer .carroll@eog.myflorida.com’; 'Curt Kiser'
Subject; FW: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Records Clerk,

Do you have November 2010 and December 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports?

How did the commission rule on the over earnings without the November 2010 and December 2010 Earnings Surveillance reponts?
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Did s.omeone at the commission receive this information electronically? | would think that based upon the testimony in which staff recommended that the over
earnings should be deferred that they had this information to determine this position.

If it is not available in a paper format as indicated, then how would the staff and/or the commissioners come up to the conclusion to not defer the over earnings until all
the proper due diligence was completed?

i have not heard back.
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
in refiance on the contents of this telecopied information Is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original,

From: rpjrb@vyahoo.com [malito:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:19 PM

To: ‘Records Clerk'; ‘Lisa Bennett'

€e: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of
Commissioner Balbis’; "Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'; 'Curt Kiser

Subject: FW: Response to E-miail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Records Clerk,

I noticed a typo below.,

What Is the status of an answer to the email below with regard to the actual counts and when the 2010 information will be fully available?
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
in rellance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy ali copies of the original.

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com {mailto:rpjro@yahoo.com]

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 9:29 AM

Ta: Records Clerk'; 'Lisa Bennett'; ‘skiser@psc.state.fl.us’

€Ce: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; ‘Office Of Commissioner Graham'; ‘Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office OF Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; 'jennifer.carroll@eog,myflorida.com’

Subject: RE: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Commissioner’s and S. Curtis Kiser,

i need legal to answer this since this would be an electronic discovery issue.

Please have legal provide me a response to my email correspondence below.

2/15/2011
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I need a sign-off from legal that no electronic earnings surveillance reports have been sent by the Utility to the Commission. If they have been sent by email then the
least cost approach based upon 119.01 (2) and 119.011 {1} if the information is available it would have to be sent electronically based upon the following schedule?

if there are any electronic documents then they would be free of charge. | am unemployed. 1 am working on public service initiatives for the benefit of the general
public. 1 need an answer from legal why Federal Preemption would not take precedence over State taw. | know that at the Federal level it appears that preemption
should take care of the fee waiver. | will forward this correspondence to FERC for an opinion on this issue since | am trying to find out based upon the FERC form 1 cash
batances to Earnings Surveillance reports reconciliation for months that there were over earnings that the cash has been maintained in the Utility (131) account. if not,
then a reconciliation of the cash would be warranted to account for the over coliection of approximately $400 million dollars of cash. If based upon my recenciliation |

find that the over earnings was mastly accumulated in the last months of 2010 then a monthly cash reconciliation from both the PSC and the Utility would be warranted
to account for where the $400 million dollars is residing or has been spent.

This is a very important issue and 1 will be following up with FERC regarding this issue.

Section 119.01 (2), that if the records are available in an electronic format that the records should be provided in the “most cost-effective and efficient manner
available to the agency providing the information”.

Based upon 119.011 (1) it indicates “Public records” means all documents, paper, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs, films, sound recordings, data processing
software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means of transmission, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection
with the transaction of official business by any agency.” This would mean emall communication as well.

I need all of the Earnings Surveillance reports for 2010 therefore when all the information is available and the answers to all the questions below are answered we can

then proceed with the request, | need a legal opinion from legal to support that there are no other elactronic communications with regard to any work related to these
Earnings Surveillance reports.

GRGEESE Y L RSB

Coplex of D 1

§ 119.07(24a). F.S. Roacords pronided ol et . Po charge
5 NGOFAKAN. FS,  Single-sided poges .. $0.18

& 110.0714)a)2, F5. Dupexed pages $0.20

§ 135.07(4Hie) F & Curlifiod CoOPIed ... $ 1.00 sach

§ 2B 24271 ES, Cariifind or regintered maling . cont of maiing

§ I80.0B(6) F 8. Whers fea wouts ba « $1.00 . Y-

Fiorida State Agencies

§ 22NN, FS o chargs

Al couet records are the progody of the State of Flonde.  The

slark of o court shall not changu for copies generated by CM8 or

heid by the caurt.

§ 1EDIUZL ES

“Agency” means any siole, county, district. suthoity, ar rpricipet

oficnr, dopudman, dhision, Board, BUGIY, COMMIBSION, o sihor

separaty unil of govomment crealed or eutabishad by tow.

Modis Charges -

& 119.0TE@He)3, K8 Thurd drive . . §10.00 sazh
Vigeo lapa . $256each
Audio tapn . §DAG vwch
(23] . $0.60 each
Cco . . 30,10 each

§350.08(6), F8. Whatt feo would be « $ 300 . hpchatge

Dear Records Clerk,

Did you forward the email correspondence to legal for a response? There are very specific questions regarding electronic email communi.catigns between staff and the
Utility. 1s your area the area that would handle this request? | think that based upon the previous information reguest logs that a deter@unatnon should be able to be
determined if there was any electronic communications between staff and the Utllity with regard to any emails with any Earnings Surveillance reports as attachments.

We will start to work our way backwards since the primary concernis the over earnings for 2010,

Where is the rest of 20107 | need the last couple of months. November 2010 should have been received by about January 15”‘, 2011. December 2010 should have
been received by about February 15™, 2011,

Based upon the P5SC rule 25-6.1352 Earnings Surveillance Report each month’s reports should be filed based upon the time requirements listed in the rule. | am sure
that by February 12“", 2011 that both the November 2010 and December 2010 reports would be available.

Did the company ask for an extension?

2/15/2011
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Based upon what | have in my possession for 2008 it appears that there Is approximately 12 pages which are duplex pages per month,
Why is the estimate below much higher by month? Are you counting each side of the page? Each two sided page would be considered one duplex page.
Are there any blank pages in which there is only one side of information? if so, then | do not want to be charged for a blank page.

What about the forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report based upon rule 25-6.13537

2010
Jan-Feb - 18
Mar - 24
Apr-Jun - 19
Jul - 20
Aug-Oct - 19
Total 196 - Estimated cost is 98 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $19.60

25-6.1352 Earnings Surveillance Report.

{1) Each Investor-owned electric utility shall file rate of return data using Commission Form PSC/ECR 14 (6/94), which is incorporated by reference into this rule. Form PSC/ECR 14,
entitled “Investor-Owned Electric Utility Earnings Surveiliance Report,” may be obtained from the Commission’s Division of Economic Regulation.

{2} The report shall be filed:
{a) Monthly, by the 15th day of the second month following the reported month for electric utifities with 50,000 or more customers,
{b} Quarteriy, by the 15th day of the second month following the reported quarter for electric utilities with less than 50,000 customers.

{3) A utility may file a written request for an extension of time with the Division of Economic Regulation prior to the due date of the report. One extension of 31 days will be granted
upon request. A reguest for Commission approval of a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good cause and shall specify the date by which the report will be filed.

Specific Authority 350,.127(2), 366.05{1) FS. Low Implemented 350.117{1), 366.04{2}(f} F5. History—New &-3-94, Amended 3-14-96.

25-6.1353 Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report.

{1) Each investor-owned electric utility that is not under an incentive regulation plan or not subject to an earnings cap shall file with the Commission its forecasted financial
information on Commission Form PSC/ECR 22 (1/85) which is incorporated into this rule by reference. form PSC/ECR 22, entitled “investor-Owned Electric Utility Forecasted Earnings
Surveillance Report”, may be obtained from the Commission’s Division of Economic Regulation. The report shall be verified by the responsible officer of the utility making the report,
The report shall be due on or before March 1 of each year, and shall contain the forecasted financial information for that calendar year.

{2) A utility may file a written request for an extension of time with the Division of Economic Regulation no later than March 1. One extension of 15 days will be granted upon
request. A request for a longer extension must be accompanied by a statement of good cause and shall specify the date by which the report will be filed.

(3} i during the course of the forecast year the utility should revise its forecasted financial information as a result of a change in a forecast assumption such that its forecasted
annua! Return on Equity changes by more than 25 basis points, whether as a result of a single or several events or assumptions, the utility shall provide the Commission with the
foliowing information within 30 days of the revised forecast:

{a} A description of the revised forecast assumptions or other events that caused the forecasted return on equity to be revised.

{b) An estimate of the revised annual Return on Equity.

Specific Authority 350.127(2), 366.05(1) FS. Law implemented 350.117(1), 366.04{2)(f}, 366.05(1) £5. History~New 1-11-95.

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which s confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individuatl or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disciosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information Is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received thistelecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: Ann Cole [mailto:ACOLE@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 8:06 AM

2/15/2011
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To: rpirb@yahoo.com
Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

Dear Mr. Smith,

In response to your e-mail directed to the Records Clerk, please note that the Charges for Commission Copies were revised by the Fiorida Public Service Commission on
September 13, 2010, These charges were placed on the Web site and in the Statement of Agency Organization and Operation, pursuant to the requirements of Rule 28-
101.001{1)(c}, Florida Administrative Code.

FPL ESR pages are as follows:

2009

Jan-Oct - 19

Nov-Dec - 24

Total 239 - Extimated cost is 120 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $24.00
2010

Jan-Feb - 18

Mar - 24

Apr-Jun - 19

Jul - 20

Aug-Oct - 19

Total 196 - Estimated costis 98 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $19.60

Depending on the amount of staff time it takes to copy the requested records, a special service charge of $11.29, per hour, may be included in the Invoice. Please note
that this information is not an official Invoice for services, but an estimate of charges.

I will await further instructions from you regarding this request.
Sincerely,

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 1:47 PM

To: Records Clerk

Ce: Ann Cole; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket

080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Records Clerk,

This PSC log was sent with another email that was cut off with the previous response below. [sentitagain to find out why my charges would not confarm to the similar
requests below.

Here is a PSC log in which the charges were significantly less, How come my charges would not be similar or match what is in the logs?
These are 2010 requests. Are you indicating that Documents + 2 CD’s are going to cost less than my request? Why?

The same Florida Statutes were in effect when these requests have been answered, Correct?

Please break out the charges by year. How much would it cost for 2010 and 2009?

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
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the originsl.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] {mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:28 PM

To: 'Records Clerk'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; ‘Office OF Commissioner Edgar'; *Office OF Commissioner Graham'; ‘Office of Commissioner Brisé'; *Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of
Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; 'jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Reguest (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket
080677 /Docket 100009/110008 / Docket 100410

Dear Records Clerk,
Please let me know why there is a price change and why other requests have been released at no charge?

Based upon Federal Preemption under the Freedom of Information Act Request {FOIA), 5 U.5.C. § 552 this would be in the best interest of the general public therefore
based upon Federal Preemption | am requesting a Fee waiver or for the information to be released based upon what | was charged previously. The Freedom of
Information Act would apply to a State Agency since this would be covered under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) or Public Utility Holding
Company Act of 2005 ("PUHCA 2005"), This act is governed under FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). Since this would be covered under these both acts
and the State would have to make sure that they are in compliance with this Act it appears that Preemption would cover a fee waiver. | am trying to track the cash
balances as they relate to the earned returns at the company. | have asked for a tax payment reconciliation to see how the tax payments are being accounted for
between regulated and non-regulated entities. This would be covered under the Federal Acts therefore preemption should afford a fee waiver since this would be the
required “bacause furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily benefiting the general public”.

There is no reason why the Commission should not release this information at a minimum cost and/or should not conform to Federal regutations with regard these
issues.

Please let me know if the Commission will be providing a legal opinion why the Federal Acts would not preempt the State position.
Iam unemployed and | will only pay a minimum cost. | need a records request for email communications between PSC Staff and the Utility to see if this information has
been emailed to Staff. | think that legal should be abie to answer this question. | was charged for 126 pages at 5¢/page for atotal of $6.30. How many of the pages are

blank? If there are no blank pages then the total charge should be based upon the previous invoice $21.70. If there are blank pages the total charges should be less.

Please answer why | am not being charged the same amount as last time. Why is there a change when the invoice was a 5/08/2009 invoice which at this time the same
Florida Statutes were in effect?

2/15/2011
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Section 119.01 {2}, that if the records are available in an electronic format that the records should be provided in the “most cost-effective and efficient manner

available to the agency providing the information”,

Based upon 119.011 (1} it indicates “Public records” means all docurnents, paper, letters, maps, books, tapes, phatographs, films, sound recordings, data processing
software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means of transmission, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection

with the transaction of official business by any agency.” This would mean email communication as well.

Please provide a legal response from the General Counsel that based upon looking at the all efectronic togs at the Commission that this infarmation is not available in

any type of electronic format.

{ am still waiting for a response to the rest of the emails. Please forward this emall to the General Counsel at the Commission. | need a legal response from the

Commission.
Please send me the email address of the General Counsel at the Commission.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

112,01 General state policy on public records. -

1) s the poticy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shiall be apen foz personat inspaction
bry arvy paeson,

121 The Legisiature Bnds that, given advancemaents in teduology, peoviding scoess to public cecords by reawte
electronic meank Is an additional aethod of access that agencles shousd strtve to provide Lo the extent faasible,
i an agency provides acoess to public recerds by remote glectronic means, then such acoess should be pravided

i e most Lost-effective and offictent manner avaliable to the agency providing the information.

13) The Legisthture finds that providing acceds Ta public records is & duty Of &pch agency and that axtomation of
pubtic recasds must not erade the right of access (o those records, As each agency sncreases 16 use of and
gependance on eleclronic recordkeeping . each agency must gnsure reasonable aconss (0 records elevtronically
malntatned,

43 Lach agency shall lists & programn for the disps of records that do not ave sufficient tegat, fiscal,
aﬁmansstmwe, ur archivat value in accordance with retention schedades established by the Jecords and

) o af the Division of Library and Ivformation Services of the Department of
State.

2/15/2011



119,011 Definftions.-For the purpose of this chapters

{1} "Public records™ means all dacumants, pagers, letters, maps, books, Lapes, pholographs, Hims, sound
cecordings, dats protessing softeare, or other materisl, regardioss of the physical form, tharacteristics, or
mears of transmission, made or received pursuant to luw or ordinance or in caphection with the transaction of
uifictol Dusiness by any agency.

(23 "Agency” means any state, county, district, suthority, or municipat officer, department, division, beart,
bureay, < i of okher separste unit of government created or estabilished By Bw including, for the
puirposes of this chapter, the Commission on Ethics, the Public Service Cormissian, and the Office of Pubdic
Counsel, and any other public of private agency, person, partnership, corporation, or business antity acting on
behalf of any public agency,

119,02 Pensity.--A public officer who knowingly violates the provisions of 5. 11907111 i subiject 1o suspension
and removal or impeaciment and, in additton, is guilty of a misdemesnor of the first degree, punishable as
provided in ¢, 775,082 or s, 775.08).

119.07 inspection, t , and duplic of records; exemptions,

{18} Evecy person who has custody of & public recors shall permit the secord th be inspected and examined by
any person desining 1o do %0, at any reastnabie time, undec reasonable conditions, ad imgder supervision by the
custodian of the public record or the austadian designes. The custodian shall fumish a copy or a certifled copy
af the record uptn payment of the foe presoribied by biw or, i a feo 15 not prasoribed by law, for dupticad
copiex of not more (han 14 Inches by 8942 inches, upan payment of pat move that 15 conts per onesided oy,
and for all other coples, upon payment. of the acuual cont af duptication of the record. An agency may tharge na
mare than an additional § cents foac wach two-sided duplicated copy, For pusposes of this section, duplicated
copies shall mean new coples produced by duplicating, s defined in v, 283.30. The phrase “actuat oost of
guplication” means the cost of the matorial and supplies used (o Suplicate the reoord, Dut ¥t dees pot inchsie the
fabor cost or ovarhead omt associaled with sueh daplication, Hovwever, the charge for coples of county maps or
aertat photographs suppiied by county constitutional afticers may also inchuse a reasomable charge for the labar
anid overhead asvocisted with theie duplication. Unless otherwise provided by liw, the fees to be charged Tor
suplication of public records shall be coliecied, deposited, angd aco tor in the presoribed for other
operating funds of the agency. &n agerwy may charge up to $1 per copy oy » certified copy of & public record.

by 1 the nsture or volume of publc records requested ta be faspected, examined, of copied pursuail Lo this
sunection 15 suc as 10 require extensive use of formation tednoitgy resources o extensiee clevical o
supervisory assistance by personnel of the aguncy involved, or both, the agenty may charge, in addition to the
actual cost of duplication, a special service dhiarge, which shatl be reasonabie and shall be based on the cost

incurred for such extersive use of infor echaplogy ! €% oF they Batier cost.of The persanned providing
the service that is sctsaily incuned by the agency of alribulable U6 the agency for the derical el supervisory
assistanse regquired, o both, “Inf ion technology resources” shall have the sarie meaniog 45 in 3,
281303812,

11910 VYiolation of chaptoer; penatties.

(1) Any pudlic officer who viotates ary provision of this eapter i guitty of a noncriminal infraction, punishabie
by fine not exmcending $500,

(2} Any person wilifully and knowingly viclating any of Use provistons of This chapter € guilty of 3 misdoresnar
of the Tirst degree, punishalie as provided in s, 7I5.082 or s, 775,083,

Confidentiality Statemant
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The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the Intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please

contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:42 AM

To: rpirb@yahoo.com

Ce: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket

080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Mr. Smith:

2/15/2011
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By e-mail ofJanugry 13,2011, T advised you that the estimated charge for copying the documents you requested is $54.69. In response to this e-mail you
requested a fee waiver "based upon Federal Preemption under 5 U.S.C. § 552 Section 1803." ’

Please be advised that the Federal Freedom of Information Act does not apply to state agencies. Instead, the FPSC is governed by Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes, Public Records. Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)(a), Florida Statutes, the FPSC's current charge for two-sided copies is .20¢ each. Therze is no
cha{gc if the total copy cost would be less than $1.00, but since your request is for 434 pages (217 duplexed), it does not fall within this provision. In
addition, a special service charge for staff's copying time has been added as allowed by Section 1 19.07(4)(d), Florida Statutes. This information about
charges is published on the FPSC's website, www floridapsc.com (click on "Public Records Requests”). As you have been previously informed, we do not
have this information electronically. '

As previouslj_f instrgcted, please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make the copies. On verification that vou would like us to make the
copies, we will begin the copying process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment.

As an altemativ;,‘Scction 119.07(1), Florida Statutes, provides that you may come to the FPSC to inspect the documents, at any reasonable time, under
reasonable conditions, and under supervision by the custodian of the public records. Please be advised that if you wish to copy any documents, the standard
copy charges apply.

Dorothy Menasco

Drputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Plsase note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most vaitlen communications to or from state officiais regarding state business are pubfic records available to the public and media upon request, Your e-mail
communications may thersfore be subject to public disciosure.

From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Ce: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office
of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog. myflorida.com

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 US.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket

080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,

When | will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR's for 2009, 2010 and 20117 1 want to lay out the actual earned returns against the
adjudicated level of operating income at the company on 2 monthly/yearly basis. | then want to compare this to the actual cash balances that are being maintained in
the Utility 131 Account. | would like to receive a response before the Standard order is issued to see how 2009 and 2010 earnings compares to the actual cash balances
that are being maintained at the company. ’

I requested a fee waiver based upon Federal Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 and | have not received a legal response regarding the status of releasing this
information based upon a fee waiver and/or minimal cost.

According to Chapter 119,01 of the Florida Public Records Statute, if the documents are available in an electronic format, then these should be made available
electronically. Please let me know based upon the email logs at the Commission if there is electronic emall correspondence between commission staff and/or the utility
that would have this information in an electronic format. I 50, then this information should be considered public information subject to Federal and State laws in which
they should be made available by electronic means. This is supported by both the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 and Chapter 119.01 of the Florida
Statutes.

If not, then please let me know if this Is going to be processed based upon similar requests that have been honored at ne charge. This information should be released
based upon a fee waiver, “because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily benefiting the general public”.

What was very interesting today was that there was talk about the pending merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy. There was a comment made during the
meeting that if the company earned above the allowed rate of return that they would be subject to an over earnings review by the Commission. How would this be any
different than the over earnings at FPL that exceeded their 11% allowed return on equity as indicated by the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement? Since the
agreement has indicated that they are only allowed to earn up to 11%, there is no reason why the over earnings in 2010 has not been deferred for future disposition.
Based upon the Stipulation and Settilement agreement, they are only allowed to earn up to the 11% return on equity. They are not allowed to earn over the 11%
therefore it would appear that a deferral of these over earnings would have been warranted. This is simifar to the comment made in the meeting today.

Please explain the actual rule of law that would support this exception to normal/typical Commission ratecase proceedings refated to over earnings at a Utility. What
rules woutd provide for the legal ruling to support the non-deferral of the $400 million of over garnings for Florida Power & Light? Why would this situation be different
than any other deferral or requirement of another Utllity to give back any over earnings that exceed an agreed upon return on equity? This would be for a standard rate
order and/or any other type of agreement. Why was this handled differently? Will this have an impact on future ratecase rulings with regard to how other Utilities
over garnings will be treated?

| noticed that the commission has been reorganized. Who on the legal staff will be responding to this request? Inoticed that in the past Ms. Bennett has been
providing the legal responses.
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Information Directory

tArea Code 850

COMMISSIONERS;

At Grsbam - Chalemon - 413-6040
Mark Long « Chief Advisor 1o the Chadiran - 413.6022
Betry Leland - Executive Assistant to the Chainman - 413-6024

Lisa Poluk Feear . 413.6044
Reberta Bass - Chief Advisor to the Conpissioner - 41 36016
Kelly McLarahon + Exccuive Assisond o the Conanbisioner - 4136018

Ranald A, Brisé
Bakdwyn English - Chuf Advisor w the Commissionr - 4136036
Pamcty Paulive - Executhe Assi o the Commissiongs - 413-60346

Eduardo ¥, Balbis - 4136038
Liss Berett « Chief Advior 1o the Conwnissioner - 4136002
Crasting Shiton - Execufive Assistnt o the Conmissimer « 413-6004

, ! - 41306042
Samamhs Cibubs - Chicl Adsbor o fe Conmssioner » 4136028
Kathleen Stewart - Eqcvutive Assiitant fo the Comerissiomer - 41 3-6030

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Tinothy 3. Devin - 4136068

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DPIRECTOR:
Charles Hil- 413-6085

GENERAL COUNSEL:
S, Curtis Kisor - 4136199

INSPECTOR GENERAL:
Steven L Stoking - 413-6071

CHAPTER 119
PUBLIC RECORDS

119,01 Geners! state palicy on public records, -

1) 4 ¥ the policy of t4is vtate Tht sif state, county, and municipal racords shall be open for personal inspection
by any person,

{2} The Legisiatume finds that, given advantements o technology, prowiding seress to public records by remote
etectignic megns 1s an additional method of access thet sgeacies should strive to provide 1o the extent feasible.
¥ an agrocy prevides access 1o sdiic records by remote slectronic means, then sl acoess shouid be proviced

i the most eost-effeciive and efficient manner availabdle e the agency providing the tnformation,

13) The Legisbalure Tinds that providing acoeys Lo pubtic records 5 a duty of eadh agency and that automation of
public records mist pot erade the Hght of actoss 1o those records. A3 £ach agey intreases its use of ang
dependence on slectronis rocorieeping, cach agency must ensure reasonatie acoess (o records elestrondcaly
makntained.

{4} Each agenty shadl edtahinh & program for the dispossl of tecords that do not tave sufficient legal, fisesl,
agmmstrative, of ardaval valoe in accerdance with mdention schedules established by the recoeds ard
information management program of the Dvision of Litrary aod information Services of the Department of
State,
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Dear Records Clerk,

Page 24 of 25

Please let me know if there are minutes to today's internal affairs meeting that took place at 3:30AM Today. Will the minutes have a list of all the people who attended

the meeting?

Upcoming Even
Risin
Tipp Test
Commission Conference

o orsweesng
Commission Canference
mm!’ﬂffgirs’b!eeung
Prehearing - 030539-GU

¢ fon Corference -

Iternal Atae v -

February 05, 2011 - 5:22 AM

| February 22,2018 - 9:15 M
February 23, 2011 - 515 AM
March 07, 2001+ 9115 AM
Marth 08, Z011 - 8:15 AM

Inernal mﬂs&e@xﬁwg .
Internal Atfaics Meeting
Internal Alfairs Meeting

Interral Affaics Mesting
Bernal A e
Internsl Afsirs Mesting
mrﬁéx Affsirs Meeﬁng\

Wernal Mfars

Eaﬁ\ 12, 20
e 14, 2018
Hov30, 2010 O2R0im  Adends

Hov9, 2010 olh3em  Age
¢

Sep 19,2010
Aug 17, 200

There was talk about compliance issues regarding Sunshine Laws {Chapter 286), Florida Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 120) and Florida Ex Parte

Communications {Chapter 350}).

The meeting talked about what would be required compliance under these provisions at the State level.

Please let me know if the minutes are available.

2/15/2011
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Btate of Florida
Public Service Commission
INTERNAL AFFAIRS AGENDA
Wednasday - fanoary 28, 2011
5:30 am.
Room 140 - Setty Easley Conference Canter

IN Agprose Junuary 12 2651, inferad Affaies Mecting M CAtachrant 1)

2 Prescntation #y Progress Encogy Frorids on the Duke EoengyiProgress Envrey
Murper. (Aot 27

kY Preservation by Sil? vo Hedglog Practices in e Eleotric Industry. (Anashment 3)
EN Driscussion of Sunshing Lase, (Mo anachmenty
5 Legislative Update, {Ne Anachniont)

6. Oniber puters, i any.

Thisa
OGUTIIDE PERSCNS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION ON
VY OF THE AGENDAED FTEMS SHOULD CONTACT THE
T OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRUCTOR AT (K803 3116068,
Thanks,
Robert H. $mith

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this tetecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action
in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.
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12/31/2009
1/31/2010
2/28/2010
3/31/2010
4/30/2010
5/31/2010
6/30/2010
7/31/2010
8/31/2010
9/30/2010

10/31/2010

11/30/2010

12/31/2010
1/31/2011
2/28/2011
3/31/2011
4/30/2011
5/31/2011
6/30/2011
7/31/2011
8/31/2011
9/30/2011

10/31/2011

11/30/2011

12/31/2011

12 month Weather

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Normalization

Monthly Cum Chk

50,771,175
85,381,929
87,483,710
90,064,511
77,766,253
89,322,808
110,217,167
120,481,846
122,984,092
129,422,439
107,322,526
99,387,740

$ 50,771,175
$ 34,610,754 $ 85,381,929
$ 2,101,781 $ 87,483,710
$ 2,580,801 $ 90,064,511
$ (12,298,258) $ 77,766,253
$ 11,556,555 $ 89,322,808
$ 20,894,359 $ 110,217,167
$ 10,264,679 $ 120,481,846
$ 2,502,246 $ 122,984,092
$ 6,438,347 $ 129,422,439
$ (22,099,913) $ 107,322,526
$ (7,934,786) $ 99,387,740

FERC 131
CASH
S 34,255,751

Prepared by Robert H Smith from 2010 Earnings Surveillance Reports - Draft

lofl

2/10/2011



Florida Power & Light Company
and Subsidiaries
Capital Structure
FPSC Adjusted Basis 13 Month Avergage
2010

EPSC Adiusted Average Jurisdictional Return on Comman Eguity

Rate Base

FPSC Adjusted/Aliowed Rate of Return

FPSC Adjusted Operating Income

Weather Normalization Clause

Proforma Adjusted

Company Caliculated Return on Common Eguity

Rate Base

FPSC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Return @ 10.00%
Operating Income

Over Earnings

Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity wio Weather Norm Adj.

Rate Base

FPSC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Return @ 10.75%
Operating Income

Over Eamnings

Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity wio Weather Norm Adj.

FPSC Adjusted Operating income

Rate Base

FPSC Adjusted/Allowed Rate of Return € 11.00%
Operating Income

Over Earnings

Pro Forma FPSC Allowed Common Equity w/o Weather Norm Adj.

Difference Allowed ROE 11.00% 10.00%
Difference in Over Earnings

Check

FPSC Adjusted Rate of Return

Less: Average Relail Weighted Cost Rates For:
Long Term Debt

Short Term Debt

Peferred Stock

Customer Deposits

Tax Credits - WTD Cost

Subtotal

Pro Forma ROR Less Non Equity Cost

Pro Forma Common Equity Ratio

Pro Forma Return on Common Equity Company w/o Weather Norm Adj.

Prepared by Robert H Smith from 2010 Earnings Surveillance Repaorts - Draft lof2

Jun-10

16,362,315,134
7.01%
1,146,702,149
(110,217,167)
1,036,484,982
9.97%

16,362,315,134
6.35%
1,038,735,097
107,967,052
10.00%

16,362,315,134
6.69%
1,095,331,778

51,370,371
10.75%

1,146,702,149

16,362,315,134
6.81%

1,114,197,338

32,504,811
11.00%

0.46%
75,462,240

107,967,052

7.01%

1.51%
0.02%
0.00%
0.20%
0.00%
1.74%

527%
46.12%

11.43%
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Florida Power & Light Company
and Subsidiaries
Capital Structure
FPSC Adjusted Basis 13 Month Avergage
2010

FPSC Adjusted Average Jurisdictional Return on Common Equity

Average RateBase
Average Rate of Return
Actual Net Operating Income

Capital Components
Long Term Debt
Short Term Debt
Preferred Stock
Customer Deposits
Common Equity
Deferred Income Tax
invesiment Tax Credits
Total

Capital Ratio

Long Term Debt

Short Term Debt

Preferred Stock

Customer Deposits

Common Eguity

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

20of2

Jun-10

16,362,315,134
'7.01%
1,146,702,149

4,699,755,164

© 554,628,290

.7,546,224,028

- 13,014,381,991
3,698,499
16,362,315,134

28.72%
3.32%
0.00%
3.39%

46.12%

18.42%
0.02%

100.00%

5.27%

" 0.56%
. 0.00%
Cl597%
10.00%

© L 0.00%
7.57%

ROE ROE
11.00% 10.75%
151% 1.51%
0.02% 0.02%
0.00% 0.00%
0.20% 0.20%
5.07% 4.96%
0.00% 0.00%
0.00% 0.00%
6.81% 6.68%

ROE

10.00%
1.51%
0.02%
0.00%
0.20%
4.61%
0.00%
0.00%
6.35%

2/11/2011



Dorothy Menasco \\m_\ Cx

From: Ann Cole

Sent:  Friday, January 28, 2011 8:06 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com’ Adminlstuﬂva)(hm _Consumer
Cc: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.OOO (o - 1

Subject: Response to E-mail dated January 27, 2011 1:47 PM DISTRIBUTION:

Dear Mr. Smith,

In response to your e-mail directed to the Records Clerk, please note that the Charges for Commission
Copies were revised by the Florida Public Service Commission on September 13, 2010. These charges
were placed on the Web site and in the Statement of Agency Organization and Operation, pursuant to the
requirements of Rule 28-101.001(1){(c), Florida Administrative Code.,

FPL ESR pages are as follows:

2009

Jan-Oct - 19

Nov-Dec - 24

Total 239 - Extimated cost is 120 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $24.00
2010

Jan-Feb - 19

Mar - 24

Apr-Jun - 19

Jul-20

Aug-Oct - 19

Total 196 - Estimated cost is 98 pages X .20 per duplexed page = $19.60

Depending on the amount of staff time it takes to copy the requested records, a special service charge

of $11.29, per hour, may be included in the Invoice. Please note that this information is not an
official Invoice for services, but an estimate of charges.

I will await further instructions from you regarding this request.
Sincerely,

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

From: errb@yahoo com [mallto errb@yahoo com]

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
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Records Clerk,

This PSC log was sent with another email that was cut off with the previous response below. | sent it
again to find out why my charges would not conform to the similar requests beiow.

Here is a PSC log in which the charges were significantly less. How come my charges would not be
similar or match what is in the logs?

These are 2010 requests. Are you indicating that Documents + 2 CD’s are going to cost less than my

1/28/2011
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request? Why?

The same Florida Statutes were in effect when these requests have been answered. Correct?

Please break out the charges by year. How much would it cost for 2010 and 2009?

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

11 THAT Many aocumaent requests Are responaca 10 amwrecly aurmg e nOrmal Course o1 DUSHesS

Requested By Rec’d T Avkwd. Docket of Subject Milier Stakns Cwnipleted ] Charges |
i
Reguested By Rac'd Ackn’d. Diachet ar Subject Matier Ntuius Cuppletet | Charges
2010, and any Perther comnicstions or
16, | Mary %ilen 03704710 D3/04710 | 21X writfen reguests for inforsation, | E-meiled PhSc. 03706710 ala
f AR Y] sn including bur not Iimited to public
] moditicd records requests, made botwess 0201719 | Paxed documents | 03708710 n/a
and 03/03/10. LRDIRALR .
1%. | Mexry Ellen 03708710 G3/08/10 | Copler of the documante provided to Documente+2 Cha | 03709718 2313.78
: Ylan ] Disna Cxldwell as 8 rezuli of hex
03702710 FRE, and any otber docuwsibs, B-mailed 3FIE/0F alé
a-mails and other information provided reapongive
to Me. Caldwsll xnd fenate Commitbes on | documents
Coosmund sations, Energy, 4od Publiy
Ttilisise since DR/D1/710,
17. | Julis Patel 03 708/10 C3/09/10 | 1, A copy of all information (documents | 1. Doduments 83735410 | $132.75
relats to tha Inspector Cemeral e &« Con wailed
inveetigeation of the Fovember & fuael
hearing) provided recextly to Dlana
Caidwelil, frem the Senate's utlilities
committee.
A3/e/18 BISR810 | 2, Inspectsy Ganeral’s letter Lo FRILE. 7. Bxempt
pursuant to
ii9.58L(1), P.8.
and 24{a), Rrt
1 of the State
) ) ) ) ) ) Crmatitution.
34. | Mary Ellen DP712710 9F713/10 ?::Cnpien of any internsl memosd sent to Comprluted; GFIEESLY nia
Rixe {recaived | weafi betwaen May 1 and July $2% from | e-mailed.
sfter Chairman Argenszianc, Commiseioner
§:00 pm) | skop, or Commiscionwr Bdgar.
7. piana Caidwali w3/02/10 G3/ER/10 | &l3 documents, latters, memsrandum, e- Pocunentr+ I CDR gi/u%10 nia
meils, and apy other informatiom
related to a preiimisary investigation
of an internsl &x pirte ceompunication
gompiaint initiated around January 25,

B I R

*

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
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From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto: rpjrb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 12:28 PM

To: 'Records Clerk'

Cc: 'Ann Cole'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis’; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; ‘rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com’

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by
Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Records Clerk,
Please let me know why there is a price change and why other requests have been released at no charge?

Based upon Federal Preemption under the Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 this would be in the best
interest of the general public therefore based upon Federal Preemption | am reqguesting a Fee waiver or for the information to
be released based upon what | was charged previously. The Freedom of Information Act would apply to a State Agency since
this would be covered under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 (PUHCA) or Public Utility Holding Company Act of
2005 ("PUHCA 2005"). This act is governed under FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). Since this would be covered
under these both acts and the State would have to make sure that they are in compliance with this Act it appears that
Preemption would cover a fee waiver. | am trying to track the cash balances as they relate to the earned returns at the
company. 1 have asked for a tax payment reconciliation 1o see how the tax payments are being accounted for between
regulated and non-regulated entities. This would be covered under the Federal Acts therefore preemption should afford a fee
waiver since this would be the required “because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily benefiting the
general public”.

There is no reason why the Commission should not release this information at a minimum cost and/or should not conform to
Federal regulations with regard these issues.

Please let me know if the Commission will be providing a legal opinion why the Federal Acts would not preempt the State
position.

{ am unemployed and | will only pay a minimum cost. 1 need a records request for email communications between PSC Staff and
the Utility to see if this information has been emailed to Staff. { think that legal should be able to answer this question. {was
charged for 126 pages at 5¢/page for a total of $6.30. How many of the pages are blank? If there are no blank pages then the
total charge should be based upon the previous invoice $21.70. If there are blank pages the total charges should be less.

Please answer why | am not being charged the same amount as last time. Why is there a change when the invoice was a
5/08/2009 invoice which at this time the same Florida Statutes were in effect?

1/28/2011
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Section 119.01 (2), that if the records are available in an electronic format that the records should be provided in the “most cost-
effective and efficient manner available to the agency providing the information”.

Based upon 119.011 (1) it indicates “Public records” means all documents, paper, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs,
films, sound recordings, data processing software, or other material, regardless of the physical form, characteristics, or means of
transmission, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance or in connection with the transaction of official business by any
agency.” This would mean email communication as well.

Please provide a legal response from the General Counsel that based upon looking at the all electronic logs at the Commission
that this information is not available in any type of electronic format.

I am still waiting for a response to the rest of the emails. Please forward this email to the General Counsel at the Commission. |
need a legal response from the Commission.

Please send me the email address of the General Counsel at the Commission.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

1/28/2011




119.01 Genersl state policy on public records.--

{11 Kt is the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipal records shall be open for persopat inspectiop
by any persoe.

{2) The Legisture finds that, given advancements in technology, provwlding access to public records by remote

electronic means 1s an additicnal method of acress thal agencies should strfve to provide to the extent feasible.
H an agency provides access to public records by remote edectroniz means, then such access should be provided

n the most cost-effective and efficient manner available to the agency providing the information,

{3) The Legisiature Finds that providing access to public records is a duty of each agency and that autommation of
public records must not erode the right of access to those records. As gach agencgy increases its use of and
dependence on electronic recordkeeping, esch sgency must ensure reasonalde acvess to records electronically
maintatned.

{4) Each agency shall establish a program for the disposat of records that do not have sufficient tegal, fiscal,
admindstrative, or archival value in accordance with retention schedules established by the records and
information management program of the Division of Library and Information Services of the Department of
State,

119.01% Definitions,--For the purpose of this chapter:

(1} “Public reconds” means all documents, papers, letters, maps, books, tapes, photographs, films, sound
recrdings, data processing saﬂmmg or uther material, regardless of the plyysical form, characteristics, or
means of transmigsion, made or received pursuant to kaw or ordinance or in conpection with the {ransaction of
afficial business by any agency,

{2} “Agency” means any state, county, district, authority, or municipal officer, department, division, board,
bureay, commizston, or other separate unit of government created or establishied by law including, for the
purpeses of this chapter, the Commission on Ethics, the Public Service Commission, and the Office of Public
Counsel, and any other public or private agency, person, partnership, corporation, or business entity acting on
bebalf of any pubdic agency,

119.02 Penalty.--A public officer who knowingly viclates the provisions of s. 119.07{1) is subjnct to suspension
and removal or impeachment and, in addition, Ts guilty of a misdemeancr of the first degree, punishable as

provided in 5. 775.082 or 5. 775.083.

1/28/2011
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119.07 Inspection, examination, and duglication of records; exemptions.--

{1){a) Every pevson who has custody of a public record shall permit the record to be inspected and examined by
ary person desiring to do 5o, at any reasonable time, under reasenable conditions, and under supervision by the
cusiodian of the public record or the cuskodians designes. The ¢ustodian shall furnish a copy or a certified copy
of the record upon payment of the fee prescribed by law or, i 3 fee is not presoribed by baw, Tor duplicated
copies of hot more than 14 inches by 81/2 inches, upon payment of not mote than 15 cents per one-sided copy,
and for all other coples, upon payment of the actual cost of duplication of the record. An agency may charge no
more than an additional 5 cents for each bwo-sided duplicated copy. For purposes of this section, duplicated
copies shall mean new copies produced by duplicating, as defined ins, 283.30. The phrase “actual cost of
duplication” means the ciost of the material and supplies wsed to duplicate the record, but it does not incluge the
labor cost or overbead cost associated with such duplication. However, the charge for copies of county maps or
aerial photographs supplied by county constitutional officers may also includs a reasonable charge for the labor
and overhead associated with thelr duplication, Untoss otherwise pravided by law, the fees to be charged for
duplication of public records shall be coliected, deposited, and sccounted for in the manner prescribed for ather
operating funds of the agency. An agengy may charge up to 51 per copy for a certilied copy of a pubdic record.

{by H the nature or volusne of public records requested to be inspected, examined, or copled pursuant Lo this
subsection is such as o require extensive use of information technology resources of extemnsive derical of
supervisory assistance by persormel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the
actual oot of duplication, a specisl servive charge, which shall be reasonatde and shall be based on the cost
incurred for such extensive use of information tedhnology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providiog
the service that is actually fncurred by the agency or attributable o the agency for the dlerical and supervisory
assistance required, or both, "Infoemation technology resources” shal have the same meaning s in s,
282.303{12}.

11910 Vialation of chapter: penafties, -

§13 Any public officer who violates any provision of this chapter s guilty of & noncriminal infraction, punishabie
by fine not exceeding 5508,

1231 Any pecson wibfolly and knowingly wia&uﬂg any of the provisions of this chapler is guilly of 2 misdemeanor
of the st dogree, punishable as provided in o 775,082 ar 5. 775,083,

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
reply E-mail and destroy ail copies of the original.

1/28/2011
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Dprothy Menasco \\DeRae T FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk DOC‘:!“MENT N _Y_;_.hrlu_

Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:42 AM DISTRQBUTION?'W
To: 'rpjro@yahoo.com’ '

Ce: Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Mr. Smith:

By e-mail of January 13, 2011, I advised you that the estimated charge for copying the
documents you requested is $54.69. In response to this e-mail, you requested a fee waiver
"based upon Federal Preemption under 5 U.S.C. § 552 Section 1803."

Please be advised that the Federal Freedom of Information Act does not apply to state agencies.
Instead, the FPSC is governed by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, Public Records. Pursuant to
Section 119.07(4)(a), Florida Statutes, the FPSC's current charge for two-sided copies is .20¢
each. There is no charge if the total copy cost would be less than $1.00, but since your request is
for 434 pages (217 duplexed), it does not fall within this provision. In addition, a special service
charge for staff's copying time has been added as allowed by Section 119.07(4)(d), Florida
Statutes. This information about charges is published on the FPSC's website,
www.floridapsc.com (click on "Public Records Requests"). As you have been previously
informed, we do not have this information electronically.

As previously instructed, please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make the
copies. On verification that you would like us to make the copies, we will begin the copying
process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment.

As an alternative, Section 119.07(1), Florida Statutes, provides that you may come to the FPSC
to inspect the documents, at any reasonable time, under reasonable conditions, and under
supervision by the custodian of the public records. Please be advised that if you wish to copy
any documents, the standard copy charges apply.

Dorothy Menasco

Deputy Clerk Supervisor

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Conmission Clerk

850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications fo or from state officials regarding state business are
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefors be subject to public disclosure.

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole;
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

1/27/2011
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When | will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR’s for 2009, 2010 and 2011? | want to lay out
the actual earned returns against the adjudicated level of operating income at the company on a monthly/yearly basis. | then want
to compare this to the actual cash balances that are being maintained in the Utility 131 Account. | would like to receive a response
before the Standard order is issued to see how 2009 and 2010 earnings compares to the actual cash balances that are being
maintained at the company.

| requested a fee waiver based upon Federal Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 and | have not received a legal response
regarding the status of releasing this information based upon a fee waiver and/or minimal cost.

According to Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Public Records Statute, if the documents are available in an electronic format, then
these should be made available electronically. Please let me know based upon the email logs at the Commission if there is
electronic email correspondence between commission staff and/or the utility that would have this information in an electronic
format. If so, then this information should be considered public information subject to Federal and State laws in which they should
be made available by electronic means. This is supported by both the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.5.C. § 552 and Chapter
119.01 of the Florida Statutes.

If not, then please let me know if this is going to be processed based upon similar requests that have been honored at no charge.
This information should be released based upon a fee waiver, “because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily
benefiting the general public”.

What was very interesting today was that there was talk about the pending merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy. There was
a comment made during the meeting that if the company earned above the allowed rate of return that they would be subject to an
over earnings review by the Commission. How would this be any different than the over earnings at FPL that exceeded their 11%
allowed return on equity as indicated by the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement? Since the agreement has indicated that they
are only allowed to earn up to 11%, there is no reason why the over earnings in 2010 has not been deferred for future disposition.
Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement, they are only allowed to earn up to the 11% return on equity. They are not
allowed to earn over the 11%therefore it would appear that a deferral of these over earnings would have been warranted. This is
similar to the comment made in the meeting today.

Please explain the actual rule of law that would support this exception to normal/typical Commission ratecase proceedings related
to over earnings at a Utility. What rules would provide for the legal ruling to support the non-deferral of the $400 million of over
earnings for Florida Power & Light? Why would this situation be different than any other deferral or requirement of another Utility
to give back any over earnings that exceed an agreed upon return on equity? This would be for a standard rate order and/or any
other type of agreement. Why was this handled differently? Will this have an impact on future ratecase rulings with regard to how
other Utilities over earnings will be treated?

| noticed that the commission has been reorganized. Who on the legal staff will be responding to this request? | noticed thatin
the past Ms. Bennett has been providing the legal responses.

1/27/2011
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Information Directory

(Area Code 850)
COMMISSIONERS:
Art Grahan - Chalrman - 4136040

Mark Long - Chief Advisor to the Chaiman - 413-6022
Betty Leland - Exccutive Assistant (o the Chairman - 413-6024

' Rﬂbﬂfu’iﬁ:}hﬁ v Chiel Advisor to the Commssioner - 41 3-6016
Kelly McLanshan - Executive Assktant to the Conwlssioner - 413-6018

B Bakiw)n Iinghsh Chaef Advisor to the Conmmissioner - 413-6036
Pamcl Paulire - Excoutive Assistant to the Commissioner - 4136036

Ed £, Balbis - 413-6038
Llsa Bemn Chief Advior w the Commsssioner - 4136003
Creting Shiton - Fxecuthve Assstant to the Commissioner - 413-6004

Julie Imanuel Brown - 413-6042
Samantha Cibuk - Chicf Advisor to the Consnbssioner - 413-6028

Kathkeen Stewart - Excoutive Assistant fo the Commsssioner - 413-6030

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Tavothy . Deviin - 413-6068

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Charles HiB - 413-6035

GENERAL COUNSEL:
S. Curtis Kiser - 413-6199

INSPECTOR GENERAL:
Steven J. Stokmg - 413-6071

CHAPTER 119
PUBLIC RECORDS

1/27/2011
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119,01 General state poficy on public records,

(1} 1t i5 the policy of this state that all state, county, and municipat records shatl be open for personat inspection
by any person,

{2} The Legistature finds that, given advancements in technology, providing access (o public records by remote
electronic means 15 an additional method of access thal agencies should strive 10 provide Lo the extent feasible.
I an agency provides access to public records by remaote electronic means, then such access should be provided
in the most cost-effective and efficient manner available to the agency providing the Information.

13 The Legisiature finds that providing access to public records is » duty of each agency and that sutomation of
public records must not erode the right of access to those records. As each agency increases its use of and
dependonce on electronic recordkeeping, sach agercy must ensure reasonable access 1o reaords electronically
maintained.

{4) Each agency shall establish a grogram for the disposal of records that do not have sufficient legal, Tiscal,
administrative, of archival value in accordance with retention schadules established by the records and
information management program of the Division of Library and information Services of the Department of
State.

Dear Records Clerk,

Please let me know if there are minutes to today’s internal affairs meeting that took place at 9:30AM Today. Will the minutes have
a list of all the people who attended the meeting?

1/27/2011
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Upcoming Events
Hame o, " g s v, - o . # e - uual‘
Tipp Test ' ) -  February 05, 2011 - 6:22 AM
Commission Conference S . February08,2011-9:15 AM
Intermal Affoirs Meeting N | | February 09, 2011 - 9:15 AM
Commission Conference | o N February 22, 2011 - 9:15 AM
Intemal Affairs Meeting February 23, 2011 - 9:15 AM
Prehearing - 090539-GU B March 07, 2011 - 9:15 AM
Commission Conference - 1A following immediaﬁely March QB, 2011 - 915 AM
wemssts e v e
Ssarch Archives: & Subscribe via RSS feeds £3
|Enter Keyvords here i | search ] Aganga | Minutes | I Video Podcast

Ritwn Drabe Dhuriticen

Internal Affairs Meeting Jam 12, 2011 OCh4Sm  fggnds Video MP3 Audio MBS Video
Internal Affairs Meeting  Dec14,2010 00hS6m Agenda Cyidse | MPIAwdie = MP4Video
Internal Affairs Meeting | Nov30,2010  02h 04m  Agenda Video  MP3Audio MP4 video
Internal Affairs | Nov9,2010  O1h36m Agends Videa  MP3Aude P4 video
Internal Affairs Meeting 012,200 O0h18m Agends  video  MPiAude  MP4video
Internsl Alfalrs Meeting Sep 28,2010 QOhOSm Agends Yigdeo MP3 Audio ME4 Video
Internal Affairs Meeting Sep 14, 2010  00h 29m  Agends Vidan MPZ Audio MP4 Video
Internal Affairs Meeting Aug 17,2010 01h 14m Agenda video  MP3Audio MP4 Videg

There was talk about compliance issues regarding Sunshine Laws (Chapter 286), Florida Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 120)
and Florida Ex Parte Communications (Chapter 350).

The meeting talked about what would be required compliance under these provisions at the State level.

Please let me know if the minutes are available.

1/27/2011
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State of Florida
Public Service Commission
INTERNAL AFFAIRS AGENDA
Wednesday ~ Jenuary 26, 2011
930 a.m.
Room 140 - Batty Easley Conference Centsr

i Approve Japgary 12, 2081, Internal Affairs Mecting Minutes. (Anackment 1)

o

Prescarstion by Progress Energy Florida on the Duke EnergwProgress Encrpy
Merger, {Amschmen 23

k3 Presentation by Staff on Hedging Practices in the Eleetric Industry, (Atachment 31

4. [Hscassion of Sunshine Law, (No anachment)
3. Legslative Update. iNo Attachment)

6. Cher matters, i any.

TDsa

QUTSIDE PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION ON
ANY OF THE AGENDAEDHITEMS SHOULD CONTACT THE
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTEIVE DHRECTOR AT (850) 413-6088.

Thanks,
Robert H. Smith
Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly

1/27/2011
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prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

1/27/2011
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ann Cole lg&mﬁ;%w DW \ \O
o DISTRIBUTION:
Sent:  Thursday, January 27, 2011 2:38 AM
To: Samantha Cibula
Cc: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite

Subject: FW. Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.8.C. § 552 / Actual Earnin i
. _ , .5.C. gs Surveillance Reports as fil
Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110008 / Docket 100410 P tedby

Correction. This information will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons,
in Docket Nos. 080677-E1, 100008-El, 100410-El, and 110009-El,

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:47 AM

To: Samantha Cibula

Ce: Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Consumers and their
Representatives, in Docket Nos. 080677-E1, 100009-E1, 100410-E1, and 110008-E1.

From: Samantha Cibula

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 8:36 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Kathleen Stewart

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110008 / Docket 100410

Ann,

Please place this e-mail in the docket file for Docket Nos. 080677-El, 100009-E!, 100410-El, and 110009-
El

Thanks,
Samantha

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 5:03 PM

To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office OF Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole;
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveiilance
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100005/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,

When | will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR’s for 2009, 2010
and 20117 | want to lay out the actual earned returns against the adjudicated level of operating income
at the company on a monthly/yearly basis. | then want to compare this to the actual cash balances that
are being maintained in the Utility 131 Account. | would like to receive a response before the Standard
order is issued to see how 2009 and 2010 earnings compares to the actual cash balances that are being
maintained at the company.

I requested a fee waiver based upon Federa! Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 and | have not
received a legal response regarding the status of releasing this information based upon a fee waiver
and/or minimal cost.

According to Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Public Records Statute, if the documents are available in an
- electronic format, then these should be made available electronically. Please let me know based upon

172772011
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the email logs at the Commission if there is electronic email correspondence between commission staff and/or the utiiity that
would have this information in an electronic format. If so, then this information should be considered public information subject
to Federal and State laws in which they should be made available by electronic means. This is supported by both the Freedom of
Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552 and Chapter 119.01 of the Florida Statutes.

if not, then please let me know if this is going to be processed based upon similar requests that have been honored at no charge.
This information should be released based upon a fee waiver, “because furnishing the information can be considered as a primarily
benefiting the general public”.

What was very interesting today was that there was talk about the pending merger of Duke Energy and Progress Energy. There
was a comment made during the meeting that if the company earned above the allowed rate of return that they would be subject
to an over earnings review by the Commission. How would this be any different than the over earnings at FPL that exceeded their
11% allowed return on equity as indicated by the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement? Since the agreement has indicated that
they are only allowed to earn up to 11%, there is no reason why the over earnings in 2010 has not been deferred for future
disposition. Based upon the Stipulation and Settlement agreement, they are only allowed to earn up to the 11% return on equity.
They are not allowed to earn over the 11%therefore it would appear that a deferral of these over earnings would have been
warranted. This is similar to the comment made in the meeting today.

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
other type of agreement, Why was this handled differently? Wili this have animpact on future ratecase rulings with regard to
how other Utilities over earnings will be treated?

{ noticed that the commission has been reorganized. Who on the legal staff will be responding to this request? | noticed that in
the past Ms. Bennett has been providing the legal responses.

1/27/2011



Information Directory

{Area Code ¥303
COMMISSIONERS:

At Gralay - Chalmun - 4136040
Mark Long - Chief Advisor to the Chainaan - 4136022
Betty Leband - Executive Assitant to the Chainman « 4136024

Lisa Polsk Edgar - 413-6044
Restsenta Bass « Chief Advisor to the Consnissioner - 3136016
Kelly MoLanaban « Excoutive Assistant to the Commisioner - 413-6048

Ronald A, Brisé
Bakivwyn English » Chief Advisor o the Commissioner - 4136036
Pankla Padlire - Executhve Assistant to the Commicdonse~ 41306036

Eduardo £, Balbis - 4136038
Lisa Bennett - Chief Advisor to the Compnsssioner - 4136002
Cristing Slaton - Executive Assbtant W the Commsioner - 413-6004

Jutie lanue! Brown - 4136042
Sumanths Clnds - Chief Advisor o the Commisslonery - 413-6028
Kathicen Stewart - Excoutive Assistan to the Conmmissioner - 4] 36030

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Teathy L Devin - 413-6068

DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Charkes Hill - 4136055

GENFERAL COUNSEL:
S, Cuntis Kiser » 4136199

INSPECTOR GENERAL:
Steven J. Stolmg - 4136071

CHAPTER 119
PUBLIC RECORDS

1/27/2011
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119.01 General state policy on public records, -

{1} ¥ 15 the policy af gvs state thal all state, counly, and mumicind! records shall be open for personal inspection
by any person,

{21 The Lepsiature Tinds that, given advancemuents in technology, providing aceess 1o public records by remote
clectroniC means is an s80itional method of access that agencies sholdd strive 1o provide 1 the extent feasible,
H an agency provides access o public records by remote electronic mesns, thes suth actess should be provided
in the raost cost-effertive and efficiont manner avaiable te the sgency providing the information,

{31 The Legislature finds that pewiding access 1o public secords 15 a dity of oach agency and that actomation of
public records must not srade the roht of arcess to those records. A3 pach agenty Increases its use of ang
dependento on pleCFonis tecordhecping, ach agency must ersure reasenable access 10 records electronically
traintained,

{4y Cach agency chalt establish o program for the disposst of records that 4o mot have sufficient legat, fiscat,
ademiristrative, of argnival vakee In 3cCordance with retention schedulis established by the records snd
information managemens program of the Division of Library and Information Services of the Department of
Stare,

Dear Records Clerk,

Please let me know if there are minutes to today’s internal affairs meeting that took place at 9:30AM Today. Will the minutes
have a list of all the people who attended the meeting?

1/27/2011
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Internal Mfalrs Meeting
Commission Confergnce
intersial Affairs Mesting
Prehesting - 050539-GU
Commission Cﬁm‘erm Ekfottw mg ;mmedtawy
Intemaf Aftsics Meetmg

February 69, 2013 - 9:15 A
Februsry 22, 2011 - 9215
February 23, 2011 ~ 9:15 AM
March 07, 2011 - 9:15 AM
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| Morch 09,2011 - 245PM

T nni2.2011 Gohasm  Agends
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. 2010 02h04m Agends
lov9, 2010 orhdem sgends )
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ernal A " sepz8,2010 : T Mps vigea
{Internal Affairs Meetmg “Sep 14, 2{?’1} é%fﬂ:;m
Internal Affairs Mesting " Aug 17, 2010 MP4 Video

A 3, 2000,

There was talk about compliance issues regarding Sunshine Laws (Chapter 286), Florida Administrative Procedure Act {Chapter
120) and Florida Ex Parte Communications {Chapter 350},

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
Putlic Servics Commission
INTERNAL AFFAIRS AGENDA
Waednesday -~ January 26, 2011
830 a.m.
Room 140 - Setty Easley Conference Center

1. Appronve Fanegry 12, 2001 Intersd A¥aies Mecting Minutes. (Attackment 1)

2 Prosentation by Progress Enctgy Florida on the Dike Envrgy/Progress Koeegy
Merger {Amsehnen 23

kR Prescntation by ST on Hedging Proctoss i the Eleonic ndustzy, (Astachiment 3)
1. Disewssion of Sumbine L. (No sttachment)
& Legistative Update, {No Atischuaensy

& Other rantters, 1 any.

T

OUTSIDE PERSONS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSIORK ON
ARY OF THE AGEXRDAED ITEMS SHOULD CONTACT THE
GFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AT (3303 413-600%.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:09 AM

To: 'Records Clerk'; 'Lisa Bennett’; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; "Office of Commissioner Brisé": ‘Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbig'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com';
Jjennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’; 'John Slemkewicz'; ‘rick.scott@eog. myflorida.com’

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,
When [ will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR’s for 2009, 2010 and 20117
Dear Records Clerk,

Has the public record been updated with any additional emalils since the last update?

Based upon the Public Docket file in Docket 100410 it has only been updated through the January llth, 2011 email. IitisJanuary
20th, 2011 and the files have not been updated with the new information.

What about Docket 080677 and Docket 100009/1100087
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

| FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 8¢ 1 ©f
From:  Onsole Menasco oo bebal of Reconds Ok DOGUMENT HONT1L 8 1y
Sent:  Toesday Jeouary 1%, 2007 330 M mm&%l}ﬂ@%
fo! ey ahon oom’
Co Office {3 Commissoner Bdger, Otfice O Compraganer Braham, Uffics of Cormeaggtrner Brist, Cfige 01 Commissiones Gratary, Do of Commmseaner

Batvis, Tifige of Commugsiones Brown L ise Beonetl, A Coe

Subiect: RE Fraedom of Information Adl Request (FOIAY, 5 U 8.0 § 552 7 Autust Earngs Supvitence Hepars 95 fed by Flodds Fower & Light 7 Dotest
CEOBTY Asockol 10000110008 / Doche! 410

Al Sonitho

Phere see r vesponsive documenss i this requost. Please aote ti Fiorids Public Hecords Law
SUES 0L RRESPTZE § comtimanng request Tin other words, ong that sltaches wr doCuments mit yat
W eadsined of custady of the agency §. 17 you wish, you may resow this request 2t @ futurg fime.
Plense also pote iz the document you deserine, 30 swth Hewe a8 i may be fited with this agency.

B O o T S B L P R Tt PP

B R B e AR R & L IR T RS L DIV,

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
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From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Monday, January 17, 2011 7:40 AM

To: 'Lisa Bennett"; "John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; "Office of Commissioner Brisé"; 'Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; ‘Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;

p;nnifgr.%a;rrill@eog.myﬂorida.cam‘; "John Slemkewicz'; ‘rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; jennifer carroll@eog.myflorida.com’;
ecords Clerk’

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Fiorida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,

When | will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR’s for 2009, 2010 and 20117
1 found a typo below.

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
mail and destroy all copies of the original. )

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 10:12 AM

To: 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; ‘Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; ‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘Records Clerk'

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.5.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Ms. Bennett,

Here are samples from a FOIA request log from the Florida Public Service Commission site. | was taking a look at the request and
the fees charged. It appears that a majority of the requests below have been completed at a nominal or no charge, How can the
charges quoted be more than the charges for Documents + 2 CD’s below?

Based upon one of the requests below it indicates that one of the requests asks for copies of internal memos communications
between the Public Service Commission Staff and the Commissioner’s. There is another one talking about all documents, letters,
memorandum, e-mails and any other information related to a preliminary investigation of ex parte communications. Some of the
responses have been made through emails and provided on CD's at no charge.

With the legal response please provide for why some of the fees below have been waived and if any of the Florida Public Service

1/27/2011
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Commission Staff has received any email correspondence with PDF/Excel attachments for any of the Earnings Surveillance reports.
These can be for Preliminary reports and/or final reports.

Does the Commission maintain an email database for communications between Commission Staff and Florida Power & Light? If
so, then | am sure that the Commission could check the logs in order to see if the Earnings Surveillance reports (Preliminary and/or
Final) have been sent electronically from the Utility.

Since this information should be made part of the public record, and it would be in the best interest of the public to monitor the
cash balances at the company and the Actual Earned returns at the company | think that the fee should be waived based upon the
Freedom of information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.

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
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, piease contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 6;52 PM

To: 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Lisa Bennett'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; ‘Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis"; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole’; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com’; "John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; ‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’;
'Records Clerk’

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Ms. Bennett,

Here is a fee waiver that the US Treasury has honored based upon a Freedom of information Act request for TARP with regard to
Financial Regulatory reform.

A copy of the response for the fee waiver is below. This has been whited/redacted for any privacy related issues. [ am using this
letter to support a potential fee waiver for my Freedom of Information Act request that | have sent to the Commission.

| trust that the Commission understands my concern.

This information should be provided at a minimal cost or a fee waiver should be granted based upon Federal Preemption under 5
U.S.C. § 552 Section 1803,

This is a very important issue.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

954-340-4956

1/27/2011
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, DL 20320

Wi am

Robert Smith
11340 Heron Bay Boulevard
Coral Springs, Flerida 33076

Dear Me. Smitly

This is the Department’s thind interira response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request dated Apnl 27, 2009, in which you requested accounting records relating to TARP
transactions,

In response to the portion of your request for access to records reflecting cash outflows to bunks,

the Office of Financial Subility conducted a fucther search of its files and located an addidonal
forty-eight pages that are responsive o your request,

In light of my email 10 you , and your subsequent response, | am walving all
fees assessed by the ()fﬂce of Financial Stability

Please note that within the Department of the Treasury, the Office of the Executive Secretary is
continuing to process your request.

Enclosures

Page 11 of 26
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Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
netified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@vyahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 6:21 PM

To: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'John Slemkewicz'; ‘Lisa Bennett'

Ce: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown®; ‘Ann Cole'; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; ‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveiflance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Ms. Bennett,

Since my request is under the Federal Freedom of information Act [ trust that based upon Federal Preemption that a fee waiver
should/would be considered with the processing of my request.

As per

“Such fees shall be limited to reasonable standard charges for document search and duplication and provide for recovery of only
the direct costs of such search and duplication. Documents shall be furnished without charge or at a reduced charge where the
agency determines that waiver or reduction of the fee is in the public interest because furnishing the information can be

considered as primarily benefiting the general public.”

The statement above would give rise to a reduced fee or a waiver of the fee "because furnishing the information can be
considered as a primarily benefiting the general public”.

This would give rise to providing this information at the least possible cost,
Please issue a legal opinion to support the position of the Commission.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

1/27/2011
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Under the FOIA Reform Act, the Office of Management and Budget
was charged with the respounsibility of promulgating, pursuant to notice
and receipt of public comment, a “uniform schedule of fees™ for individual
agencies to follow when promulgating their FOIA fee regulations.” In
March 1987, OMB issued its Uniform Freedom of Information Act Fee
Schedule and Guidelines [hereinafter OMB Fee Guidelines].* As mandated
by the 1986 FOIA amendments, agencies are obligated to conform their fee
schedules to these guidelines.”

The FOIA Reform Act also required agencies to promulgate specific
"procedures and guidelines for determining when such fees should be

FEES AND FEE WAIVERS

waived or reduced.”® The Department of Justice, in accordance with its
statutory responsibility to encourage agency compliance with the FOIA Y
developed new governmemwide policy guidance on the waiver of FOIA
fees, to replace its previously issued guidance implementing the predeces-
sor statutory fee waiver standard.’ In April 1987, to assist federal agen-

% § 1803, 100 Stat. at 3207-48.

5 USC Sec. 552
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The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. {f you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-

mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From- RSmxth {rp]rb@yahoo com] [maulto errb@yahoo com]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:33 PM
To: 'Dorothy Menasco’; ‘John Slemkewicz'; 'Lisa Bennett'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; ‘Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com’; "John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida

Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

1/27/2011
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Dear Ms. Menasco,

The last time this was completed the charge was $.05 per page for 126 pgs. What is going on and technology is getting better
therefore if this was scanned and sent it would be much cheaper than the original cost in the invoice below.

Are any of the 434 pages blank? If so, then | should not have to pay for any of these pages.

Even at 434 pages it would only come out to $21.70 as per the invoice below. This seems very expensive and does not make sense
based upon the invoice below.

Please have legal answer the question about receiving this correspondence in an automated fashion to save time.

I need legal to sign off that no one at the Commission has received any electronic document regarding these reports, If these were
received electronically then the electronic files would be part of the public docket and should be available in an electronic format.

Ms. Bennett,

I need a legal response that the Commission staff is not receiving any of these reports in an electronic fashion from any FPL staff
and why the cost would be different than the last invoice,

If I recall correctly the cost charged for replication of the documents should be completed at the least cost.
This does not make sense and | am unemployed and need this information as soon as possible.

There is no reason for any of the cost to be more than the lastinvoice,

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply £
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto: DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:03 PM

To: rpjrb@yahoo.com; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Mr. Smith,

I'have been advised that there are an estimated 434 pages of ESRs. There will be a charge for the time it will take to copy
the document. Please note that the estimated charges are $54.89 and is broken down as follows:

$43.40 (for 217 duplexed pages at .20 cents per page);
+ _11.29 (special service charge - staff's copying time);
= $54.69 (estimated total)

Please provide confirmation of whether you would like us to make those copies. On verification that you would like us to
make the copies, we will begin the copying process, and the documents will be mailed to you on receipt of your payment.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Connmnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-473-0770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from .sz‘ate officials regarding state business are public records available to the
public and media upon request. Your e-maif communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto: rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 2:13 PM

To: John Slemkewicz

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commiissioner Brisé; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole;

rick.scott@eog. myflorida.com; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,
I noticed a typo.

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
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 12:08 PM

To: 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'Ann Cole';
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz,

Here is a way that the cost can be minimized. Just like the Commission is scanning the documents for the rate case. These
documents can be scanned and sent electronically as well. This will save time and money as well since if you are making a copy |
am sure that the Commission is utilizing a high speed scanner to keep up with the electronic documents that are being made part
of the record in any ratecase proceeding.

Is this correct?

| have a $150 printer, copier, scanner, fax machine that lets me scan to a PDF file very quickly. This information then can be
attached to an email to be sent much quicker than a hard copy sent through the mail. As a CFO I used this type of printer to help
with answering audit questions for my year end audits. | also used this technology to send information to the US Treasury and
CMS regarding Healthcare and Financial Regulatory reform. This would work very well and save the Commission money.

Please let me know when | will be receiving a response to my full email below. If a legal response is needed, please have the legal
staff at the commission sign off on the response. Since the cash balances are very low as indicated by the FERC form 1 my concerns
are warranted therefore | would like a response as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:52 AM

To: John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé"; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'Ann Cole’;
‘rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz,
What about the answers to the rest of the email?
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

From: John Slemkewicz [mailto:]Slemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.US
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:48 AM

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

FPL's monthly ESRs are submitted to the PSC in a hard copy format (paper). The ESRs are not
submitted electronically, by email or on disk. The ESRs are not on line.

From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:32 AM

To: John Slemkewicz

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole;
rick.scott@eoq.myfiorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz, Ms. Bennett and all Commissioners,

Thanks for the link to the FERC Form 1 reports. Is there a link to the ESR reports as well? According to one of the email responses
there was. Was this a correct statement?

Just by taking a look at the FERC 1 for 2009 it appears that there was only $34.3 million in 2009 and $94.0 million in 2008

1/27/2011
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respectively in the FERC 131 Utility Cash account.
Where did all the over recovered money go? This would include the depreciation and excess earnings over recovery.
This is why | need access to the ledgers to see the accounting for the over recoveries.

According to the over earnings estimates there was $400 million dollars of overearnings. Where did the money go? This can be
determined by iooking at the Cash 131 Account Ledger.

My concerns based upon this page have merit therefore | want to make sure that | have all the appropriate information in order to
complete my analysis.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: " Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Florids Power & Light Company (1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
{2} 1 A Resubmigsion i1 End of 200804
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
e Currant Year Prios Yeur
No. Ref. End of QuartertYear]  End Balanse
Title of Account Page No, Balance 1231
{a} 24 , {c} .

1 UTILITY PLANT i ‘

2 |ty Plant cwmqe, 114) 200-201 | 28, 708410, 26.487,111,508
fend Dndstiuinidiuishbo ot Tolemidrwiol et ordiegioric” 2 2 Tadeed A L W
35 1Camsh {131) 34,255.75 53,587,390
- onianind Fhmvermbbon 1494 2G4 it . .
Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date of Report Year/Pariod of Report
Florida Power & Light Company (1) X An Orginal {Mo, Da, Y1) ,

{2) [[] AResubmission | 1 | Endof 200804
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER GEBITS)
Current Yasr Prior Yeaur
Line Ret. .
Mo. Thio of Accsunt Pig& Mo,
{8 , b}
1 LTILITY PLANT
2 |Utisy Piaet (101106, 118) 200-201

36 1Cash ci3n B i I 3,567,500 55,616,898 |

Are the ESR’s sent to you electronically? If so, just like in the rate case these were filed electronically therefore | would like these
sent electronically to save money.

1 am sure that you receive these by email from Florida Power & Light just like | received the forecasted ESR from the company.
This will save postage costs and turnaround time.

There should be no reason why these reports cannot be sent this way when these reports are being filed electronically by the
company.

Do you receive these reports electronically in a PDF file?

Attached is an invoice for the 2008 reports that were sent. This must include postage therefore if these reports are being sent
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electronically to the Commission the postage costs can be saved therefore reducing the cost below.

if they are being sent electronically when they file to any staff member then they should be available with a public records
request. This is no different when FPL responded to my motion for the declassification to the classified forecasted ESR report. This
report was sent in a PDF format in an automated email.

Please provide a response with regard to the ledgers of the company. Does the Commission receive any of these documents?
Does the Commission receive these electronically? | am sure that these are being sent to the Commission Electronically as well for
the Commission to conduct its due diligence. This is the normal current business practice.

If so, then this would be part of a public records request as well. These should be fully transparent from both a ratepayer’s and a
sharehoider’s perspective.

l also would like these reports electronically since | have a nerve issue that acts up at times therefore { would like to have access to
this information electronically so that | can work with the information in an automated way and not have to rekey all the hard copy
materials. 1 am unemployed therefore | want these costs kept to a minimum.

Due to the delicate nature of this information | would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does not
have any impact on my current/future employment. | can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request for the
ratepayers of the Florida Power & Light and does not have any impact on my family’s well being.

I know that when | dealt with the US Treasury with regard to the TARP programs when | was working on Financial Regulatory
reform they accommodated me with sending me the information electronically. When | worked with CMS with regard to third
party downstream billing they also sent me my information in an electronic format as well. They both accommodated me with
regard to my nerve condition that | have in my elbow and with me having numbness in my two lower fingers at times.

Based upon my rights as a ratepayer and shareholder and Federal/State laws this information should be fully transparent therefore
I trust that this information will be made available for me to complete my analysis.

Please respond to my email in full since | need to bring this to a resolution quickly so that { can start my analysis, since the cash
balances in the FERC form 1 for 2009 are low.

if you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask.
Dear all Commissioner’s,

Based upon the cash balances my concerns have merit therefore my request should be fully accommodated in order for me to
ascertain the accounting of the over recovered money.

This is my right as a shareholder and a ratepayer. Please expedite my request so that | am ready to go then the first ESR reports
for 2011 become available. | have started to lay out an ESR summary that | have put together yesterday, This will track the
adjudicated decision versus the actual earned returns that are being quoted in the monthly ESR reports. | am working on 2008 and
I want to make sure that | can lay out 2009 and 2010 to track the Cash balances. 1 want to make sure that we are tracking the over
recoveries as it relates to the cash balances that are being supported by the FERC form 1 reports.

This is very critical and if need be | will be seeking all avenues to ascertain the full accounting of all the over recovered monies.

Just by taking a look at the year end balances in the FERC form 1 for 2010, where did the $400 miilion dollars go? This is why this is
a very important issue to monitor. Now that the commission has not set aside the over recovered over earnings in a 253 account
this analysis is even more critical. There is no reason why this information cannot be supplied to take a look at the accounting of
the cash. This would be part of normal due diligence. This is just a check book reconciliation exercise which has to be completed
considering the magnitude of the over recoveries.

I have ¢¢'d the Governor’s office since | know that there is a current legislative process in which commission members are put into
place. There is the Public Service Commission Nominating Council and the Joint Committee on Public Counsel Oversight
Committees in which these are legisfative processes in which commission appointments are being made. In addition, the Joint
Committee on Public Counsel Oversight is the Committee for the selection of Public Counsel. Since these are both legislative
branches that govern the makeup of the Commission | have cc’d the Governor in order to keep them in the loop with regard to my
concerns.
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I also would like these reports electronically since | have a nerve issue that acts up at times therefore | would like to have access to
this infarmation electronically so that | can work with the information in an automated way and not have to rekey all the hard copy

materials. | am unemployed therefore | want these costs kept to a minimum.

Due to the delicate nature of this information | would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does not
have any impact on my current/future employment. | can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request for the

ratepayers of the Florida Power & Light and does not have any impact on my family's well being.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to email me. Please make sure that all these communications are being made

available to all the parties with a legal interest..
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith
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The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information s
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
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From: John Slemkewicz [mailto: JSlemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 9:47 AM

To: rpirb@yahoo,com

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
The Commission has the following documents in response toO your requests:

ANNUAL REPORTS

The annual reports are available on line at the PSC's website and can be accessed as follows:

www. floridapsc.com

Point on "Utility Regulation" tab

Click on "Electric and Natural Gas" link

Click on "Electric Companies" link

In "Industry" box, select "Company Code"

Enter "EI802" in "Company Code" box

Click on "View" button

Click on "EI802" link

The Annual Reports are listed by year for 1985 and 1998-2009

EARNINGS SURVEILLANCE REPORTS (ESR)

Ms. Menasco will be contacting you concerning the charge for the monthly ESRs for the 22 months
beginning with January 2009 and ending with October 2010, the most recently filed report.

From: rpirb@vahoo,com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Records Clerk; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Ms. Menasco,
Thanks for the information and your response.

1 am not sure that you would have the answers to the questions below. If you do not, please forward this email to the appropriate
party for a response,

How does the Florida Public Service Commission tie out to any of the reports that are furnished to the commission for a rate case
proceeding?

All reports that are supplied to the Commission (i.e, earnings surveillance reports, FERC Form 1 reports) would have to tie out to
balance sheets, Income statements and cash flows. Up North we would have to furnish a copy of Ledgers to the Commission in
order for them to conduct their normal due diligence. This included subsidiary ledgers (i.e. Plant (Plant additions, Plant
retirements etc.}, Accumulated depreciation (Depreciation expense, Cost of Removal charges, Salvage), Balance sheet ledgers,
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income statement ledgers and cash flow statements to tie out to Utility FERC account 131,

How does the Commission test for compliance with the Public Utility Holding Act with regard to regulated versus non-regulated
monies? Reviewing the ledgers would be a requirement to conduct prudency testing of costs at the Utility.

Is the company using a pooling of cash method or is the company keeping the cash between regulated and non-regulated entities
separate? This is very important when a rate case proceeding is being ruled on since there must be a tie out to the cash on FERC
Form 1 for the Utility 131 Account and to all other reports that are being utilized for any rate case proceeding.

My previous experience with these filings we made available all ledgers in order for the commission to be able to complete their
normal due diligence with a rate case proceeding. This is going to be very critical information since when | start receiving the 2011
Earnings surveillance reports | would like to identify the cash balances at the Utility. As ! have indicated in my initial FOIA request
this information would be needed in order to take a look at what the potential cash balances should be with regard to any cash
surpluses as a result of over recovery of costs.

| want to monitor the actual depreciation surplus amortization as well as any amortization that would be related to the $400
million dollars of over earnings that was identified at the company. If the company is not going to have to return the over earnings
then these over earnings should be in the cash balance {(FERC 131 account) at the Utility. 1f not, then a reconciliation of the cash
flows of the over collection of these monies would be warranted. Between the Earnings Surveillance reports and the ledgers of
the company | should be able to track the cash flow of any over earnings surplus at the company.

At the end of each rate year once we identify the actual depreciation surplus amortization that the company has recorded we can
determine if some of the over collection of cash depreciation in rates has been returned to the customer. Does the company still
have the $400 million dollars of over earnings in the cash 131 account?

Based upon my rights as both a ratepayer and shareholder | know that | would be entitled to this information.
Again, thanks for your help and response.
Please let me know if you will be able to answer the questions above or who would be able to answer these questions.

Mr. Slemkewicz,

Do you have electronic copies of 2009 and 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports?  In the previous email there was mention that this
information is available on the web site, Is this correct? If not, then please provide me with a copy of the Earnings Surveillance
reports for 2009 and 2010. It appears that these would be filed electronically just like the ratecase proceeding so this should be
readily available for me to receive in a electronic format.

| want to make sure that since there was approximately $1.4 billion dollars of over recovered dollars that if the money does not
exist in the Utility Cash 131 there is appropriate backup to support that this money was kept in the Utility 131 Cash account. The
only way that this can be determined is by looking at the balance sheets, income statements and cash flow statements at the
company. | know that the FERC Form 1 would have this information in more detail. Has the company filed the 2008, 2009 and
2010 FERC Form 1 reports with the commission? If so, then please fet me know if these were electronically filed so that  can
obtain a copy to tie out to the Utility 131 cash account balance to cross reference to the Earnings Surveillance reports that are
being furnished to the Commission. Has the commission conducted due diligence to tie out to the FERC Form 1 reports to the
Earnings Surveillance reports? | need these reports in order from a Generally Accepted Accounting Principle basis to tie out the
Earnings Surveillance reports to the balance sheets and income statements of the company. The cash flows would be needed to
test for Cash in the regulated Utility Cash 131 Account.

I am not sure if the Records Clerk area is the area in which the above questions can be answered.
As a ratepayer and a shareholder | know that ! would be entitled to this information.
Please let me know when this information can be made available.

I sent my original FOIA request early in order to make sure that this information would be made available when the first monthly
earnings surveillance report is filed.
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Thanks in advance for your help.
Dear all Commissioner’s,

This is very important to monitor the cash aspects of these over recoveries. Since the rates have not been changed, the cash
collections for any depreciation items are the same in base rates therefore there is a continuation of the over recovery of
depreciation in the current base rates. | want to make sure that after the term of the Stipulation and Settlement agreement that
when they conduct their next depreciation study that the theoretical depreciation reserve does not reflect more over recovered
depreciation. If 50, then these cash over recoveries should be maintained in the Cash 131 Account for future disposition as the
company would have to return any over recovered dollars. This would include any type of over recovery. | want to make sure that
since there was an over recovery of $1.4 billion dollars that the cash for these over collections is being maintained or is given back
to the customer. From the Public Utility Holding Act perspective this is very important and the only way to determine how the
money has been used is to take a look at the cash flows at the company.

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
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. in this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 4:26 PM

To: rpirb@yahoo.com

Ce: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Mr. Smith:

The Florida Public Service Commission does not have any documents in response to your request to provide all
accounting journal entries based upon Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, including a chronological record of
accounting journal entries for the recording of all journal entries related to any regulated ratemaking assumptions;
accounting entries supporting the actual earnings surveillance reports; and a cash flow statement to show the changes in
cash balances as a result of these transactions. Staff has advised that this information would be found on the books of the
company, of which the Florida Public Service Commission does not have copies.

For future surveillance report questions, please contact John Slemkewicz in the Division of Economic Regulation,
Surveillance Section. The phone number for the Division of Economic Regulation is 850-413-6900. Mr. Slemkewicz's
e-mail address is: JSlemkew@npsc.state. fl.us,

I hope you find this information helpful.
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Derothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Comnrission
Office of Commission Clerk
&50-413-0770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most writien comemunications fo or from state officials regarding stafe business are public records available to the
pubiic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: rpirb@®vyahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:50 PM

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

Dear Ms, Menasco,
Are you indicating that these documents are available on the web site for 2009 and 2010 as weli?

if s0, please provide the link in which these documents are posted so that | can review and copy these documents for 2009 and
2010 respectively. Was 2008 available electronically as well?

Thanks for your response help.
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



mailto:mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com

i FRSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Dorothy Menasco | \L\Ql@m X —
DOCUMENT NO.SXO0S e 11
DISTRIBUTION:

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole;
rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com; John Slemkewicz; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed
by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,

When | will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR’s for 2009, 2010 and 20117
Dear Records Clerk,

Has the public record been updated with any additional emails since the last update?

Based upon the Public Docket file in Docket 100410 it has only been updated through the January 11, 2011 email. It is
January 20™, 2011 and the files have not been updated with the new information.

What about Docket 080677 and Docket 100009/110009?
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith
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Dorothy Menasco \\Q&%‘E; €5 __Admlnhmx,l’tﬂu__._m‘
hhhhhhhhh AR SOTUMENT HDQEE 5‘ - it
From: rpjrb@yahoo.com DISTRIBUTION:
Sent:  Monday, January 17, 2011 7:40 AM
To: Lisa Bennett, John Slemkewicz
Ce: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner

Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroli@eog.myfiorida.com; John Slemkewicz; rick scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog. myflorida.com;
Records Clerk

Subject: FW: Freedom of information Act Request (FOIA}, 5 U.5.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080877 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

To all,

When | will be receiving a response with regard to processing my request for the ESR’s for 2009, 2010
and 20117

I found a typo below.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally
privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission
sheet. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the
documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by
reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 10:12 AM

To: 'Lisa Bennett'; 'John Slemkewicz'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé';
'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann
Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; 'jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’; John Slemkewicz';
'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'; 'Records Clerk'

Subject; FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.5.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Ms. Bennett,

Here are samples from a FOIA request log from the Florida Public Service Commission site. | was taking
a look at the request and the fees charged. It appears that a majority of the requests below have been
completed at a nominal or no charge. How can the charges quoted be more than the charges for
Documents + 2 CD’s below?
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Based upon one of the requests below it indicates that one of the requests asks for copies of internal memos communications
between the Public Service Commission Staff and the Commissioner’s. There is another one talking about all documents, letters,
memorandum, e-mails and any other information related to a preliminary investigation of ex parte communications. Some of the
responses have been made through emails and provided on CD’s at no charge.

With the legal response please provide for why some of the fees below have been waived and if any of the Florida Public Service
Commission Staff has received any email correspondence with PDF/Excel attachments for any of the Earnings Surveillance reports.
These can be for Preliminary reports and/or final reports.

Does the Commission maintain an email database for communications between Commission Staff and Florida Power & Light? If so,
then [ am sure that the Commission could check the logs in order to see if the Earnings Surveillance reports (Preliminary and/or
Final) have been sent electronically from the Utility.

Since this information should be made part of the public record, and it would be in the best interest of the public to monitor the
cash balances at the company and the Actual Earned returns at the company | think that the fee should be waived based upon the
Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. § 552.

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

From: RSmith {rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 6:52 PM

To: 'John Slemkewicz'; "Lisa Bennett'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brise'; "Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz’; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; ‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’;
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

A copy of the response for the fee waiver is below. This has been whited/redacted for any privacy related issues. | am using this
letter to support a potential fee waiver for my Freedom of Information Act request that | have sent to the Commission,

I trust that the Commission understands my concern.

This information should be provided at a minimal cost or a fee waiver should be granted based upon Federal Preemption under 5
U.S.C. § 552 Section 1803,

This is a very important issue.

if you have any questions please do not hesitate to give me a call.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

954-340-4956

1/18/2011
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREABURY
WASHINGTON, DO 20220

w1

Robert Smith
11340 Heron Bay Boulevard
Coral Springs, Florida 33076

Dear Mr. Smith:

This is the Department™s third interim response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
request dated April 27, 2009, in which you requested accounting records relating to TARP
transactions.

In response to the portion of your request for access to records reflecting cash cutflows to banks,

the Office of Financial Swuability conducted a further search of its files and located an additional
forty-cight pages that are responsive 1o your request,

In hight of my email 10 you , and your subsequent response, I am waiving all
fees assessed by the Office of Financial Stability

Please note that within the Department of the Treasury, the Office of the Executive Secretary is
CORtinuing to Process your request.

Enclosures


http:Stabili.ty
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

To: 'Dorothy Menasco’; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'Lisa Bennett'

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner
Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole’; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com';
‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; 'John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; 'jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com'
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Ms. Bennett,

Since my request is under the Federal Freedom of information Act | trust that based upon Federal Preemption that a fee waiver
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

The statement above would give rise to a reduced fee or a waiver of the fee “because furnishing the information can be considered
as a primarily benefiting the general public”.

This would give rise to providing this information at the least possible cost.
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
wras charged with the responsibility of promulgating, pursuant to notice
and receipt of public comment, a “uniform schedule of fees™ for individual
agencies to follow when promulgating their FOIA fee regulations.” In
March 1987, OMB issued its Uniform Freedom of Information Act Fee
Schedule and Guidelines [hereinafter OMB Fee Guidelines].® As mandated

by the 1986 FOIA amendments, agencies are obligated to conform their fee
schedules to these guidelines.”

The FOIA Reform Act also required agencies to promulgate specific
“procedures and guidelines for determining when such fees should be

FEES AND FEE WAIVERS

waived or reduced.”” The Department of Justice, in accordance with its
statutory responsibility to encourage agency compliance with the FOIA,Y
developed new governmentwide policy guidance on the waiver of FOIA
fees, to replace its previously issued guidance implementing the predeces-
sor statutory fee waiver standard.” In April 1987, to assist federal agen-
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

From: RSmith [rpirb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com)

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:33 PM

To: 'Dorothy Menasco’; 'John Slemkewicz'; "Lisa Bennett

Cc: 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of Commissioner

1/18/2011
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Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; ‘Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Ann Cole'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’;
‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'; ‘John Slemkewicz'; 'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com'; ‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com'
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

i need legal to sign off that no one at the Commission has received any electronic document regarding these reports. If these were
received electronically then the electronic files would be part of the public docket and should be available in an electronic format.

Ms. Bennett,

I need a legal response that the Commission staff is not receiving any of these reports in an electronic fashion from any FPL staff
and why the cost would be different than the last invoice.

If { recall correctiy the cost charged for replication of the documents should be completed at the least cost.
This does not make sense and I am unemployed and need this information as soon as possible.

There is no reason for any of the cost to be more than the last invoice,

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
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this tefecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:03 PM

To: rpjrb@vyahoo.com; John Slemkewicz

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of Commissioner Graham;
Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett; Ann Cole; rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com;
jennifer.carroll@eog.myfiorida.com; John Slemkewicz

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Mr. Smith,

[ have been advised that there are an estimated 434 pages of ESRs. There will be a charge for the time it will take to copy
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
Flovida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

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
rick,scott@eog.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110008 / Docket 100410

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
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly
prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the sender by reply E-
mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 12:08 PM

To: "John Siemkewicz'

Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar'; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; ‘Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Lisa Bennett’; 'Ann Cole';
'rick.scott@eog.myflorida.com’; ‘jennifer.carroll@eog.myflorida.com’
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
attached to an email to be sent much quicker than a hard copy sent through the mail. Asa CFO | used this type of printer to help
with answering audit questions for my year end audits. |also used this technology to send information to the US Treasury and CMS
regarding Healthcare and Financial Regulatory reform. This would work very well and save the Commission money.

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

Cc: 'Dorothy Menasco'; 'Office Of Commissioner Edgar’; 'Office Of Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Brisé'; 'Office Of
Commissioner Graham'; 'Office of Commissioner Balbis'; 'Office of Commissioner Brown'; 'Lisa Bennett'; 'Ann Cole';
'rick,scott@eog.myflorida.com’; 'jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com’

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

From: John Slemkewicz [mailto:JSlemkew@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
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

From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoco.com]
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
rick.scott@eoq.myflorida.com; jennifer.carroli@eog.myflorida.com

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida
Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Mr. Slemkewicz, Ms. Bennett and all Commissioners,

Thanks for the link to the FERC Form 1 reports. s there a link to the ESR reports as well? According to one of the email responses
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
determined by looking at the Cash 131 Account Ledger.

My concerns based upon this page have merit therefore | want to make sure that | have all the appropriate information in order to
1/18/2011
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complete my analysis.

Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Petiod of Report
Florida Power & Light Company {1) An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) 1 A Resubmission 17 Endof 20094
- COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
- Litve
| No- Tithe of Account
(e)
i UTILITY PLANT
2 | Utility Plant (161-108, 114)
[ MAEEON S WIS B PRI € MENES RTINS WAITERE { Ba) o M 1
36 |Cash (131) ; T 3a,285.751 93,987,390
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report YearPeriod of Repont
Florida Powsr & Light Company 1) An Original (Mo, Ds, Y1) ‘
2) [ AResubmission r Endof 2008Q¢

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)

Line
No. Titls of Account
@)
1 A UTILITY PLANT
2 Pty Blant (101-108, 114)
T35 Ifcasncians ) — ! i 93,587,500 59,516,335 |

Are the ESR's sent to you electronically? If so, just like in the rate case these were filed electronically therefore | would like these
sent electronically to save money.

I am sure that you receive these by email from Florida Power & Light just like | received the forecasted ESR from the company. This
will save postage costs and turnaround time.

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

If they are being sent electronically when they file to any staff member then they should be available with a public records request.
This is no different when FPL responded to my motion for the declassification to the classified forecasted ESR report. This report
was sent in a PDF format in an automated email.

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
shareholder’s perspective.

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
§ trust that this information will be made available for me to complete my analysis.

Please respond to my email in full since | need to bring this to a resolution quickly so that | can start my analysis, since the cash
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

This is my right as a shareholder and a ratepayer. Please expedite my request so that | am ready to go then the first ESR reports for
2011 become available. t have started to lay out an ESR summary that | have put together yesterday. This will track the adjudicated
decision versus the actual earned returns that are being quoted in the monthly ESR reports. | am working on 2008 and | want to
make sure that | can lay out 2009 and 2010 to track the Cash balances. | want to make sure that we are tracking the over
recoveries as it relates to the cash balances that are being supported by the FERC form 1 reports.

This is very critical and if need be 1 will be seeking all avenues to ascertain the full accounting of all the over recovered monies. Just
by taking a look at the year end balances in the FERC form 1 for 2010, where did the $400 million dollars go? This is why thisisa
very important issue to monitor. Now that the commission has not set aside the over recovered over earnings in a 253 account this
analysis is even more critical. There is no reason why this information cannot be supplied to take a look at the accounting of the
cash. This would be part of normal due diligence. This is just a check book reconciliation exercise which has to be completed
considering the magnitude of the over recoveries.

I have cc’d the Governor’s office since | know that there is a current legislative process in which commission members are put into
place. There is the Public Service Commission Nominating Council and the Joint Committee on Public Counsel Oversight
Committees in which these are legislative processes in which commission appointments are being made. In addition, the Joint
Committee on Public Counsel Oversight is the Committee for the selection of Public Counsel. Since these are both legislative
branches that govern the makeup of the Commission | have cc’d the Governor in order to keep them in the loop with regard to my
concerns.
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Joint Commiitee on Public Counsel Oversight
Rules of Procedure

1.1 Generad Rulbes.

The committee shall be povemed by the rules of the Senate in the eves-numbered vears
wnd the rules of the House n odd-numbered veurs.

Iy Selection of the Public Counsel.

(13 The term of the Poblic Counsel beging on the date e Public Counsel is appoinied
1o office. The date of appointment s the dave on which the ferter of appoiniment is Ggned by the
Chaie, A copy of the hkater avust be filesd with the President of the Scnate and Speaker of the
Howse of Representadives. A vacancy neeurs in the office of Pulblie Counsel when the Public
Counsel i3 not recenfirseed, resigns, or is nemoved by the comnitice by majonty vote,

[ also would like these reports electronically since | have a nerve issue that acts up at times therefore | would like to have access to
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
The Commission has the following documents in response to your requests:

ANNUAL REPORTS

The annual reports are available on line at the PSC's website and can be accessed as follows:

www.floridapsc.com

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
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I am not sure that you would have the answers to the questions below. If you do not, please forward this email to the appropriate
party for a response.

How does the Florida Public Service Commission tie out to any of the reports that are furnished to the commission for a rate case
proceeding?

All reports that are supplied to the Commission (i.e. earnings surveillance reports, FERC Form 1 reports) would have to tie out to
balance sheets, Income statements and cash flows. Up North we would have to furnish a copy of Ledgers to the Commission in
order for them to conduct their normal due diligence. This included subsidiary ledgers (i.e. Plant {Plant additions, Plant retirements
etc.), Accumulated depreciation (Depreciation expense, Cost of Removal charges, Salvage), Balance sheet ledgers, income
statement ledgers and cash flow statements to tie out to Utility FERC account 131,

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
Earnings surveillance reports | would like to identify the cash balances at the Utility. As | have indicated in my initial FOIA request
this information would be needed in order to take a look at what the potential cash balances should be with regard to any cash
surpluses as a result of over recovery of costs.

I want to monitor the actual depreciation surplus amortization as well as any amortization that would be related to the $400
million dollars of over earnings that was identified at the company. If the company is not going to have to return the over earnings
then these over earnings should be in the cash balance (FERC 131 account) at the Utility. If not, then a reconciliation of the cash
flows of the over collection of these monies would be warranted. Between the Earnings Surveillance reports and the ledgers of the
company | should be able to track the cash flow of any over earnings surplus at the company.

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

Do you have electronic copies of 2009 and 2010 Earnings Surveillance reports? in the previous email there was mention that this
information is available on the web site. Is this correct? if not, then please provide me with a copy of the Earnings Surveillance
reports for 2009 and 2010. it appears that these would be filed electronically just like the ratecase proceeding so this should be
readily available for me to receive in a electronic format.

I want to make sure that since there was approximately $1.4 billion dollars of over recovered dollars that if the money does not
exist in the Utility Cash 131 there is appropriate backup to support that this money was kept in the Utility 131 Cash account. The
only way that this can be determined is by looking at the balance sheets, income statements and cash flow statements at the

company. | know that the FERC Form 1 would have this information in more detail. Has the company filed the 2008, 2009 and
2010 FERC Form 1 reports with the commission? {f so, then please let me know if these were electronically filed so that | can obtait
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a copy to tie out to the Utility 131 cash account balance to cross reference to the Earnings Surveillance reports that are being
furnished to the Commission. Has the commission conducted due diligence to tie out to the FERC Form 1 reports to the Earnings
Surveillance reports? | need these reports in order from a Generally Accepted Accounting Principle basis to tie out the Earnings
Surveillance reports to the balance sheets and income statements of the company. The cash flows would be needed to test for
Cash in the regulated Utility Cash 131 Account.

I 'am not sure if the Records Clerk area is the area in which the above questions can be answered.
As a ratepayer and a shareholder | know that | would be entitled to this information.
Please let me know when this information can be made available.

| sent my original FOIA request early in order to make sure that this information would be made available when the first monthly
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
depreciation. If so, then these cash over recoveries should be maintained in the Cash 131 Account for future disposition as the
company would have to return any over recovered dollars. This would include any type of over recovery. | want to make sure that
since there was an over recovery of $1.4 billion dollars that the cash for these over collections is being maintained or is given back
to the customer. From the Public Utility Holding Act perspective this is very important and the only way to determine how the
money has been used is to take a lock at the cash flows at the company.

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
mail and destroy all copies of the original,

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

Mr, Smith:

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

For tuture surveillance report questions, please contact John Slemkewicz in the Division of Economic Regulation,
Surveillance Section. The phone number for the Division of Economic Regulation is 850-413-6900. Mr. Slemkewicz's e-
mail address is: JSlemkew(@psc.state.fl.us.

I hope you find this information helpful.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
S50-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communicalions to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public
and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: rpirb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com
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
Are you indicating that these documents are available on the web site for 2009 and 2010 as well?

If so, please provide the link in which these documents are posted so that | can review and copy these documents for 2009 and
2010 respectively. Was 2008 available electronically as well?

Thanks for your response help.
Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

Confidentiality Statement

1/18/2011


mailto:rRirb@yahoo.comJ
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
http:JSlemkew(2i{psc.state.fl.us

Page 22 of 22

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this transmission sheet. [f you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
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
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From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent:  Tuesday, January 11, 2011 3:30 PM
To: 'rpjrb@yahoo.com'

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé:

Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown; Lisa Bennett: Ann Cole

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN&RES | of 8
_—Admin """’"X_,P!!!N_Cm-r

DOCUMENT NO._CR0Ffo-| |

DISTRIBUTION:

Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket

080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410
Mr. Smith:

I'here are no responsive documents to this request. Please note that FFlorida Public Records Law
does not recognize a continuing request (in other words, one that attaches to documents not yet
in existence or custody of the ageney). [f you wish, you may renew this request at a futurc time.
Please also note that the document you describe, at such time as it may be filed with this agency,
would be posted to the agency's website. where it may be reviewed and copied if you so desire.

Derothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Comniission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commuiission
Office of Commmission Clerk
S50-413-6770

FPlease note: Flonda has a very bruad public records faw Most wrilten communications (o or from state officials regarding stale business are
nuglic records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communicalions may therefore be subject o public disclosure

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Records Clerk; Lisa Bennett

Cc: Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office
Of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner Balbis; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 / Actual Earnings Surveillance
Reports as filed by Florida Power & Light / Docket 080677 /Docket 100009/110009 / Docket 100410

Dear Records Clerk and Commissioner’s,

| have been listening to the testimony regarding the disposition of the depreciation surplus and over
earnings surplus. In order to see the progress of the return of the cash surplus | am respectively
requesting my Freedom of Information Act request below. My previous email(s) to both the
Commission and Florida Power & Light has asked for this type of information in the past. Now that the
Stipulation and Settlement agreement has been approved and there is testimony that the potential
exists that the excess earnings disposition might not be reviewed and is being covered by the

agreement, | feel that the monitoring of the progress of the return of the cash surplus is warranted.

I fully understand that this request will not be started until the end of January 2011. Please provide this
information as soon as possible when the information is available.

Please see my Freedom of Information Act request below. This email is to serve as a Freedom of
Information Act request as per The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552.

This Freedom of information Act request should be made part of the following Dockets:
Docket 080677

Docket 100009/Docket 110009

Docket 100410

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

January 11, 2011

1/11/2011
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Director, Office of Commission Clerk
ATTN: Records Clerk/Ann Cole

Re: Request for a copy of the Actual Earnings Surveillance reports as filed. / Ongoing for the duration of the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement.

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request a copy of all accounting information related to the specific answers to all questions below.

l'am requesting access to identify the records as clearly and specifically as possible. If there are any fees, please let me know before you work on my request. Since
these records have been provided on an electronic basis please provide this information electronically when they become available. Since the company is sending
these reports as PDF files it appears that this should be the way that this correspondence can be sent to keep the costs to a minimum since these requests are part of
the normal due diligence requirements of the company.

If you deny all or any part of this request, please cite each specific exemption (Federal) you think justifies your refusal to release the information and notify me of
appeal procedures available under the law (Federal).

Please provide a copy of all actual Earnings Surveillance reports as they are filed. Please list the assumptions of the actual depreciation surplus amortization that is
being amortized in the actual earnings surveillance reports and answer the email dated Monday, November 22, 2010 11:25 AM that was sent to Florida Power & Light's
Senior Management. A list of assumptions should be provided to reflect what the company is actually recording to meet the requirements of the approved Stipulation
and Settlement agreement that the Florida Public Service Commission has approved.

Please provide all accounting journal entries based upon Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. This should include a chronological record of accounting journal
entries for the recording of all journal entries related to any regulated ratemaking assumptions below.

All accounting entries should be able to support the actual earnings surveitlance reports.

Please provide a cash flow statement to show the changes in cash balances as a result of these transactions. This should be completed on a segmented cash flow basis
to potentially show the movement of cash to holding/affiliated companies of FPL.

For example:

Total over recoveries approximately are $1.4 billion (Depreciation $1.0 billion plus, $400 million of over earnings). Each earnings surveillance report is going to reflect a
depreciation amortization assumption that as it is refunded would go against the over recovered depreciation reserve. In addition, pending the disposition of the $400
million of over earnings this cash balance should be reflected in the cash accounts at the company (FERC 131 account). The total over recoveries in cash should equal
approximately $1.4 billion dollars. If the current cash balance does not reflect this total surplus, please provide an explanation of the use of the cash surplus.

| understand that the resources at the commission is limited but since | have extensive experience with these type of proceedings as long as the specific information is
provided | would be able calculate the appropriate studies on my own which would not require help from the commission staff. Since | am both a ratepayer and
a shareholder there should be no problem with the release of all specific information in order for me to complete my own analysis. This will ensure from both a
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ratepayer and shareholder perspective | am receiving the best possible rates and return on my investment.

On March 19”‘, 2009, The Office of the Attorney General has issued a memorandum
SUS.C.§552

regarding the release of information under The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
This indicates “The Freedom of Information Act should be administered with clear presumption: In the case of doubt, openness prevaiis”.

“This memorandum is meant to underscore that commitment and to ensure that it is realized in practice”

Due to the new nature of this program a need to clarify some of the underlying assumptions under this request might be required.

Due to the delicate nature of this information | would like to make sure that this correspondence request/communication does not have any impact on my
current/future employment. | can only hope that this request is viewed as a public service request for the ratepayers of the Florida Power & Light and does not have
any impact on my family’s well being.

Piease forward this information to the following address:

Robert H. Smith
11340 Heron Bay Blvd.

Coral Springs, Florida 33076

Or email this information to rpjrb@yahoo.com.

If you have any questions about this request please do not hesitate to ask.

Thank you for your consideration and cooperation.

Very truly yours,

Robert H. Smith

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of th‘e indllvidual
or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance
on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the

sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: RSmith [rpjrb@yahoo.com] [mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com]
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2010 11:25 AM ' . ' .
To: 'John.Butler@fpl.com <John.Butler@fpl.com>"; 'ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'Pat.Brian@fpl.com

1/11/2011



mailto:Pat.Bnan@fpl.com
mailto:ken.rubm@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com
mailto:mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:rpjrb@yahoo.com
mailto:thisinformationtorpjrb@yahoo.com

Page 4 of §
Cc: 'Charles_Sieving@fpl.com'; ‘Lew_Hay@fpl.com' -

Subject: Withdrawal of the Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report / Questions regarding the forecast assumptions

Dear Mr. Butler, Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian,
Thanks for your patience in this matter.

I left a voicemail on Friday and sent quick emalil regarding this report (Docket 080677-El Document number 09517-10).

: ‘ I'am sorry | could i
was in the middle of a phone interview for a CFO position. ¥ not speak to you on Friday. |

Thank you for g copy of the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report. | noticed that the information contains the exact same pages that are in the
normal operating report (Rate of Return Surveillance report 24 pages including the cover letter (12/31/2008)). The provisional report contains 7 pages. | would expect
to see that these similar reports will be provided with the final order in this case.

Here are some preliminary questions regarding the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance Report. Did the company prepare any 2011 and 2012
forecasted earnings surveillance reports? This would be needed to see if there would be further cost of service reductions in the years that the base rates would be set
if the Settlement and Stipulation agreement was approved based upon the 2010 forecasted earnings surveillance report. If there are other reduction(s) in cost in the
vears in which the base rates are frozen then the customer might not see a benefit for these reduction since there is no forecast to show what will happen in 2011 and
2012. Will there be an excess earning test to keep track of any future over earnings?

How come the long term debt assumption is 5.8%? Is this assumption for 2010? If so, are there any plans to refinance the debt for 2011 and 2012? If so, and the cash
rates are set will the customer receive the benefit of the refinancing of this debt through a cash rate reduction in base rates or will this reduction be returned through an
excess earnings mechanism?

Are there any plans to refinance the debt to lower interest rates with the current economic climate? If so, then how come we do not see any reduction in the overall
cost of Long term debt cost rate below? Is this due to not being able to refinance this during 2010 since we are already in November?

If there are no plans to refinance the Long term debt below did they ask the financial community if there was an opportunity to refinance any of their debt? Have they
completed any economic analysis regarding the impacts of retiring higher cost long term debt with refinancing this debt at lower interest rates? This would include early
retirement costs that the company would have to potentially pay with the refinancing and early retirement of the existing debt? Are there plans to refinance in 2011
and 2012? If so, then the customer would not see a reduction for this in their cash base rates since the rates will be set based upon the 2010 test year and the
assumption that have been provided in the Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report.

If the commission decides to use an Excess Earnings mechanism to return any cost reductions/interest savings to its customers what will be the annual rate of return
(carrying charges) that will recorded to FERC Account 253 (deferred credits)? This amount should equal the same rate of return as the actual overall cost of money or the
customer might not receive the full benefit for the refinancing of the debt. If this was trued up into base rates then the customer would receive the full benefit
therefore any carrying charges calculated on excess earnings should be at the overall cost of money.

There is an adjustment of $525,901 ($610,457-584,556 (S000’s)) to reduce the total long term debt outstanding. Do we know what this adjustment represents? Is this
anormal retirement of debt? By the nature of this adjustment the debt to equity ratio will change. The equity component will increase therefore increasing the equity
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

With the depreciation reserve surplus amortization below, what would be the difference between the amortization befow of $30,000 and the original amount as set by
the Florida public Service Commission? According to note 3 it indicates that this “Assumes FPSC approval of the August 20, 2010 Stipulation and Settlement Agreement.
Does this represent $30 million since there is no {($000’s) on the top of the Forecast Assumption page. Is this an annual amount of amortization? If this is an annual
amortization how come it is significantly lower than the original amount as set by the original order? The original order has indicated that there will be a base rate
increase of $75 million but a depreciation amortization that is $500 million over 4 years or $125 miltion per year for 4 years. In addition, there was $394.6 million being
amortized at $17.9 million over 22 years. If the $30,000 represents $30 million then does this replace the original amortization?

I noticed that the 30 day commercial paper rate of .5% has been put onto the assumption page. What specific items are being considered with this interest rate
assumption?

What annual interest rate assumptions (carrying charges) are being used to calculate the carrying charges for the any recovery clause that is being collected in base rates
butis being returned through a separate recovery clause? (i.e fuel recovery clause, nuclear uprate recovery clause etc.) Are these rates lower than the overall cost of

money?
If | have any additional questions | will et you know.

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

If you have any questions regarding this email please do not hesitate to email me at rpjrb@yahoo.com or give me a call at 954-340-4956.

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith

This schedule below has been sent to the Commission in my email dated May 13”‘, 2010.

Suipius Ament 12088
Less Recov. Sch {314.2)
894 8
Laas Credis (500.0) Amariza at $125 m over 4 yrs

3846 Amortize al $17 0 m over 22 yrs

Sutes to Recovery Sched Puantin Reserve  Ren
Service  Balance  Plant

Cape Canaveral Sie 875 {152.2) 3523
Riviea Site 103.7 L ND 26
2812 (24B.3) 245
Racovery Schidube
AS e Above 8147
Cape & Riviernr Site 44 89 Arg these going lo be added G e now repowernd generaling units? I so than, Ihen fow @ the new cos! gowng 10 Lake wio acsount

Nuctear Upratos

168 2

the old book casts far ledger 3 purpases?  Since they have been fully recavamd by the surplus reserve IS the new kedger 3 amounts only gong
to refloct ihe new costs oniy? How is the vintage yoar issues being addressed for the old costs 7 if it will neflect anly the new costs than all

cied lotdger 3 amounts will be removed. This might not folow GAAP since fromm a stict assel perspective these assols mighl sE axis| with the
new repoweraed genarating urids  How will the gomng forwasrd dagreclition reflect they vmtage year issue?

Removed from Rase Rates Rocovered through Nuclear Cost Recovery Clavse. Remeved from RaleBasa? Caloulated Carsyng Charges?
Wil the cash recovery in Basa rales equal the new recovery in cash rates based upon e now Nuckear Cost Recovery Clause? is this 8 treak even
for cash recovery or has (ra amount of time to recover these costs charmged?

Opsolete Maters 101 1 Retired. 15 there any salvage money thal can be recovered for the scrap sale or sake of Inese raters? Will there be any cos1 of removal of are
these bang kefl in place? If they are belng eft in place thea and they wil be cons«dered fully recovered will jedger 10 be adusted o match
Iscsger 2 1o keep lrack of these assets? Ledger J plan] showld match legger 10 accumutated doprecalion reserves  These should be ket on ths
boaks el thay are MMovedsid o serappad Any mongy sheuld be crudided to the ratepayars
3142

Based upon the above recuction of the Deprecation Surplus/OverRecovery it appears that the Recovery Schedula tems are being reduced

against surplus refund mmadiataly. What i going 1o be dona with thesa plants? Ara they baing ratired or soid?

1 thay are going 1o be sold then If there & any gan on the sale of the plants then this wouk! have to be refunded bo the ratepayer

11 thene planls sre not skl whal wenild e the rew (eeovery pered for Mase plants 4ooe § appeary thl ey ark Being moved oul of e nonmnal depreciistion recoverny?
Are Ihay goeng o reman in Lodgar 3 for hook punposas since 1he normal deprecaban recovery will b stoppad?

C. OTHER CORPORATE ASSUMPTIONS

INTEREST RATES -
1) 30 DAY COMMERCIAL PAPER 0.5%
2) LONG TERM DEBT 5.8%
DEPRECIATION RESERVE SURPLUS AMORTIZATION (3) $30,000
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION SCHEDULE 3
ELECTRIC FORECASTED EARNINGS SURVEILLANCE REPORT PAGE10F 1
CAPITAL STRUCTURE ($000'8)
FPSC ADJUSTED BASIS
Company: Florida Powwr & Light Company and Subsidlach
Year 2010
SOWPOINT HIGHPOINT
SYSTEM PER RETAIL PER ADJUSTMENTS ADJUSTED . COST WEIGHTED COST WEIGHTED COST  WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BOOKS BOOKE PRORATA _ SPECIFIC RETAIL RATIO RATE COsT RATE COST RATE COoST
LONG TERM DEBT $6,510.03¢ $6,388,846 354,556  (3610467) $4.862045 28.02% 5.32% 1.84% 5.32% 1.54% 5.32% 1.54%
SHORT TERM DEBT 458,874 456,628 8811 0 465,240 2.98% 0.75% 0.02% 0.78% 0.62% 0.76% 0.02%
PREFERRED STOCK ] o] 0 0 Q 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
CUSTOMER DEPQSITS 545011 §48.38% 9,851 o 556,036 AW% 5.98% 0.20% 5.98% 0.20% 5.96% 0.20%
COMMON EQUITY 7.932.700 7,737,980 136,928 0 7874808  47.00% 8.00% 423% 10.00% 4.70% 11.00% 517%
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 3,310,199 3,238,980 51,481 {327.718) 2,980,753 17.67% Q.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
TAX CREDITS WEIGHTED COST 78,768 77985 111 (71.723) 8,373 0.04% 7.60% 0.00% 8.21% 0.00% 2.83% 0.00%
TOTAL —R —T —
S | Lompamy  Flocala Power & Light Companry :
Monsh of | Devrmber 2003 E £ .
CLIRENT MaTe VeAn 0 it
UNF | “REV ST DUTERENCE | NATED! DIFFERENCE |
NO ACTUAL ACIUAL (b [ AMOT 's ACTUAL ACTUAL (b A
(5 Trne-up Cafonlation } | 4
I fursbcuonal Foel Revomaes (Netof Revernoe Taser) S oS sse s s mmg (R} %S ADIAETIS 6 1M1T0T8 S (11313081) {149) %
Fuel Adjusimest Reveases Not Applicadle 1o Period ] [ ) o .
18 Pror Pored Tre-up (Collacted Y Refuded Thas Penod 6o101800 (8410, m; L 00N (AN manasy [ 0o %
b OFIF, Netof Revense Tares (1) (49,3881 (749, 568y RIS (8594A19] A9 ¢ 00w
1§ Poee Pevsod Tonerp (Callsnnts Bshoebed Ths Fasnd . 201231) Q420711 00 % (121034, 1061 12) 0, 106 2 00 |
£ b st onal o Re s Applacabe to P | uo 3 s ma“lm%f"-__ﬁ@!_‘__i_mfl_rr 1 anl B
s 2ay mh«hﬂ(ﬁml Net Power r-n-m-anA 1) S oMmg ; 397,200 | umlm g.'\ LY 6116439891 8 (3 3ai Vi) 108)
umrﬂFw: 100% Retad - Ll o) 0 | 0 NA
"¢ WTP meremomal Fucl +00% Rewi | o] o i ] i 1. 0l NA_ |
IT) mﬂfudhy-m 100M Kozl el P, = JL_,}@_’ - a‘ o 0: 0’ T WAl
¢ m Yotaf Fue! Conts & Net Power Tracsacemors - Excloding 100% - =
L Bed e (0L C80CM) ; | 3nm,uw 330897200 (9727181} Q9%  sGRIOTEMD 6116409800 {38,361 301y 06 N
T3] [henssicuanal Sales % of Tow kW Saies (Line B4) GWIE % KNI % GONTH % 00 % NA NA NA NA
& Jusdosecd Toud Fuel Costs & Net Power Trassactions  (Line Cde ¥ -
L S 00065(h)) o(Limes Clbie.) $321058321 $IOMLSIL S 0NN RO NS, _SBInII $8IN0I05 S (38390811 ()
11 Truop Provisen for the Month - OverdUsdes| Resovery (Lase ) «
Lo beeCl) S INIHOEIE  ISLNIAN0 S (ARSI S) %S QMSSTNAIS  (ISSMRAGNS  (M943246) 483
1] towest Provisen for e Moot (Lwe DI9) ] (8165 (T 1 WA (NN (00STERT)  (104%1,919) BTE T T
i ! Truewp & mhwmnqdmm(l.ma)m L saamams)  (QUIGLIM)  (MOHY NA {M9,J22258) M0 10 0 0g W
"3 Deferred Truscp Begnssg of Ferad . Overd Under) Recovery 1 (121,6%,106) u'zmum 0 60 W (1861085 (121004,106) 9 00 %
10, 2 e Pered Tre-up Collessed| Refunded) Thas Privad | 6.410,1%8 £ 010,16 P 00 % TN WA, ¢ 00
g MM!MLMMJMM MJ_(]VJ!l 20020t [l 00 % mo)o,ms 121038 106 () 00
,Il Faud of Porind Net Troe-ep Amoant Overit i nder) Recovery (1anes 7/
Y] § ’mwﬂﬂi ll?ﬁ,‘u mp ‘N,llml:l B0 ws ‘BS& mp “Emi _}nn (19321 mal 54 %)
o Interest Proviies ) [ : ! ; 1 Y ! y
1 Begmemy Troesp Amount (Lmes (9 + (%) S 159001921 NA . NA& NA NA ) NA NA WA
? g Traeup Ameosnt Bedore [t (CT-CoCRaC D) S5 (8532 a9y NA NA . NA NA 1 NiA L NA N
3 Toulof Segwang & Ending Jroe-ep Asount S N, 181} NA NA NA NA N NA NA
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1 Toul (Line DS + L D6} | oxow  NA | NAL L TRA NA { Na NA NA
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Confidentiality Statement

The dgcuments accompany'mg this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual
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

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:51 PM

To: 'John.Butler@fpl.com <John,Butler@fpl.com>'; 'ken.rubin@fpl.com’; 'Pat.Brian@fpl.com’

Cc: 'Charles_Sieving@fpl.com'; 'Lew_Hay@fpl.com'

Subject: FW: Electronic Service / Docket 080677-E1 / FPL's N/Withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification re: Surveillance Report

Dear Mr. Butler, Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian,

I have received your email regarding the release of the Forecasted Earnings Surveillance report.

I received both attachments and | noticed that these documents are going to be filed into Docket 080677-El.

I'am in the process of taking a look at the report and | know that [ have a couple of questions regarding some of the assumptions in the report.

I have been working on a draft email to send with questions but | was on a phone call that | had scheduled this morning. | will be working on this information today and
over the weekend to hopefully put together my final questions.

Thank you for sending me the report.

Mr. Rubin and Mr. Brian [ am sorry | missed your call. | have left a voicemail at the office which was after 12:00PM., Please give me a call on Monday or | will foltow up
with a call and/or email on Monday.

Hopefully | have the proper email addresses.
I am going to take a look at the report and | am looking forward to speaking with you on Monday.
Regards,

Robert H. Smith

Confidentiality Statement

The documents accompanying this telecopy transmission contain information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance
on the contents of this telecopied information is strictly prohibited, and the documents should be returned. In this regard, if you received this telecopy in error, please contact the
sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original.

From: Butler, John [mailto:John.Butler@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:41 PM

To: 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'ANWILLIA@PSC.STATE.FL.US"; 'mbrown@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us';
'jess@sugarmansusskind.com'; ‘sugarman@sugarmansusskind.com'’; 'mbraswell@sugarmansusskind.com'; 'msundback@andrewskurth.com';
‘kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'jspina@andrewskurth.com'; 'lisapurdy@andrewskurth.com'; 'linomendiola@andrewskurth.com'; 'meghangriffiths@andrewskurth.com’;
'swright@yvlaw.net'; ‘jlavia@yvlaw.net'; ‘jmoyle@kagmiaw.com’; 'vkaufman@kagmlaw.com'; 'jmcwhirter@mac-law.com’; 'barmstrong@ngntaw.com’;
‘cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'sda@trippscott.com’; 'tperdue@aif.com’; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil'; 'margaret-ray.kemper@ruden.com’; 'richardb@gtlaw.com’;
‘altan.jungels@tyndatl.af.mil’; 'rpjrb@yahoo.com’

Subject: Electronic Service / Docket 080677-EI / FPL's N/Withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification re: Surveillance Report

Everyone
Please see attached (1) Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Withdrawing its Request for Confidential Classification of Provisional Electric Forecasted Earnings

Surveillance Report, and (2) Florida Power & Light Company's Response to Robert H. Smith's Motion to Inspect and Examine Confidential Material, filed today with the
FPSC.

John T. Butler, Esq.
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700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5639

John. Butler@fpl.com
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Dorothy Menasco \ \ OO -C ¢

From: rpjrb@yahoo.com [mailto:rpirb@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 $:40 AM

To: Lisa Bennett; Office Of Commissioner Edgar; Office Of Commissioner Graham,; Office of Commissioner Brisé; Office Of
Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissiconer Balbis; Records Clerk

Subject: New Docket 110009-EI / Old Docket 100009-EI

Dear Commissioner’s Ms. Bennett and Records Clerk,

Please forward this email to Commissioner julie Imanuel Brown,

Please add me to the new Docket 110009-E|.

will all correspondence within Docket 100009 be moved over to the new Docket 110009-EI?

| would like to be added as an interested party in Docket 110009-El Nuclear cost recovery clause.
My contact information is:

Robert H. Smith

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523

Coral Springs, FL 33076
Email: rpirb@yahoo.com

Thanks,

Robert H. Smith
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